PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, August 10,2017

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

L Call to Order

II. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes:  June 15, 2017*
I1I. Public Comment

Iv. Old Business

V. Golf Committee Report* (Bohenko)
A. Reports

B. Approvals
1. Cancellation Policy* (Allard)
2. Annual Pass Fee Increase* (Preston)
3. Golf Cart Bridge Replacement — Pease Golf Course* (Allard)

VL. Finance Committee Report* (Allard)
A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Result for Eleven Month Period Ending May 31, 2017*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to March 31, 2018*

B. Approvals
1. Provident Bank —Revolving Line of Credit Extension* (Lamson)

VII.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals

1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Parking License at 55 International* (Torr)
2 Town of Newington — Tree Planting Plan* (Loughlin)
VIII. Leases
A. Reports
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Iron Parcel Option Agreement

B. Approvals
I 127 Corporate Drive — Fire Dept. Concept Approval* (Loughlin)



IX.

XIL.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

Contracts/Agreements

A. Reports*
1. A-D Archambault Plumbing & Heating, Inc. — Backflow Preventer/DAW
2. Dell Computer — Computer Purchase/Upgrade
3. John Brown & Sons, Inc. ~ Vegetation Removal Services at DAW
4. Ransom Consulting, Inc. — Geothermal Testing at Pease Golf Course
5. Childs HVAC — Ice Machine Repair at Portsmouth Fishing Pier
B. Approvals
I. Manager Plus+ Software — Work Order Software* (Lamson)
Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations
a) PSM
b) Skyhaven Airport
c) Noise Line Reports (June & July)*
Bx Bills for Legal Services — Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green, PA (April & May)*
4. Bills for Legal Services — Kutak Rock, LLP (April)*

B. Approvals

1.

Bills for Legal Services (June)* (Loughlin)

Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports

1.

Morton Salt, Inc. — Market Street Terminal Operations*

B. Approvals

1

2.
3.
4.

New Business

Foreign Trade Zone Agreement/Contract Changes* (Lamson)

NH DOT — Functional Replacement - Barge Dock* (Torr)

Pier Expansion Fund — Functional Replacement - Barge Dock* (Preston)
Appledore Marine Engineering — Functional Replacement - Barge Dock*
(Bohenko)

Upcoming Meetings

Board of Directors ~ September 21, 2017

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

Directors’ Comments

Non-Public Session* (Loughlin)

Vote of Confidentiality* (Allard)



XVII. Adjournment

XVIII. Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached

*& Related Materials Previously Sent

**%  Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

Confidential Materials



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, June 15, 2017
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman

Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin,
Vice Chairman and Franklin G. Torr

Absent: Robert F. Preston

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Mark Gardner, PDA Deputy General Counsel;
PDA staff members; members of the public

I Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

I Acceptance of Minutes: May 18,2017

Director Lamson moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the May 18,2017 Board meeting. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

I11. Public Comments
There were no public comments.

IV. Old Business

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to extend Two International Group,
LLC’s option for the premises located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire,
effective August 1, 2017, for a period of six months at a fee of $24,200; all otherwise in accordance
with the Board’s prior approval of the Option Agreement granted at its January 19, 2017 meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

V. Golf Committee Report

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the Colliers Golf Course Advisory Services
(“Colliers”) Operational Audit for the Golf Course. Colliers reviewed the Maintenance Department’s
operations and made recommendations regarding turf maintenance. Colliers also reviewed the Club
House’s merchandising operation noting that the profit margin is lower for Cost of Goods Sold (“COGS”);
Tee Sheet Management and how to maximize the public play without increasing rates; the Annual Pass
Holder (APH) programs and how to maximize play with non-APH holders; and the Grill 28 Restaurant
Operations and an assessment of the existing agreement with Grill 28. It was noted that the concession fee
was insufficient to support the expenses associated with operations as well as required capital expenditures
resulting in a net loss of $137,000 over the last three years.

There was discussion about maximizing the Blue Nine course through the use of social media. In
response to Director Lamson regarding the trimming of the Lower Nine trees, Mr. DeVito indicated the
trees were only pruned for control of ticks and bugs and that his staff is licensed yearly to spray. The

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15, 2017 Page 1



simulators were discussed and how they have accounted for more than $100,000 in annual revenue for the
Golf Course and that they generate revenue in the winter.

VL Finance Committee Report

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported that the Finance Committee met on June 12, 2017
to review the status of PDA finances.

A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for Ten Month Period Ending April 30, 2017

Irving Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported on the status of PDA FY 2017 finances for the
ten-month period ending April 30, 2017 including operating revenues and expenses. Mr. Canner indicated
that the year-end audit preparations are ongoing and that a bid was completed for credit card processing.
The operating cost variance is 7.9% below budget. The operating revenue is higher than budget for YTD
by approximately 1.6%. The fuel sales are lower than budget and the associated fuel procurement costs are
lower than budget. Mr. Canner reported that personnel services and benefits are under budget by 2.7% due

to delays in filling open positions.
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to February 28, 2018

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending February 28,
2018, including a review of PDA’s debt status; grant funded capital improvement projects including the
runway rehabilitation and the airport obstruction removal projects; status of PDA’s revolving line of credit;
and the status of the Division of Ports and Harbors unrestricted funds.

3. Proposed FY 2018 Operating Budget and FY 2019-2021 Forecast

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Bohenko seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors approves of and accepts the proposed FY2018 Operations and
Maintenance (“O&M?”) Budget and FY 2019-2021 O&M Forecast in substantially the same form as
attached hereto. Discussion: There was discussion regarding the legal fees, future payments to third
parties, status of the meeting with the attorneys pertaining to pending litigation, potential improvements to
intersections, potential implementation of solar power and LED lighting. Chairman Bald indicated that
further discussions are warranted regarding intersections and solar power. Disposition: Resolved by

unanimous vote; motion carried.

VIL.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Approvals
1. Redhook Brewery - Fencing

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to approve the request from Redhook
Brewery to install split rail fencing as depicted in the attached diagram and in accordance with the
memorandum from Maria J. Stowell, PE, Manager - Engineering, dated June 6, 2017, and attached
hereto. Discussion: Director Torr commented it would be a great improvement to the property.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15, 2017 Page 2



2. City of Portsmouth Police Department — Vehicle Training ROE

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with the City of
Portsmouth Police Department for the purpose of conducting emergency vehicle operator’s training
courses at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease through December 31,2017; all in accordance
with the memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated June 7, 2017, and attached
hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

VIII. Leases
A. Approvals
1. Summit Land Development Company, LL.C — Concept Plan

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Summit Land Development
Company, LLC for the premises located at 160 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire; all
on terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering
Manager, dated June 8, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: Maria Stowell, Engineering Manager,
introduced Chad Kageleiry from Summit Land Development Company, LLC who gave a brief presentation
of the proposed building at 160 Corporate Drive. There was discussion regarding the utilization of space,
the phases of construction, addressing the wetlands buffer, obtaining a Conditional Use Permit, and snow

storage. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Note: Director Bohenko stepped out of the meeting at 8:50 a.m. and returned at 8:52 a.m.

IX. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into
the following contracts:

1. Stanley Elevator Company, Inc. — PSM Elevator Repairs

PDA contracted with Stanley Elevator Company, Inc. for the repair at the Air Traffic Control Tower
at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease. The expenditure of $6,341.00 was approved by Vice-

Chairman Loughlin.
2. Daystar, Inc.
This item was for a server update and has been deferred.
3. Tri State Fire Protection, LLC ~ Kitchen Suppression System Inspection

PDA contracted with Tri State Fire Protection, LLC for semiannual inspection of the kitchen
suppression system at the Golf Course at Pease. The expenditure of $450.00 was approved by Treasurer

Allard.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15, 2017 Page 3



4, GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.

PDA contracted with GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. for 2017 mitigation monitoring services of the
Newfields Ditch Buffer Enhancement Area. The expenditure of $4,025.00 was approved by Vice-
Chairman Loughlin.

5. Ricci Construction Company, Inc. — PSM Roof Work

PDA contracted with Ricci Construction Company, Inc. for the emergency repair of the Quonset
hut roofs at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease. The expenditure of $46,000.00 was approved
by Treasurer Allard. Mr. Mullen provided details regarding the repairs.

B. Approvals
1. Merchant Services — Credit Card RFP

Director Loughlin moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with JPMorgan
Chase Bank d/b/a Merchant Services, for the purposes of credit card services; all in accordance with
the memorandum from Irv Canner, Director of Finance, dated June 8, 2017 attached hereto.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. County Club Enterprises — Golf Course Car Tracking Module

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors approve of and authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
Country Club Enterprises (Country Club) for the Golf Car Tracking Module in an annual amount
of $14,040; all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott D. DeVito, PGA General Manager,
dated June 7, 2017 and attached hereto. In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G: 8 VIII, the
Board justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons: 1. the current GPS
program lease is with Country Club; 2. No other Golf Car Tracking Module software will operate on
the currently leased GPS system. This motion requires 5 affirmative votes. Discussion; None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course, including
course membership, simulator activities, Golf Course maintenance work and marketing. Events occurring
today at the Golf Course should bring approximately 400 rounds of play.

2. Airport Operations
Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, reported on aviation activities.
a) PSM
This month there were 13,000 passengers through the terminal which was split 50/50 with Allegiant

Air and Troop flights. PSM will surpass FY 2016 numbers for total scheduled passengers by this June.
The passenger parking numbers are less in the summer than during winter and Mr. Brean will gain more

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15, 2017 Page 4



information to see what drives those figures. Mr. Brean reported that the TSA audit is going very well and
that the TSA was very impressed with the investment of capital made.

b) Skyhaven Airport

There is an Economic Coalition meeting with the Tri-City reps being held tonight to discuss plans
for marketing the airport.

) Noise Line Report

There were a total of 25 noise inquiries at PSM during the month of May. There were 21 inquiries
regarding rotor activities; originating from three Portsmouth residents. There were three inquiries regarding
fixed wing activities from one residence in Newmarket. There was one informational inquiry about the
Noise Compatibility Committee meeting. Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager, is working with
Ed Fish of Air Traffic Control to create a specific helicopter route in and out of PSM. Mr. Mullen related
that there was a recent report listing PSM as #7 out of 742 airports across the country in terms of air

passenger service growth.

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Allard moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds up to $48,364.00 for the
following legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority subject to review by the
Executive Director and the Deputy Director and General Counsel:

1. Kutak Rock LLP
Through April 30, 2017 $5,512.00
$5,512.00
2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through April 30,2017 $42.852.00
$42.852.00

Total $48,364.00

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

XI. Division of Ports and Harbors

Tracy Shattuck, Chief Harbormaster, reported on the Division activities and the approvals sought
before the board represent the current business at the Port.

A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

No report was given on the meeting of the Port Advisory Council.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2017 Page 5



2. James Brian Cater — Charter Boat ROE

A report was provided to the Board for the Right of Entry issued to James Brian McAteer in
accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Charter Boat
Right of Entry,” adopted by the Board on April 20, 2017.

B. Approvals
1. Schedule of Pilotage Fees and Pilotage Unit Rates

Director Bohenko moved and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and adopts the Schedule of Pilotage Fees and Pilotage Unit
Rates, Portsmouth Harbor and Piscataqua River attached hereto in accordance with the Pda
311.01(d) of Chapter Pda 300, Port Captains, Pilots and Pilotage, NH Code of Administrative Rules,
The rates are effective as of June 30, 2017. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote; motion carried.

2. Lamey, LLC - ROE

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Lamey,
LLC of Northwood, New Hampshire, through May 31, 2018, for use of the launch and pier facilities
at Hampton Harbor Marina in connection with its effluent disposal services it performs in behalf of
NH Department of Environmental Services; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J.
Marconi, Division Director, dated June 7, 2017 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition:

Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.
3. Pete’s Sewer Service — ROE

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Pete’s
Sewer Service of Plaistow, New Hampshire, through May 31, 2018, for use of the launch and pier
facilities at Hampton Harbor Marina in connection with its effluent disposal services it performs in
behalf of NH Department of Environmental Services; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated June 7, 2017 attached hereto. Discussion: None.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

4. Captain Bob’s LL.C ~ ROE

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Captain
Bob’s, LLC of Hampton, New Hampshire, for the use of a concession building in Hampton, New
Hampshire through June 30, 2020, and attached hereto; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated June 6, 2017 attached hereto. Discussion: None.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.
S. Appledore Marine Engineering, LL.C — RFP

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to complete negotiations and execute a
contract with Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC of Portsmouth, New Hampshire, for the purpose
of On-Call Marine Engineering services for a three-year term with two one-year options; all in

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15, 2017 Page 6



accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated June 8, 2017
attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

XII. New Business

Mr. Bald read a letter of resignation from William S. Bartlett. Mr. Bartlett’s resignation is effective
June 20, 2017. Discussion: The Directors each expressed their experiences with and gratitude to Mr.
Bartlett for his dedication and service on behalf of the PDA. Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard
seconded the acceptance of Mr. Bartlett’s resignation. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion
carried.

Recognition and appreciation was also given by the Board to Marie Aleksy, Paralegal for PDA, for
her 19 years of service.

XIII. Upcoming Meetings
Chairman Bald reported that the following meetings will be held:
Golf Committee August 7, 2017
Finance Committee August 7,2017 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors August 10,2017
All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XIV. Directors’ Comments

Director Torr commented on the lack of detour directions provided during the road race event held
on Sunday, June 11, 2017 on the Tradeport and the bottleneck of traffic which resulted.

XV. Adjournment

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:25
a.m.

XVI. Press Questions

No members of the press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2017 Page 7



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY = I ﬁ GOLF COMMITTEE

Monday, August 7, 2017 AGENDA

Time: 8:00 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

L Call to Order

1I. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: June 12, 2017*

I1T. Public Comment

IV. Old Business

V. New Business
A. Reports
1. Ransom Consulting, Inc. — Geothermal Testing

B. Approvals
1. Cancellation Policy* (Allard)
2. Annual Pass Fee Increase* (Preston)
3. Blue Nine Bridge Replacement* (Allard)
VI.  Public Comment
VII.  Upcoming Meetings

Board of Directors  August 10,2017
Golf Committee November 13, 2017

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

VII. Adjournment

IX. Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached
** Related Materials Previously Sent
ok Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

.+



38 Internationat Drive, Portsmouth, N 023801

MOTION

Director Allard:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Golf Committee, the
PDA Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director
to adopt and implement a Cancellation Policy for Pease Golf Course; all in
accordance with the memorandum from Scott D. DeVito, General Manager,

dated August 1, 2017 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\GC-Cancellation Policy 0817.docx

(33D TAKING YOU THERE

F e N N

- iy SR LATN GRS Fays SNV LADT.NL0T
DL UGS 3s-0USS Tax: GO3.427-0433




55 International Drive, Portspmouth, NH 03801

TERNATIONAL
EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Scott DeVito, General Manager £ )D

Date: August 1, 2017

Subject: Request to implement a cancellation policy for both online reservation system and

phone reservations

This is a request to implement a cancellation policy for tee time reservations made to play at Pease
Golf Course. We have had a large number of both Season Pass Holders and public players either not
showing up for their scheduled tee time or canceling less than 24 hours in advance resulting in lost
revenue. We are hoping that by having a formal cancellation policy in place it will incentivize
players to give notice of at least 24 hours so we have a better opportunity to fill those tee times. The
cancellation policy will also put repeat offenders on notice that if they continue to cancel with
insufficient notice, a fee will be charged back to them for the lost revenue.

Cancellation Policy
If you cancel your scheduled tee time or reduce the number of players in your party without

providing at least 24 hours notice before your scheduled tee time, your golf course online
reservation account may be terminated for the remainder of the current season. From that point
on, those customers whose online accounts have been terminated, will only be allowed to make tee
time reservations 7 days or more in advance. If a customer continues to cancel within 24 hours
before his or her scheduled tee time, he or she will be required to submit a credit card and be
subject to a fee of up to $25 per player reserved for the tee time. This will apply to customers that
cancel or change reservations more than 4 times during a calendar year.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

O00C0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 803-433-60588 fax: 603-427-0433 www. peasedev.org



35 Intarnalional Drive, Porlamouth, MM 038801
,

MOTION

Director Preston:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Golf Committee, the PDA
Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to

approve adjustments to the:

1. Annual Pass Rates: and
2. Daily Fee Rates

as described in the memo by Scott D. DeVito, General Manager, dated

August 1, 2017.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\GC-Fee Rates Motion 0817.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

EE D
R N

phy B03-483%.8088 fax, G008-427.0433 waw peassdey . org



= J

=Y

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Scott DeVito, General Manager % )
Date: August 3, 2017
Subject: Request to make adjustments to the Adult Season Pass Programs

This is a request to make some adjustments to the Adult Season Pass Programs to increase the
Average Dollar Per Round as recommended by Golf Course consulting firm Collier
International. Proposed adjustments include reducing the pay early discount, eliminating the
Pease Golf Shop gift card, and eliminating the reduced rates of carts, range and guest fees.
These changes are estimated to add $20,000 to $35,000 in additional annual revenue. (See

schedules below.)

Collier International also recommended reducing the number of Full Week Pass Holders to 50
for each season. The Pease Golf Course staff has gone back to do a full review of the impact of
reducing the current number of Full Week Pass Holders from 72 down to 50. The majority of
Full Week Pass Holders play with each other during the prime weekend times of 6:00 a.m. to
1:00 p.m. There are 90 available tee times during that prime time period every Saturday and
Sunday. Our analysis shows the Full Week Pass Holders are using, on average, 15 or less tee
times or 15% of all available tee times during the prime period. The Golf Course currently has
72 Full Week Pass Holders and the course continues to see record revenue and round numbers on
both Saturdays and Sundays. For staff to reduce the current level of 72 Pass Holders down to 50,
we would have to turn away customers for a period of 3 to 5 years. We do not believe that is in
the best interest of the facility, as potentially we would be turning away players that would
otherwise be playing at Pease for a number of seasons, resulting in tens of thousands of dollars in
lost revenue. We are recommending allowing up to 75 Full Week Pass Holders to remain as the

threshold, and staff will continue to try and fill 75 spots annually.

Current Adult Individual Passes:
Included at no additional cost:

NH GHIN Handicap Card

Four complimentary guest passes

$50 gift card for the Pease Golf Course
$28 gift card to Grill 28

Reduced cart, range & guest fee rates

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org

535 |ntarnational Drive, Portsimouth, NH 03801



David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Adult Season Pass Program Memo
August 3, 2017

Page 2

14-day in-advance online tee times

Free riding cart when playing the Blue Course

Pease Rewards Points

Pay in full by January 1, 2017 to save:

- Full week pass $1,900
- Mid-week pass $1,600
- Senior Mid-Week $1,400
- Annual Driving Range $375
- Bag storage $100

- Full Week Riding Cart $650
Includes Free Bag Storage

- Mid-Week Riding Cart $550
Includes Free Bag Storage

Proposed Adjusted 2018 Adult Individual Passes:

Included at no additional cost:
NH GHIN Handicap Card

Four complimentary guest passes

$28 gift card to Grill 28

14-day in-advance online tee times

$1,750
$1,450
$1,250
$300
$75
$550

$450

Free riding cart when playing the Blue Course

Pease Rewards Points

Pay in full by January 1, 2018 to save:

- Full week pass $1,900
- Mid-week pass $1,600
- Senior Mid-Week $1,400
- Annual Driving Range $375
- Bag storage $100

- Full Week Riding Cart $650

- Mid-Week Riding Cart $550
Current Couple Season Passes:

Included at no additional cost;

NH GHIN Handicap Cards
Six complimentary guest passes

$50 gift card for the Pease Golf Course

$50 gift card to Grill 28

14 day in advance online tee times

$1,800
$1,500
$1,300
$325
$75
$600
$500

Free riding cart when playing the Blue Course

Savings
(8150)
($150)
($150)
($75)
($25)
($100)

($100)

Savings
($100)
($100)
($100)
($50)
($25)
($50)
($50)



David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Adult Season Pass Program Memo
August 3, 2017

Page 3

Pease Rewards Points

Reduced cart, range & guest fee rates

Pay in full by January 1, 2017 to save:

- Full Week pass $3,500
- Mid-week pass $2,900
- Senior Mid-Week $2,500

Current Individual Options:

- Annual Driving Range $375

- Bag storage $100

- Full Week Riding Cart $650
Includes Free Bag Storage

- Mid-Week Riding Cart $550
Includes Free Bag Storage

Proposed Adjusted 2018 Couple Season Passes:

Included at no additional cost:

NH GHIN Handicap Cards

Six complimentary guest passes

$50 gift card to Grill 28

14 day in advance online tee times

$3,250
$2,650
$2,250

$300
$75
$550

$450

Free riding cart when playing the Blue Course

Pease Rewards Points

Pay in full by January 1, 2018 to save:

- Full Week pass $3,500
- Mid-week pass $2,900
- Senior Mid-Week $2,500

Proposed Individual Options:

- Annual Driving Range $375
- Bag storage $100
- Full Week Riding Cart $650
- Mid-Week Riding Cart $550

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

$3,350
$2,750
$2,350

$325
$75

$600
$500

Savings
($250)

($250)
($250)

($75)
($25)
($100)

($100)

Savings
($150)
($150)
($150)

($50)
($25)
($50)
(50)



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

55 Intaernational Drive, Portsmouth, NM GR801

MOTION

Director Allard:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Golf Committee and
the Finance Committee, the PDA Board of Directors hereby approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract with Maritime
Construction & Engineering, LLC at a cost not to exceed $186,800.00 for
the replacement of the golf cart bridge on the Blue Nine Course at Pease
Golf Course; all in accordance with the memorandum from Maria J. Stowell,
P.E., Engineering Manager and Scott D. DeVito, General Manager, dated

August 2, 2017 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\GC-GolfCartBridgeReplacement 0817.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

fax: B03-427-0433 www.peasedav.org

pht B03-433



=Y

55 Intarnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

TERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ﬂ .
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manage\‘l (}u"\}b"@d
Scott DeVito, Golf Course Manager

Date: August 2, 2017
Subject: Contract Approval — Replace Golf Cart Bridge

Over the last sixteen years, the wooden pilings supporting the golf cart bridge on Hole No. 6 of the Blue Course
have experienced differential settlement causing the bridge deck to undulate. The bridge was recently
inspected by PDA’s on-call structural engineering firm, who reported that while the bridge continues to safely
support vehicle loads, the pilings will continue to settle, exacerbating the unevenness in the deck to a point

that will hecome unsafe in the future.

The Engineering Department advertised a request to contractors for proposals to design and build either a repair or
replacement of the structure. Seven contractors responded. Michael Mates, Scott DeVito and | reviewed the
proposals in accordance with the established selection criteria, which included materials, method to repair or
replace, value, and life expectancy. The attached spreadsheet summarizes the results of our review.

To determine the optimum proposal, we first looked at pricing. The lowest priced option replaces the existing
structure in kind. It includes a number of exceptions and qualifications that will impact the final price. We believe
that this option is not in PDA’s best interest. The next lowest price option replaces the bridge decking and framing
and repairs the existing pilings. The third lowest price option, submitted by Maritime Construction & Engineering,
LLC, provides a complete replacement of the pilings, framing and decking. The pilings would be replaced with a
galvanized steel helical pile system. This option also offers a superior wood treatment product and an additional 5
years of expected life span over the second low price. The extra cost for the third option is $4,780 more than the
second, $169,780 v. $165,000. The fourth lowest price provides a system similar to Maritimes but for a higher cost.
The other proposals were reviewed but rejected for reasons of materials, methods, price, and life expectancy.

Our review of the proposals led to a unanimous decision to recommend award of the project to Maritime
Construction & Engineering, LLC at a cost of $169,780.

Because we feel the bridge work is a priority, Scott is proposing to modify the current Golf Course CIP by
eliminating a number of projects and allocating those funds to the bridge. The projects eliminated would be
course wells, simulator upgrades, course enhancements, and irrigation upgrades. The bridge would be the sole

expense in FY 2018.

At next week’s Board meeting, please seek approval to award a contract to Maritime Construction & Engineering,
LLC in the amount of $169,780 to replace the golf cart bridge in accordance with its proposal dated July 28, 2017
and also to allocate a contingency of approximately 10% for a total project allocation of $186,800.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\Golf Cart Bridge.docx

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

nh ANR-4AR3.A0RSA fax: 603-427-0433 www. peasedev.ordg



unnsuo) jejuswiuoaug dwedaas
si@au1duz yoeag g sauor
Suwssuluz jeanionas g JIAID wwier

pue Suppop
Jue siaduils amn
[2Y Z€ j|esuy| SDA SIA SOA SOA 00v'09Z$ 00v'sTes 000'SES Jieday 20D MS "2Uf ‘S21B[D0SSY P|R1§Ia1saYD)
1se siaduuls SIA SOA SOA SOA 000'59TS 000SETS 000°0€S Jieday { - SBIIAISS UOIIRI0ISBY Jaquul ]
J9p 822 M3BN / @ejday
I se s123uLils SOA SOA SAA SOA 000625 000°612S 000‘0€S Jieday € - S9IIAIDS U0I1RI01SBY JaqLul|
7 ejuad may / @eiday
‘syuswiinge SIA SOA SOA SOA 000'99¢$ 000'LTES 000°6YS 2oe|day 7 - S9JIALDS UO[1RI01SdY Jaquil |
‘ueds sauy)
1ge 31a40u02 SDA SIA SBA SDA 000'66vS 000°05VS 0006%S soe|day T - S32IAJ9S UO[1BI01SBY Jaquil|
1 ‘ueds Jeap
s 9)id |eoijoH S9A SIA ON ON TTL'6LTS |, TLB'ESTS ovL'szs aoe|day slasuiduy suyjod dulle B10YS YIION
uawadejday
1e ‘s3uimedp
ppE 10} 1500
411 VOO MaN
SOA SDA S9A S3A 88/°L0TS 88//8S 000°0TS aoe|day 2u| ‘0dplig aunjeusts 8ujAsnuns g Suusauiduy uap|oH
BulSOId pue dpisLaAY
SW3SAS |BDIBH DIXIQ UBD[IRA
Suijies pue 9O MS

i aid [ed1|aH S9A SaA SOA S9A 004'9vTS 0050TZ$ 002°9€$ aoe(day SIUBINSUO) [IAID *3U[ 07 UOIIINIISUD) Uslied TH
13onJ1s1adns SBA SOA SBA SaA 08.'691S 08t'€STS 00€91S Joe|day puog g ay3i) 71 ‘BuiseauiSuz
i @ouey) gy 9 UOII2NIISUOY) DWIILIBIN
g 3dejday SOA SAA SOA SIA 000'8tvS 000°00VS$ 000'8Y$ ooe|doy "Ju} ‘@n3dniiselyu| puejsuz maN

(T3 T wnpusppy épuogplg  (DOS énepyy {e10] 150D 10D uBisaq  aoeyday solewwea ] JOIOBIIUOD) DUl

AR A AL AR AL AR HANAN cHINA / nodan



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY D)
Monday, August 7, 2017 \\T/21

Time:
Place:

IIL

HI.

V.

VL
VIL
VIII.

IX.

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

8:30 A.M.

55 International Drive

Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Call to Order (Bob Allard)
Acceptance of Committee Meeting Minutes: June 12, 2017%
Public Comment

Reports (Irv Canner)

1. Operating Results- Eleven Month Period Ending May 31, 2017 *
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections through March 31, 2018 *

Committee Recommendations to the Board of Directors
1. Revolving Line of Credit Facility- One Year Extension *+
2. Capital Project- Golf Blue Course Bridge Replacement *+

Next Committee Meetings- November 13, 2017 @ 8:30 AM
Director’'s Comments
Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached.
Proposed Motion



<<<<<<<<<<<<<

102 ‘£ 1SNONV
ONILIIW FILITWIWOD IDNVNIAH

e 10T “TE AVIN DNIANI
dOId3dd HLNOW N3A3T3 FHL Y04
1d0d3Y TVIONVNIAL £LT0C Ad

e




{9%c's) SG

T£0'9 (89)

68 (c2)

YL 681

CYZZ 41 €72]

T/TT 1)

8bE 1€

€72 (e12)

£88 (b+1)

(444 (59)

128'C (bsg)

/08'S 8G¢

0SCbT SbP

139dang FINVIUVA

AVYIA AUVIA

INIHAND OLAVIA

(s,000 $)

0981

00%'S

8Y9'CT

WNLOV
alvaol

YVIA HOIMd

(89)

666
Y18
1} 44

(8¥1)

LT
(98T1)

(889)

€8¢

81

FONVIHVA

AUYIA
AINIWAUND

[€15) (¥4 Z74iA)

8755 B6/%'S

18 €1

TST'C 0sT's

L5901 €86

T20T 8/7

Y43 LT

0T 18¢

vZ8 8¢9

G£9 az9

AN 98T

SLF'S 852G

8067CT €60°ET
135dang avniLv

A1va Jilva

QLAVIA OLYUVYIA

FWODNI ONILVUILO LIN

NOLLVID3Ud3Ia

(£# FOVd)
ISNIdXT ANY (IWOONT)
ONILYHYIdONON

FJWOONI ONILVYIdO

(9% 3ova) YIHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINAVIN

(9# 39vd)
SADIAYIS TYNOISS340ud

(92 39vd) SATLIILLN

JALLVIISINIWNGY
ANV TVHINID

AONVNILNIVIN
S3TLTTIDVL ANV SONIQTING

(5# aNY b 39v9) S)14ANTG
ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId

S3ISNIdX3 DNILYHIJO

(c# 39Vdt)
SINNIATY ONILYHIJO

‘STPNLIANIdXS
WLIdVD J31VdIDIINY NVHL S531
01 3N YIMOT ISNIdX3 1STYFLNI

S3ISNIdXI ANV
(IWOINI) ONILYHIJONON

'G3.13530nd
LON SITLIIDVL ANV SONIGTING
OL NOLLYDOT1TY 08V 1D3dIANT

"'SATVYS TdNd Hdd ¥3IMOT OL 3Na
dIMOT S1SOD INFWFINDOUd T3NS

55300dd WNYOOY
(N3 ¥V3A 910C Ad JAISNIHIYAWOD

%09 L Ad ¥IMOT
-S1S0D DNILYHIdO

'STTVS 87 11D
HIHOIH WOY4 SINNIATY
NOISSIONOD AISVIUONI =

“HIHLYIM / Q3AYd
SANNOY NI ISYIUONI OL
INA -5334 4109 QISYIADNT =

‘A9 135440 "HdQ FHL NIHLIM STIVS
13Nd A3LVdIDIINY NYHL ¥3MOT

" %t AS ¥IHOIH
-SANNIATY DNILVHIHO

SISATVNVY
JONVIUVA 135aN4g £L10T Ad

9T0C ANV ZT0T ‘TE AV
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW N3A313 3HL 304

. SASN3dX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 LINIFWILYLS GILVAITOSNOD



6ST Y04 S¥y 9sT 1S4 S6S

(62) S0T 9/ (£) €11 601 ¥OGUYH NOLdIWYH
(ot) L0T /9 (¢D) PIT 16 HOGHUYH TAY
(tv1) 86¢ 15¢ (88) £y See Y3Ad HSIH HINOWSLY0d
(3] ¥6 15 (zv) 701 09 104UV NIAYHANS
JONVINYA SH0D SH02 JONVIHYA SIS SIATVS
SO0 a3alasang IYNLOVY SAIVS a313osang TYNLOY SISATVYNY 1and

=7 WILO T SHOLIVALSIO I AN 1SN0 W Ilda
omN .VH meﬂv w.vw N.H mw.ﬂ wca N.ﬂ mmc MH HOLVINEHITS 1109 S334 IMIRYYA
NI\VM H qN|M: @d.N NlmN. N@lW v—lwz |N_u:-_|o |—|—< S334 DHDHOOME SArHSy 3G 110D .

IHIOA ANV Iovgm - F9E T 5334 41008

ISIANVHOUINW
961 51 661 /Y /91 a4 4709 i
ANNIATY
LEE 123 662 68 v62 cee NOISSIINOD
(L¥YHD 335) G T
048 (18) 9/9 (951) 152 565 S31VS 13nd ’
, (1£uvHD 335) 0
0167 761 0%’ L0T (8% v657 SINNIATY 334 oot \u %
SITLIIDV
G656 80T 754°8 (2s) Z16'g 098’8 40 TVINTY oA
: .\ L
Oa
1Ianang IDONVIMNVYA IVNLOY FONVIHVYA 1354ang IVNLOV
HVYIA HVYIA ILVA OL AUVIA dlva alva 41VQ OL ¥V3IASINNIAIY 334
ANIHUND OLYVIA UVIA HOTdd INTYHND OL dvaA Ol uvIA
(s.000 %) :

9T0Z ANV LTI0C ‘TE AV
IONIAN3 AOTd3d HLNOW N3A313 IHL Y04
5 SANNIATY ONILVYIHO AILVAITOSNOD



4

0+t

S'S

0p

S°€

0'SS

0¢

0'sT

06T

0¢

V101

NOD

3s

NON
/dH

(=}
<

08

06l

0l

N34
[dH

o'l
0c
0¢
0¢

0¢

0'¢

0L

N3g
/s

ALIMOHINY
140d

AONVYNIS

ARER

ONIFY33INIONT

3ISHNOD 4709

NIAVHAMS

1HOduIv
HLNOWS1Y0d

FONVNILNIVIA

IAILNDIXI

(SNOILISOd G31714) SISATYNV 44V1S INIHAND

32
15T
85
6£L'C

wvnLOY

J1va ol
UVIA
JOTud

(o))
(=)
—

LCE
8¢l

(1)

(zv)
(esm)

FONVIHVA

HYIA
AINFHAUND

SLY'S
TZLT SS8T
POt 59y
Se6'T 0Z6'1
oTTT [341
S¢T 10T
743 £0¢
98t 1
888 66
P0L'E £06°C
StS 8T¢
6tTh TTH
- (12)
/9T PeC
98§ 95
96b'¢ PPE’E
13sang NV
iva oL lvaolL
yvia WYIA

ANO YIISNYAL

&

dWOD SYIHIOM

dIHLO TV

VOId
INIWIATLIY
ANSNT HLVIH

S1I43N3g
ADNIUS

1NO ¥IASNVAIL

@

AD1S
ANV NOILVOVA
a3anyooy

INWILYIAO
J31I43INIENON
A31143IN3g

SADIAYAS
TANNOSHId

(s.000 %)

9T0Z ANV LTO0T ‘TE AV
ONIAN3 AOTd3d HLNOIW N3A313 IHL Y04
S1I43N39 ANV SIDIAYIS TANNOSHId A3LVAITOSNOD



'SFFA0CTAWE TYNOSVYIS ANV LOVUINOD ‘STIAOTIWI A3 LIJINIG-NON ‘s3aN1oX3 ‘1

‘30N

wenssy
wwpy —
ysiep 2ueaiy Jweysissy
ulupy
1syeDads sdo SIUBWIARY
LIS = vorron iy ] @bed uqoy
auhem
i SjuDWBARY
e
stiepads sdo puepauy ppoy | PoOOMIIY BUR(
feqdwe) -
JueIsISsy ueyjeuor
unupy - SpunoIn
—— Jo1e19d0r
319yn0ae RURY unybnetay pg
sifeads sdo fo  juRwdinb3
NEIPNOG = seyseuy uyor
1sely Jogaey eueq SOTIAIRG
—
uojuey uas)y Suipyng ioyeaado
SnIN) aAeqg
1sieads sdo o 3uaWIdINby
ybnouogow uIrMpoon sawer
eipues uRI01133913
mﬁ_._:uwm — juelsissy eydow P JUL)SISSY — Joyesado
JaBuipiog ue. 1pesn Auo, —
fod ueag Fm=—— unupy plousy saeg Isieads sdo e - 1 unw%ﬂﬁuﬂw
\ suiewWaq YIog vismoptm |
ARG EETN uRIDLIIB)Y
i — WeSISsy Jueysissy ugwslog queig oSSy — soyesndo
{1as woy - upupy jueUNoIDY unwpy . spunoun : i JUDtUdINDZ
sioqnaq Apng (foaded 1p 2mesq aneqg isyewads sdp uBous, xxQ qog
e uewa|o) sueweg yiog auwnog = cu_u. .Mm.:_vww
M
uRISISS: uesn:
l_wwu_mmzmﬂugwm: uelsissy s - lebojeseq JUEISISSY oud JuapuajuLadng wor dozesadg
ESdL ] a - unupy " auben ang sdue)dwo) 3109 vod 5wy OSINOD }SISSY S wewe  juDlIdINb3
SIOUDIN JueL Jojensunupy 10SIAL
1OUDIN JuRID uanIay) epuasg ek .mu:MEco.__Z._w "l wewsc ey l_ uodte] uedy 1syepads Suesyy sexsnexuer p3
r— ueyS! 340
* uostaIRd SS9 Us3US pa.eq i ¥ 540 (OB puesntag JJer
tabeuely BUsR ueAy
J21s5e tabeuely o1gd Iuspuayuedng Jojersdo
JogaeH jaIyy suonesado JuRIURDISY g MMM%_M_HM Jefieueyy 310D ¥od asuiney DIURUDIW ISISSY ——— juBWAINDY
¥onjzeys Aoeay UOSIBPUY HUM s lousg ddt " 1o0load - 2531y Wity eayn voy3z ._onn:_u._oou ASIMEDDW SUUD Jawess) 1eqoy
eyaddo) eAuel : : NS
[ S S— | Zpor uoy SOICH -I—-I— B1agn0d pa —
R Jobeuen 1ebeue
Auopny saueuly jesunos I9beuery 16l jeIBUBD wm__wmawmmﬁ Juswidmby uucm:wucﬁz
1404 jo J03BAIQ 10 topa11q = (213029 Ajndeg Bupsauibug 954N03 3168 >O v Astuod o Nueay m.u_\“a‘.u
g ! 0.DLUO, - i
JUoOIRW OUAD Jsuues Alx JsupJen yieg [19MO3S BLIel 03iA3Q 10O Ewgu:% — =
L ¥ x s —
juelsissy
po unuwpy
eaepe] z1
1Psunoy 10132210
|elausp pue
1030841g Ayndeq oday
DIYDWIH VLA uea.g [ned
1030200
2A1Nd2XTF

SHO.103¥IA 40 qyvod

ua)niy piaeq

LINIHAND ~LUYVHD NOILVZINVOY
ALTYOHLNV LNIWdOT13IAIQ ASVId




|

TZTT 6L
1z b
£GT €51
oFT 274
£08 605
IVNLOV
13sang ailva
uvIA 01 ¥vaA
ANIHIND HOoIud
£€TC 89T
4 ¥
4 0s
L 89
0s 9z
IWNLOY
13sang Jiva
YVIA Ol ¥vaA
IN3NUND HOTUd
(s,000 $)

0€T

8¢

0L
13bang

alva
OLAVIA

0¢

Ll
(o]

St

1394ang
JLva
Ol UviaA

|

o0
N
N

™~
O

TLT

56

St
1vnLv

alva
OL ¥viA

8¢

O vl
o~

424

VNLOY
diva
OL ¥VIA

35va
LdvD 4105

JISIANYHOYIW
4705

AZTIOUL LSYQD
13nd

HIHLO TV

13N -{3H10 TV

lianv

ADOTONHD3L
NOILVINYOANI

TvOHA

S3IDIAY3S
TYNOISS340ud

HAG

6LT°E €01'e
SE 65t
98¢ %23
8 8
668'T 016’1
SLE 60¢
9T0T £1I0C

SRTOE dga

NAATHANS

88 69
¥6 v6

WLIOL

Hdd
4709

NIAVHANS

WSd

1¥0d3avyL
HMX QLA Ad

8961
S60°F
$12'C

IMOA30vL

sov gpr  LOF
BSH

2Ie's €107 Ad
9SS’ $10Z A4
169 ST0Z Ad
SSP'E 9107 A4
HMM TVY10L

$90°C

LINN SSIANISNYG A9 SISATYNVY NOILdWNSNOD HMMI

VNV
iiva
OLYvIA

v88 8L
6CT Oct
9 04
901 65
8€T 68
oby {744
13Inang
UVIAA
INTHUND

YOTUd

S1b

13sang
i1va
OLUVYIA

|

0]

€9

(s8]
D
—

19¢

TYNLOV
Jlva
01 ¥v3A

9LV

INVYdOUd

110 ANV SvD
IYENLYN

TYS0dSId
3LSYM

ALIDIYADF3

SITLITILN

i
i
i
i

%)

(5.000) HMM)

9T0C ANV £TI0C ‘TE AV
ONIAN3 AOI¥3id HLNOW N3IA313 IHL MOA
SASN3IdX3 DNILVYIHO JIHLO AILVATITOSNOD



'SILVY LSTUIINI INTHIND ANV FUNLDINALS 1630 WIL ONOT LNIHHND VAd FHL ONIAYVYOIY NOLLYWHOLNT ¥AHLANS ¥O4 ST# 39vd 335 T

310N
68 9¢ (89) T8 £1
slissv
40 31VS
NO SSO1
- - - = - { (NIVD)
76 6T WIOoL HIHLO
NV FWOINI
HINOWS1YOd
JYILNI
o1 61 10 D (£) (€) € (€) (9) 1s343
ANV ASNIdX3
UL - IN4QIAOYd 76 6¢ (59) 8 61 1STUILINI
13nang Jlva
TOSH  OL¥vaA Whisy WOLOY
13nang aLva JINVINVA 13dang aLva
ISNIAdX3 LSTYILNI UV3IA 0L ¥viIA HYIA 31va ol oL
INFHEND HOTYHd INIWIND YYIA ¥YIA
(5,000 $)

9T0Z ANV LTOT ‘TE AVW
ONIAN3 GOId3dd HLNOW N3A313 FHL Y04
ISNIdX3 (IWOINI) DNILVIIdONON d3i1lvAaIioSNOD



049 €IT’S
049 (444
8t -

86 -

¥ZS -

= 29S8

- 01¢

E 13244
- 11

- 0Ly
d310TM1S3Y J31OIALSTENN

LT0C'TE AV 1LV

IV.LOL

AAVAL NOIFHOS

ANNJ AY3IHSTS
-NVOT ONIATOATY

ONIDAIHA
JOguvH

INIWIDVNYIN
dOduvH

SANNS TVHINTD

SHOGUVH
ANV SLY0d
40 NOISIAIQ

MOUDST INYNIL
SANNS TVY3INTD

ALTYOHLNY
LNIWJOTIAIQ
3Svid

SLNITVAINOI ANV HSYD

(5,000 $)

5099
(117’8)
112
651'T

Sb8'/9

65
647
658'1

9102
0€ NNC

SSP'e9

(608)
Iy
192
0811

044'%9

|

[y
(=]
[l

L
o
‘I“J
0|

€65V

LE€
95Tt

045
611
878'C

L10T
TE AV

NOILISOd L3N TVLOL

Q3LOTYLSTYNN

ANOZ 3AVHL NDITYOA
ONIDAIYA JOgAYH
ANNd NYOT ONIAOTIATY
“d0d 30T ST

S13SSY TVLIdYD NI LNFWLSIANI L3N
NOILISOd LIN

NOISN3d
$302UNOSIH
40 SMOTANTI a3¥u343a

SATLTNEYIT TV.LOL

SAILNIEVIT 17 ¥3HLO
ALTTIGYIT NOISN3d 13N

SITLTTIGVIT LNIHUNONON
SALTIEVIT INFPIND TVL0L

SALLIEVIT 17 -NOLLIOd INIH¥ND
ALTTIDVH D07 ONIATOAIY

JNNIATY AINYVANN

NOLLONYLSNOD -FT18VAVd SINNODDY
F18VAVd SINNODDV

SIALLIIAVIT INFHUND
S3ILINIgvVI

977 9ZL
IP0'EL ZITEL
88589 BEZ'GO
PES 19%
£50'89 8LL'%9
0691 ¥oIT
60T 7801
165 049
6977T BIT'O
/9% #15
685 z6¢
€147 £1¢'S
910C LY0T
0£ NNL

IE AV

NOISN3d

$30YNOS3Y 40
SMOT4LNO @IUYIA3d

S$13SSY VLol

SATIVYAIIDIY 17T ~HIHLO

(bI#-01% S39Ve) SSIDONU
NI NOILLDNY1ISNOD

AINIWCINDS
ANV SONIQTING "GNV

S13ISSV TVildvD

S13SSY 43107153 TV10L

13N
-STT1GVAIEDTY SINNODOVY

SLNITVAINOI ANV HSVYD

S13SSY qa.L0I1d1s3y

S1ISSY LNFHEND WLOL
SLASSY ¥3H1O

13N
-JTAVAIZDTY SLNNODDY

SINIWAINDA ANV HSYD
SLASSY INFJUND
51385y

NOILISOd 13N 40 SINIWILVLS AILVAITOSNOD



= 99

> ST

90§

811

zee's

90¢€
eey

0¢e

SOT'T

8007
8¢6

aiiLLingns vad ana 3Lva oL
INNOWY IONVIVE  QIAIIDIY

(s,000 $)

(t7)

(9)

(£81)

(91)
(82)
(z6)

(1)

(6%)

(501)
(524

IUVHS
vad

£es

14!

075'e

ee
A4S
6

85¢

boT'T

£11'e
41T

A1lva oL
G3IgN3dx3

65

6£S

109°¢

Pt

br0'C
s

QAVMY
INVHD

65

/98

06L'€

01€'T

051
708

12300dd
TWLOL

€1-+0-60
ST-TE-£0
¥$1-81-90

91-T¢-€0
9T-TZ-+0
aaL

P1-SZ-H0
€1-90-T1

€1-91-+0
80-0¢-TT

aiva
TYAOUddY

FHYMILOS ANV ALTHNDIS 14O IAvYDdN -Hdd

(z107-%0 94S)
NODIY GNY NOISTA NNY NIAYHANS

(§102-90 94S)
NIVHQ ANY AYd INYVTIXYL NIAYHANS

(z102-50 985)
£€-GT AVMNNY NIAVHANS

(9102-50 ©485)
IWILSAS NOLLYDIJIINAAL ALTHND3S WSd

SNOLLYAONTY WOOUHLYE TYNIWYTL WSd
NDISIA-Idd +£-9T AVMNNY WSd

($T0Z-$0 94S)
NDISIA/LIWYIAd / TYAOWIY NOTLONYLSIO WS

(£09T 94S)
IDVYNIVYA ANV INIWIAYL WSd

(z09T1 94S)
10300Ud NOLLDNYLSNOD USY WSd

HLvd 3SN-LEINW L40d3avdl

JIWYN ID3roud

LTO0Z ‘TS AV 40 SV
STTAVAIIOIY TVINIWNAIAODUILNI 40 AUVIWINS



|
|

OV
m
q-
[32)
O
i
[re]
=i
LN,
~
‘-J
2]
QO
|
N
N
o

[aal
[aal]
)
o)
"

ONINNVId T¥YNIWYIL WSd

67 61 - 61 - S319VL ANV ONILYIS WNIWYIL

- - b 1244 - (20-97-98S) NOLLONYLSNOD YSY

- s 1 T - (€0-9T 94S) SINIWIAOYAWI IDYNIVIA ANV LNIWIAVd

- - 44 &4 - LINN DYAH TYNIWYIL

1443 15T - 15T 174 WALSAS NOTLYDI4LLNIAI ALI¥NDIS

- (or) 1¥a% 8¢ ob ONIJO0YTY ANY OWIQ TYILAVd 1DLY

- (5b) S - St 3AVYDN TIYMLH0S ANV ONLLHOTT

S6 a2 = 147 £ (a1 -vv4) NOISAA-Tdd bE-9T AYMNNY

- (@ 85¢ 95¢ [4 (Q8.1-vv4) NOISIA ANV ONILLTIWEId NOLLONYLSFO

= (59) 25 9% 59 (@91 -vv4) SNOLLYAONTY WOOYHLYS TYNIWYAL
LYOdYUIV HLNOWS140d

£T-1€-50 A9NVHD IDIAYIS SFUNLIANIAXA  g7_p¢.gg

v UVIA NI INV1d AVYIA v JWVYN LD3Ar0¥Ud
ADNVYIVE INJRAND L3N OL ¥IISNVHL INIHIND ADNVIVd
(5,000 $)

LTOT ‘TE AVKW 40 SY
SSIUD0Ud NI XYOM NOILINULSNOD 40 AUVIWWNS



b

— e

LTI-TE-S0
1v
FONVIVY

(s,000 $)

S1T

i
! <
o
o]

—i
(=]
[l

(o11) ras 6
- 6 6
- 06 06
ADNVHD IIANIS STUNLIANIIXT
UVIA NI INV1d HVIA
INTFUYND 13N OL ¥34dSNVYL ANTFUUND

0|

=]
i
L

91-0£-90
1y
FONVIVE

MONYL LT MM04 THSIGNS LI
AQOE AONY. diANg

NVA NVIDIH1D37d
FONVNILNIVIW

INIWAINOT TYAOWIY MONS

(S10Z-90 985)
NDISIA IDYNIVYA ANY INIWIAYL INVIIXVL

(z102-¥0 9g5)
NOLLONYLSNODTY ANV NOISIA AVMNNY

(z10Z-50 94S)
IOVYNDIS ANV ONIDIYYIN-LONYLSNODTY £€-ST AVMNNY

1HOdYUIV NIAVHANS

AWVYN 1D3r0ud

L TOT 'TE AVI 40 SY
SSIUD0U NI YYOM NOLLONYLSNOD 40 AUYWIWNS



i

<fl

($9)

£LTI-TE-S0 IONVHD

1v

YVIA

JONVIVE ANIHEND 1aN

(5,000 $)

)|

[So e I

ADINY3S
NI LNV1d
OLAI4ISNVHL

mmel |
™~

—

8¢
€T

SIANLIANIIXI
UVIA
ANFUUND

' Q-I
0

t

9

91-0€-90
A
AONVIVE

SINIWIDVIdIY Y3 LNdWOD
NOILVYLSINIWAY

43710y SNIFUD JuNL ML

YIMOW ANIHIE MOL

3avdDdNn 3LIS9IM

AQNLS ALTTIGVIA TT3M
SNOLLYDIHIGOW INVINY1SIY 82 1I1YD
LNIWGINOT JOLYINWIS

(AINO NDIS3A) NOISNVAX3 3SNOHENTD
IsUNOD 4109

AWVYN 1D3C0Ad

o L TOT ‘TE AVIN 40 SV
SSIUD0U NI NYOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AYVWKNS



el

LT-TE-S0
1v
IONVIVE

(5,000 $)

(Z5) S E P43

(90) 97 - 97 JAVYOdN DVAH 13341S 331
(1€) 1€ - ¢ SINIWIAOUINT FHNIDMIELSYISNT ANY NOLLDISHILNI
JHodIavil
HVIA NI INV1d HV3A 1y JWVN 1D300dd
ANTHYND 1IN 0L Y3idSNVIL AINIHHEND FONVIVE

e L TOC ‘TE AV 40 SV
SSIAUO0Ud NI HYOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUYWINS



vl

LTI-TE-S0O
v
AONVIVE

(s,000 $)

€D

o~}

[4)

(9)
(6)

ADNVHO

yvIA
INIHUND LIAN

ADIAYAS
NI LNV1d
OLUIISNVYHL

j
(3]
i
(o]

(=]
N
i

STUNLIANIdX3
UVIA
ANIHINO

<t
2]
LN

9T-0£-90
lv
FONVIVE

”am:zﬁzouvh.ﬂoN \.Hm ><E H_O m<

vi0oL

FJUVMIHOS ANV ALTHNDAS L1404 3AvdHdn
NOILLVOIddV LNVYS INVILSYd
NOILDIdSNI SYHM NIVIA

45d -5371d Y3AN3d 3DV 14

NOILLDIASNI SdVHM d3Ndvd

YIAYIS IONVYHOXI 311

$3X04 T1¥D ADNIDYIWT TIVLSNI

(970¢2) NOLLYOITddY LNVYD ¥IOLL
SYOHUVH ANV S140d 40 NOISIAIQ

dWVYN 123C0Ud

SSIAUAD0Ud NI NYOM NOLLONYLSNOD 40 AUVIWIWNS



6ve TWIOL
9t L107 Ad
NI aIvd
S9%
LT1 0Z07
9717 6107
9171 8107
91T £102
%05t ® dvIA
HLNOWS L¥Od VIS4
40 ALDD

INIWAVdIY IDIAY3S 1930 40 I 1INAIHIS

(5,000 $)

Si

[543 £¢¢C
6143 €ee
ina NOILHOd
INNOWY Wi3l
IVIOL DNOT

-]
-
™4

91T

NOILYOd
INIHAIND

Tvi0L

%05t ®

FLON TOYLINOD
NOILLNTIOd
dI1VYM
“HLNOWSL¥0d
40 ALD

ALV LSIUTINI
/ ¥3a10H Lg3a

LTOT “TE AVKW 40 SY
S3ILITIFGVIT 193a W31 DNO1



ZI7'v)

T158°¢

0¢

8T¢

6+T

8¢/

658

818

VALV
J1vg oL
JY3IA ¥OIdd

(s,000 $)

9l

{Z69'%)

008'€

61

243

S¥T

7't

L00'T

96

139dng
AVIA
RLANE|

LTl
6£9

(9)

(0g)

0¢

(80%)

(s11)

88

AONVIIVA
dV3A
ANFHIND

(65T°S)

£8Y'c

8T

(443

(49"

997’1

0€6

[
[S2]

135and
a1va
OL ¥v3A

[C152)

01Z's

ct

4574

ZsT

849

§18

086

VALY

31va oL
AVIA

FWODNI
ONILVYI4O 1IN

NOLLVID3Idd3q

ISN3dX3
ANV (3WODNI)
ONILYYIdONON

JINODNI ONILYYAdO

HIHLO 1Y

NOILOWOUYd
ANV ONLLINYVIN

SADIAY3S
TYNOISS3d0Oud

SATLILLN

FALLYYLSINIWAY
ANV TYd3INID

JONVYNILINIVIN
SALLIIOVS
ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N39 aNY
S3DIAYIS TINNOSHAd

SIASNIdX3
ONILYHIdO

SINNIAIA
ONILYVYAdO

101761

Si0z

230 AN

10 438

BTS7¢ S8L 7% ALYA OL ¥VIA V
910¢ 2102
£I0% QInE <107
2341 A Bel WA

o ne

o

4!

124

08T

2]

IVALDY
3iva
OL ¥v3IA
dOT™d

LAO0dAUIV HLNOWSLIOd

0v6’v9

98T

191

58S

1395dng
dY3IA
RAASE]

ViVa3 INJWINVIINI

88 768

6T 2

(67) FHT

Sz 9

18 (¥

14 8b5
IONVIMVA  139dng

MYIA 3iva

ANTHIMD OL ¥v3A

— oopo1
Berrrs. NNz

<t OO0DE

A 1L 7% 11

SZT1

1€

861

0SS

NIV
d1lvd
OLdvaAs

< 00004

e OG09

e e e e QDY DL

dIHLO TV

S3NNIAIY
334

SANNIAIY
NOISSIONOD

SUVONYH
ANV ODYYD

INIY
SALLITOVS

SANNIATY

ONILVYIdO
=Sl

LT0T ‘TE AVIN DNIAN3 dOI1y3d
HLNOW N3A3IT3 JHL ¥Od SNOILYY3dO 40 INIWILVYLS



(44

L61

8¢

6C

154

S¢

4

TNV
Jiva oL

AVIA HOIdd

Ll

(5,000 $)

(SPE)

06¢

43

9¢€

15¢

135an4
AV3IA
RLASYE!

{S0T)

00T

(s)
%)
(et)

)

(9)

(/1)

[44

@)

FDNVIYVA
AYIA
INIHEND

[£2433)

99¢

(89)
08¢
¥6

6T

€€

8/

[44

139an4d
d1vd
OLdv3aA

(Y44

99¢€

T4

lZ

19

9

07

wNLY

J1va oL
dVIA

JWOONI
ONILYYIdO L3N

NOILLVIDIU43IQ

ASNIdX3
ANV (3WODNI)
ONILVYIJONON

FWODNI ONILVHIALO

13Nd -¥3IHLO 1Y

NOILOWOUd
ANV ONLLINYVIA

SAOIAYIS TYNOISSIHOU
SALLIILN

JALLVYISINIWAY
ANV IYH3INID

FONVYNIINIVIW SILLTIIDOVA
ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43N3d ANy
SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId

SISNIdX3
ONILVH3dO

SANNIATY
DNILVYIdO

[€4:1589]

(866)
(£99)

692

$E8'T
50¢ 1Sy
86 (A4

IV.LOL

v0'% $
ST'H$

I0TYd
JAVY
ata

L6 0¢1

8¢1 0cT

WNLOVY
J1va
Ol ¥v3A
d0nid

135and
dv3IA
TVOSId

1AO0dAIV NIAVHANS

SANN4
ANVED

16897

65911

dvaA
TV10L

00T (627°%) {Z0%)
$T0T A4
(oo1) (580°1) (z8s) -60027 Ad
- (z65E) (601) ST0Z A4
= (g61) (£9) 9107 Ad
- (601) (€9) /107 A4
AVdId aN3dX3 \4-El (¢} MOT4
183a WLIdYD HSVYD LaN
068'€7 #91°7 9107 Ad
65911 9697 £10T A4
3ivad HINOW alos
Ol ¥V3A LNIHIND 1and 40
SNOTIVD
[€43] f444 077
- T T ¥IHLIO TV
(1) 701 09 SITVS 13N4
SUYONVH
(t1) 611 60T ANV ODYYD
JONVIIVA 139ang WNLOY
WY3IA L Jiva 3lva SINNIATY
(ZHONTPRIND 0L ¥v3aA OL UvaA ODNILYYIdO

LTOT 'TE AVIN O NIAN3 dOIyd3d
HLNOW N3A3T3 IHL Y04 SNOILYHIHO 40 INIWILVYILS



€S 918
£v8'o 61b'sL
687

9/ 0T

0¢ 89

Pel S¥1

9t Va4

16¢ 68¢

01%'/ 80C’8
VALV 135and
dlva ol AVIA

dVIA 4O WIS

(s,000 $)

™
™
o)

(81)

667

(0)

(89)

(¥S)

LTT

Z

AONVIIVA
dvaA
INFHAND

88’9

8¢T

89

€eT

134

09¢

9192

135and
d1va
OL ¥v3A

£81'L

56

8/

b

EPC

€97/

NV

d1va
OL ¥viIA

FWOONI
SNILVYIdO 13N

NOILVIO3ud3ad

ASNadX3
anNy (JWODNI)
ONILVIAJONON

JWOONI ONILYYIdO

YIHLO TV

NOILOWOAdd
ANV ONLLINYYIW

SADIAY3S
TVYNOISS340dd

SILLIILN

JALLVYLISINIWNGY
ANV TVH3INID

JONVNIINIVIN
SITLMIDV
ANV SONIATINg

SIT43IN3d ANV
S30IAYIS 1INNOSYId

SISNIAdX3
ONILYHIdO

SINNIAIY
DNILVHIdO

[3-48

197

ALY
d1va oL
UVIA HOINd

80C'S Vid 919’z €997/
%1 19T 121 8T
790'8 (beT) S6¥' 19¢'¢

135and FONVIAIVA 139ang WNLOV
dVIA dVIA a1vad d1vd oL
TvOSI4 LNIHUND 0L ¥v3aA dvIA

1d30d3avil

LTOT ‘'TE AVIN ONIAN3I AaOTy3d
i HLNOW N3A3IT3 JHL 404 SNOILVYIdO 40 INIJWILVIS

dIHLO 1Y

SITLMIDVS
40 TVINIY

SANNIATY
DNILVY¥3do




J— P —_— _ AWODNI
8ce €8 8€T 60T 8 ONILYHIO
1IN
(NOILLYID3Yd30
ONIaN19%3)
SIASNIdX3
054" 5% 191 0pE'T 907 ONILYHIHO
SANNINTY
880°C 9¢1 66¢ 6bv'T +1¢ ONILYH3dO
/aoo4d 4S9N0D Odd 1INN
SS3INISNg
8¢07C 1293 ¥86'T 880'C
d3IHLO aNY
S6¢ €5 /9T 0ce ASIANYHDY3W
£9%°'T 9¢ SEST TL57T
€T z T 8T SNOSSAT
0T 9 61T S¢T HAOLVINIWIS
08¢ 6 8/¢7 £8¢ SAIHSHIGINTIN
8911 4! [T 1T S334 4709
SINN3ATY 334
SANNIATY
04¢ ST 8¢ L6¢ NOISS3ONOD
vNiLov JONVIIVA 139and VNIV
31va oL dv3IA 31va 31va SINNIATY
YVIA HOIYd INIFHIND OLdvaA 01 ¥v3A ONILVYHIdO
/7
L oV
!
(5,000 $) g / Q -
L .
q xmww
61

(§33)

85¢€

9/9'1
6T

6t

TT
8T

8ST

96¢

847

8¢0¢C
VALY

31vg Ol
AYIA YOIUd

LTOC

cie

£ST

T4

1239

Teee

135and
dYIA
YOS

61

01
(0%)

T¢

(eD)

0T

JONVIYVA
dv3aA
ANIFAND

{08)

86T

24}

S96¢

9¢e8

861

135ang
31vag
0L ¥v3A

s2)

£9¢€

8¢€€
0s2°T
6£¢

95

61
8FT

S9T

8¢

I+8

880°C

Ny
41vad

OL¥v3A

JWODNI
ONILYH3dO L3N

NOILVIDIUd3aa

ISNadX3
ANV (IWOONI)

ONILVHIdONON

FWOONI ONILVHIdO

dIHIO 1V

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONILINUYIN

SADINAIS
TYNOISSIAOUd

SN

JALLVHYLSINIWNGY
GNV TYH3N3ID

FONNILNIVIA
SOV
ANV SONIQTIng

SLI43N38 ANY
SADIAYIS TINNOSHAd

S3ISN3dX3
ONILVYIdO

SANNIATY
ONILVY3dO

(5,000 $)

i
3S¥NO0D 470D
‘T€ AVIN D NIAN3 dOordid

HLNOW N3A373 IHL ¥O4 SNOLLYY3dO 40 INIJWILVILS



Z6b'9¢5T
PH9'/TT
0€L"29T
T9€’es

ala
9T0T A4

T698FST
651’507

bk 'SST
84£'90T
C0¥'/6
786'18
789'+8
S41'501
440'0¢
165°¢TT
£99991
ST/'s8T
65F'9LT $

9T0T Ad

1TH'907
STT'901
8E€€'T9T
SHE

alA
LTI0T A4

G6G659°T $
€1¢°%07
v10'2/T
TSE'8T1
(8€'98
6£G'78
#0016
00+'80T
89088
91/'zeT
£5£'091
ZLP'T6T
vL9'E8T  §

£10T Ad

S334 WOOY ANV G004
53NOVIT

AVd INFWYNAINOL
0F-CT SdNOYD

SNOLLONNS
asyNo2 /9n1o

INAC

AV
TAdY
HOUVYW
AuvVN¥E34
AYVNNY(
43diN303a
AIGINIAON
d390.100
d38W31d43S
1snony
ANC
S3avs
SS0¥H

Tings
ANV dvd

TOCE0T $
201

£96

z00'9
0Lty
#0592
9
(IY'BT
9/1'01
924t

123

9T0T A4

VAV 4 TYLOL
918t YIGWIWNON
TH6'L HIGWIW
NOSV3S -SONNOY 910¢
775787 WLOL
P6T'ET HIGINIWNON f
£8¢'s HAGWIW

66%CT §
£Se

SbE'T

027’6

0£T'57
ger'ee
12082
86T'TC
0zZH'TT

(28’

P9

8t $

LT0T Ad

aNNC

AVIW

ITddVY
HOHYIN
AYVNYE3d
AYYNNY(
d39W3D03a
UIGWIAON
¥340100
d3dWILd3s
1snony

AINC

SINNIATY
JOLYINKWIS
4109

I oo
- o'z
(nosV3s) SANNOY YITWIWNON / WIFWIW £T0T
09 o 1%s  savaNIvY
9€6'vS (5471 245781 Q3AVId SONNOY
NOSY3S aLa ali
910z £10T

9T0T

(NOsvis) GIAV1d 4109 40 SANNOY

£LT0T ‘0€ ANNC 40 SY

Qﬁ V1Vd OSNIIRIVIWHON3EE 3SUN0D 47109 A




|

(A3L0141534NN) TYIHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALIdOHLNY 1LY0d

9zv

9L1

98T

X4+

el

911

0ST
8tT

066

[441)4

TNV
Jlva oL
dV3IA HOTYd

S6t

TIT
0rc'e

S0L

9¢

PST

0ST
9T

9€0°1

18€°¢

135ang
HYIA
LASE

T1C
61C

(o10)
(m

(11
(1)

(81)
(1)

74

®

AONVYTYVA
E:MEN
INIHAND

00s

9s
c107¢

019

o~

124
1

011

ST

056

890°¢

139dn4d
d1vd

OL™dv3IA

9TP
€89

£9¢
6.7

P6E

€T
¥6

6
bLT

570’1

090°¢

VNIV

11va
OLYvIA

dWOINI dO L3IN

NOILYIDZUd3a
ASN3IdX3

anv (IWODNT)
ONILYYIdONON

JWODNI ONILVYIALO

1ANd - ¥3IHI1O TV

NOILOWO¥d
ANV ONILDRAVIN

SADIAYIS
TYNOISSAH0Ud

SALLTLN

JALLVHLSININGY
ANV TYY3NED

AONYNILNIVIA ANV
Jvd ANV SONIaTINg

S1I43IN38 ANV
SADTAYIS TINNOSYHI

SASN3dXT
ONILVYHIdO

SINNIATY
ONILVY3dO

LTOT 'TE AVIN ONIAN3 dOIy3d

16¢C %4 0Zs 1T 43 [€22] ONI dO L3N
(NOILVIDIYgTa
ONIGNTOX3)
$ASNIIX3
STE 80 6% ShE /9T 60¢ ONILYHIJO
SINNIATY
81 £et 698 9G6¢ 6T1¢ 991 ONILYHIdO
NiWay OYNVYIW 133418 ¥3d HSI4 HOgUVH HOgYVH SISATVYNY
¥OgHVYH 1INV HLNOWS110d JAY NOLJWYH LiNN SSaNisng
7207C TGEC 8907¢C 090°¢C TVi0L
/8 66 06 €8 HIHLO TV
645 0SL 6%9 PES SIS 13N
vl w8 977 008
061 St 86T 792 N204 / JuvHM
9¢T 04T 8¢T €eT SNOLLYYISIOTY
107 P17 £6 001 DNINAVd
L6T g€ AL 00¢€ S334 ONTIO0W
INNIATY 334
INNIATY
S 9 9 S NOISSIONOD
STVLINTH
/79 59 /68 8¢9 ALTTIDVH
WNLOVY 139ang 139ang WALV SANNIAIY
ETN/cffo1} YY3A dtva 3iva ONILVH3dO
AYIA JOIdd TY2SId OLYv3IA OL dv3IA
(s,000 $)
. HLN

N3A3T3 3HL Y04 SNOILLVYIdO 40 LNIWILVLS




VALY
a1va
OL ¥v3aA
HOIdd

(s,000 $)

(44

)

|

135ang
RAEPN
IVOSIH

AWODNI
ONILYHIdO LIN

- - NOILVIDIUd3qa

ASNAdX3
ANV (IWOONT)
- - - ONILYYIJONON

AWOONI

= (¥) €)) ONILIYY3dO

!
o]
o

- UIHLO 1Y

NOILLOWO¥d
ANV ONILIAYYIN

SADIAY3S
TYNOISS340ud

S3ILIMLLN

JALLVYLSININGY

(1) 1 - ANV TvYaNID

FONVNIINIVIN
SOV
ANY SONIgTINg

& Ln,, SL143N3F ANV
/- \Q\ \\ I, STOINMISTINNOSHId

A SaSNIdA

\\w \ /' ONILV¥3dO

SINNIAIY

- g g DNILVY3IdO

FONVIIVA  139ang VNV INOZ 3AvilL
YvIA 31vd 3lva

INTHIMD OLdvIA  OLuvaA NDIFHO4

(6T2)

[44

(1)

(8£1)

)|
o

707

WALV
A1vd oL
YV JOIud

6T

01

195dng
dY3A
VOSId

e

8T

St

(1)

(4
&3

(68)

A

JONVIAVA

dvIA
INFHAND

139ang
31va
OL ¥V3A

9€

65

(1)

L)
[

WNIDVY
4iva

AWOONI
ONILVYIHO L3N

NOLLVIDTHd3aA
ASNIAXZ

any (IWodNI)
ONILYUYIdONON

FIWODNI
ONILVH3dO

HIHLO TV

NOILLOWO¥d
ANY ONILIHNEYIW

SADIAYAS
TWNOISSIHOUd

SALLOLLN

JALLVYLISININGY
ANV TVHIN3D

FONVNILNIVIA
SATLITIDVS
ANV SONIGTINg

SL1I43IN3g aNY
SADIAYIS TAINNOSYHId

SdSN3dX3
ONILVY3do

SANNIATY
DNILVYIdO

ONISAINIQ
SAVH

(@3.L014153%) IYTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTHOHLNY 1d0d

OL AVIA

LTOT 'TE AVW DNIAN3 AdOIyid
HLNOW N3IA373 JHL ¥O4 SNOLLVYIdO 40 LNIJWILVIS



ST0C-0£-90
LV JONVIvd

'SANNG 33¥31S3N03S S3aN1OX3 ()

o)
—
[N
—]

£ 76

9oTT 87T

G801 €80T

¥S6 Sv6

TET 8eT

8/ 86

8/ 86
9T0Z-0£-90 £102-1€-50
LV 3DNvIve LV 3ONVIvd

(%)
% -(ADNIIDI43a)
$$30X3 ANNA

(%) % -31vd
NOILVZIILN
IVLIdYD

WY31L ONOT
LNFHEND

BNIAGNVISINO
SNYO1

SANNA
a3¥3153ndas

SANNA TVdINED
S3ONVIVY HSVYD

NOILVITIONODIY ANNJ NVOT DNIATOATY

(s.000 $)

€e

(AILO1¥41S7%)

©|

31va
0L WwNiov
dVIA HOTHd

(a3 g
T 2
4 {7
44 (1)

7€ z
135dng JONVIMVA
dv3aA dYIA
RAASIE] ANFIHND

¥4

139dng
diva
O ¥vi3A

NV

41va
01 ¥v3IA

JWOONI
DONILVYHYIdO 13N

NOILVIDIHdIa
IASNAAXT

AaNV (IWNODNI)
ONILVHIJONON

FWODNI ONILVYIHO

d3HLIO TV

NOILOWOYd
ANY DNILINAVIN

SADIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd
SALLITLN

IALLVILSINIWGY
ANV TVd3INIS

JONYNILINIVIA
SV
ANV SONICTING

S1I43N38 QN
SADIAYIS TINNOSHId

S4SN3dX3
ONILVY3IdO

SANNIATY
ONILVHAdO

aNNd NVOT
ONIATOAIY

(a3anNLINDD)

JUTHSdWVH M3N 40 ALDNOHLNY L30d

LT0T 'TE AVIN ONIAN3I dOo1d3d
HLNOW N3AIT3 JHL MO4 SNOILYYIdO 40 LNIWILYIS



(k44 25

(2€5'7)

£56'95

8TE
69¢
Z0€E'T

970¢C
0E NNC

Ve

890°FS

(£1%)

S8HPS

™
i

€es’e
§89°¢

L1€
89¢’E

€1¢e
08
62€'C

£TI0C
TE AV

(s,000 $)

(FATHSIWYH MIN 40 ALINOHINY 1¥0d ONIANTIXI) NOILISOd 13N 40 LN3 W31lV1S

NOILISOd 13N 1Y1OL

Q3LOTHLSTINN

ANGZ 3aVYL NDIFHOL

ONIDAFYA YOgUYH

ANNd NVOT ONIAOTATY

“M0d QIIDTYLSTY

S13SSY TVLIdYD NI LNIFWLISIANT L3N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

$3IAUNOSIH
40 SMOTINI g3y¥343d

SIATLIIGYIT VLOL

SILLMIAVIT L1 ¥3HL0
ALTEVIT NOISN3d 13N

SILLITIEVIT INFHUYNONON
SATLTIEVYIT LNIVUND TV.LOL

SILLTNIEVIT L7 -NOLLYO4 LNIHIND
ALITIOVH DOT ONIATOATY

JNNIATY QINYVINN

NOTLIDNYLSNOD -318V¥AYd SINNODDY
A1GVAVd SINNODDV

SATLTITAVIT LNIHYND
SATLITIAVIT

£79 €79
629765 62100
76975 316G
81§ rhb
LA T/6'%S
886'T A A
%34 Sib
125 86¢
€207 THF't
9707 LT0T
0€ NNC TE AVIW

NOISN3d

SADUNOSIY A0
SMOT41N0 aIuyI4aq

S13SSV IvLiOoL

F1VAIIOTY LT -Y3IHIO

(b1#-0r% S39%4) SSIDOYd
NI NOILDNAYLSNOD

INIWAINOI
ANV SONIATING ‘aNYT

S$13SSV TY1LIdvD

S13SSY AIIDTYLSIY TVIOL

L3N
-SANGVAIZO3Y SLNNODDY

SINTFTVAINDI ANV HSYD

S13ISSVY Q31DTHISIY

S13SSY INIWYND TYLOL
S13SSV ¥IHLO

13N
-I7aYATIOIY SINNODDY

SLNIFTVAINOI ANV HSYD
S13SSV INFHUND

$13ssv

—— e 000°G-

PI0C A

0€ INNC LV

NOILLISOd Q3 LDIY1SIUNN LIN

"S1I4IN3g ANV
S3DIAYIS TINNOSHAd OL JAILYITY
NOLLY1YDS3 1SQD A8 A3d330%3

N334 SYH IdD / NOLLYTVIST INNIATY

"INIWAVIY
193G ANV S1D304d TV.LIdVD
QALY 13d INVIONON 1d0ddNS OL

NOILVYODITG0 TVIONVYNI4 QINNILNOD

ALTHOHLNV LNIWHOT3IA3Q ISYad

€107 AJ

-1 000°€-

000’1~

000°E

(s,000 %)



cs’e
(#29)

Q| W
=
o]

888

|

0
™~
(=]

910
0E NNC

026
(z6€)

£5¢C

(24

£LT0T
TE AVI

(5,000 $)

SANN4 GILOTULSTANN -NOILISOd L3N 40 INIWILVIS

NOILISOd 13N TV.LOL

A31OTHLSTUNN

dANOZ 30VY.L NDIFHOL
ONIDAIYA HOguVH
ANN4 NYOT ONIAOTATY
“d04 Q31DM1STY

SLASSY WLIdYD NI INIIWLSIANI 1IN
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

$30¥N0s3y
30 SMOT4NI aauy3adag

S3LLINIAYIT TV.LOL

SATUTIAVIT L7 ¥3HLO
ALTIEVIT NOISNId 13N

SALLITIGVIT INIFHUNDONON
SALLIIAVIT INIFHIND TWI0L

SALLTNEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd LNIHAND
ALTTIOVH D07 ONIATOATY

JNNIATE A3INAYINN

NOILONYLSNOD -I19VAVd SINNOIDVY
J19VAVd SINNODDV

SALLTIGVIT INTHUND
SATLITIGVI]

|

EST £€ST

T86'0T 99501

00T'01 1596

6 A

16101 v£9'6

184 506

£ 13

89 ¥6

089 L
910¢C LTI0T

0g NNC TE AV

NOISN3d

$SADUNOSIAY 40
SMOTILNO a3¥u3IIq

S13SSV IvioL

(BT#-07# S39Vd) SSIIOUd
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

IN3IWAINOI
ANV SONIATING ‘aNY

SLIASSV TY.LIdVD

S13SSY Q3IDTY1SIY TVIOL

13N
-SFGVAIZOIY SINNODDY

SLINFTVAINDT ANY HSYD

$13SSV Q3 LOTHISTH

513SSY INIUYND TY.LOL
S13SSV ¥3HLO

13N
-FTEVAIZOFY SINNODDY

SINFTVAINDI ANV HSYD
SLIASSY INIWUND

S13aSsv

4 w.u_ ETOC AL

0€ INNC LV

NOILISOd Q3LOTHLSIUNN LIN

"'SAONVIVE ANN4 d31DTY1STUNN

A8 384058V N3 SYH NOTTTIN 6°0$ JTTHM
S3INOW NI NOTITIIW 0'T$ d3dIAOYd

SYH ONNd NOISNYdX3 ¥31d IHL

"SUVIA TVOSIY IFUHL 1SVd NI S1SOD 1D3r0yd
ANFWIAOADWI ANY NOTLYDIAIQOW WILSAS
INIWIOVYNYIN ¥ILYM WAOLS NI NOITIIW 6'T $

"STAAFT IDIAG3S

LNIFAND FJONITIVHD AVIN ANV FINLONYLS
TVIDNYNIH d9LYd0IY3 A0 SYH S1D3C0Yd
VLIV ISUNGWITUNN L10ddNS OL
NOLLVOITEO TVIONVNI4 GINNILNOD

JUIHSdIWVYH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY L30d

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNJSIa

- 000’1~
006-
o
=
[
(@]
[wn]
D
~ 00§




NOILISOd L3N TVLOL

- - Q31OTYLSIANN
ANGZ 3aVYL NDIFIHOL
- - ONIDATHYA JOgUYH
- = NN NYOT DNIAOTATY

“40d A3UDTHLSTY

S13SSV IVLIdYD NI INIWLSIANI 13N
NOILISOd L3N

NOISN3d

$30YNOS3Y
40 SMOTINI @3¥y343a

[
bl

SALLITIEVIT WLOL

- = SALLIGYIT L7 ¥93H10
ALTHEVIT NOISNId 13N

SIALLITIGVIT INIYANDINON

1
i

SALLTTIEVIT LINIYYND VLOL

- - SIATLIEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd INFHHND
ALTIIDVH D07 ONIATOATY

INNIATY GINAVIANN
- - NOILONYLISNOD -3719VAYd SINNODDVY
F78VAVd SINNCDDY

SILLITIGVIT INTWAUND

910¢
0ENNC

LT0T
TE AV

SITLITIAVI]

(s,000 $)

dNOZ 3dVY.L NOIFHOL -NOILISOd 13N 40 INIWILVIS

15

9T0¢C
0€ NNL

L]

3

L

8y

LT0T
TE AVIA

NOISN3d

$30¥NOS3AY 40
SMOT4LNO A3WY343q

S13SSVY 1viol

(bL#-0r# 539v4) SSIDOYd
NI NOILONYLSNOD

INIWAINOI
ANV SONIATING 'aNv

S13SSVY IWVLIdVYD

S1ASSY AILDIMLSTY TWLOL

13N
-531GYAIIOIY SINNODDV

SINTTVAINO3I ANV HSYD

SLIASSVY QI LOTYLSIY

S13SSY INIHEND TVLOL
SL3SSY ¥IHLO

13N
-TIAVYATIDIY SINNODDY

SLNITYAINDI ONY HSYD
SLASSY LNFHUND

S1aASsY

GI0T Ad 5107 A4 PIOT AL

0€ ANNC LV
NOILISOd g310141S3y 13N

CINT AL

=

14

Z1d NI NOILVdIDILYYd WIFHL 43AN3dSNS
OIM1D373 ISNOHONILSIM 9T0Z Ad ONTENG

"SADNITIVHD TVIDONVNIAL

SISATVYNV ANV NOISSNDSIA

JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTNOHLNY L30d

9T

40 NOLLVDIONI ON HLIM J1VIS AQvaLS

(5,000 $)



11¢ 192
269 €9
T2 85
TZT 85S¢
9 T
592 L5
910¢ £10T
0ENNC  TEAVW
(5,000 $)

NOILISOd 13N TVIOL

A4 10TALSIFUNN

ANOZ IAVYL NDIFHOS
ONIDAIIT JOFTIVH
AaNN4 NYOT ONIAQIATY
“d04 d3UDTHLSTY

SLISSY W1IdVD NI LNINLSIANT 13N
NOILLISOd 13N

NOISNId

SANUNOSIH
40 SMOTINI d38y343Q

SALLIIAVIT TV.LOL

S3ITLINAVYIT L1 ¥3H10
ALTTIEVIT NOISNId 13N

SILLITIAVIT INTHANDNON
SALLTTIEVIT INRRRIND W.LOL

SITLINIGVIT LT -NOLLYOd INFJIND
ALTTIOVH D07 ONINTOATY

INNIATY AINAYVYINN

NOILDNYLSNOD -319VAVd SINNODDY
F19YAVd SINNODOV

SILLITILVIT INIYHUND
SALLINIGVIl

IONIDAIUA YOFUVH -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS

1 Z7A %1 86T'T
869 L9

@ -

69 ¥/9

9lb LS

S =

19474 ¥CS

910C LT10T
0€ NNC TE AV

NOISN3d
SININOSIY 40
SMOT4LNO A3¥Y343a

S13SSY IvioL

(bT#-01# $39Vd) SSADOU
NI NOLLDMY1SNQOD

ANIFWIINOI
ANV SONIATING ‘GNVT

S1ASSVY IVLidvD

S1ISSY Q3101 1S3 TV.L0L

13N
“SFIGVAIIOIE SLNNODDY

SINIFIWAINDT ANV HSYD

SLISSY a3 101HLSTH

SLASSY INIFWIND TV10L
S13SSV ¥3HLO

13N
-F1GYAIZOIY SLNNODDY

SINITVAINOZ ANV HSYD
S13SSY LNIHIND

$13ssv

9T0T Al

HI0C A3

ST0T A4 €10T A4

A
g9
0€ INNE LV 8
NOILISOd QaLDTMISIY 1IN 5
14 S3IX04 11D HYIWI "
[4) SF1Id ¥IANIS "
¥ JAVYHM HIHEv8 .
LT0C AS b
8T dIHIO TV .
[0}:4 A7V0S HONdL .
9T0C A4 =
S¢ YIHLO 1Y "
84 FYDSMONYL ANNOYD "
ST0¢ Ad "
#8E  IOATAG SSIDIV HINOS
1 NISVE ONINYNL -HT0C Ad &
8¢T NISVE ONINYNL -€T0OZ Ad .

002 NOLdIWVH / %00¥av3as -Z107 A4
0pT $ JOGYVH NOLdWYH -TT0T Ad

'SNOILYY3d0O

1¥0d {04 IDNYNILINIVIN NV SHIVAIY O

510300dd TY.LIdVD dISUNGWIFINN 140ddNS
O.L NOLLYSITEO TVIONVYNIZ 3NNILNOD =

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSIA

JUIHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALTMOHLNY LY0d



(]l

ol

9T0Z
0€ NNC

8¢

081’1

ol

ol

LT0T
TE AV

(s.000 $)

NOILISOd 13N VY101

A LOTHLSTINN

INOZ 3AVYL NOIFYOA

ONIDAIAQ YOTUYH

ANNd NYO1 ONIAOTATY

“404 Q31074153

S1ISSY TVIIdVD NI INIIWISIANT 13N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

SINUNOSTH
40 SMOTANI G3¥¥343q

SALLII8YIT TVLIOL

SILLIIEVTT LT ¥3HL0
ALTIIEYIT NOISNId 13N

SATLITIFVIT INTHUNDNON
SATLNNGVIT INTHEND V101

SILLIIGVIT L1 -NOLLIOd INIHIND
ALTTIDVH D07 ONIATOATY

INNIAIY AINYYINN

NOILDMALSNOD -F19VAVd SLNNODDY
F18VAVd SINNQDOV

SITLITIGVIT INIWHEND
SALLITIAVIl

0Tt Z8T'T
79T T 871
$80°T ¥80'T
8L 86
9T0T 10T
0€ NNC TE AV

NOISN3d

SAUNOSIY 40
SMOTILNO a3¥y343a

S1ISSV IVLOL

(I#-0T# SIIW) SSAIOU
NI NOILLDMYISNOD

INFWAINOI
ANV SONIANNG ‘aNYT

S13SSY TVLIdVD

S13SSY Q310TYLSTY WIOL

13N
-S3TEVYAIIOIY SINNOIDY

SINFTVAINDI ANV HSYD

S13sSV a3 LOIdis3y

SL3SSY INIFHAND TVLIOL
S13SSY ¥3HLIO

13N
-FTGVAIZOTY SINNODDV

SINTIVAINDI ANY HSYD
SLASSY INNUND

S13SSv

9107 A4 GINT A4 $I0T Ad EI0T A

0€ INNC LV
NOILISOd Q31OId1Say L3AN

'ONIONVLISINO SNYOT

AINIJHND 40 INFWAVETY “ATIVIINILOd
ANY SNYOT 3dNLNd YO4 ANYIW3Q IHL
FONITIVHD ATIVLLNILOd ¥3IAIMOH
5300 ILYWITO AYOLYINDTY INIHIND

‘JONYIVE ANNH 3HL 0L
JALLY13Y S3ONITIVHD TVIDNYNIH ANY
40 NOILLVOIGNI ON HLIM 31VIS AQv31S

006

0001

001’1

SISATVYNY ANV NOISSNJSIA

NVOT DNIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 INIWILVIS
JUIHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALTMOH.LNY LYOd



ALTHOHLAY IN311401373a ISV IS

zzzzzzzzzzzzz

LT0Z ‘£ 1SNONV Y
ONILITW FTLLTWIWOD FINYNIL

8TO0C ‘TE HOUVIN
ONIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW 3ININ
dH1 404 SNOILDICOUd MOTd HSYD




PEO'T vee'vy IvioL

008V IDNVIVE ANNd DNISOT1D
4! 11 Q31VNSIS3A vad
7z0'T £b5'p Q3LOTYLSTUNN VAd £5¢ MOTH HSVD L3N
ST0Z-05-90 ZT0Z-0E-90 661T'ST
LV IDNVIVE 1V IONVIVY SADONVIVE ANN4 TV.LOL 911 ANIWINLLTY 1630 WYAL ONOT
193G 17 201 HSVD Q319THISTHNN 089 (£#-5# 539Vd 335) INVYD NON -STANLIGNIAXT TY.LIdYD
S0T'E SASNIdXT ONLLYYIHO
UV 434 NV( J3a AON 100 435 ony anc
— e 0 01’y SLIJINIF GNV SIDIAYAS TINNOSHId
‘ ££7 $ 40 1930 TV10L : 0001 880°/ (b# 39¥d 335) INVYD -STINLIANIdXT TV.LIdVD
e = 000°C
A - | e SANNd 40 sasn
- - \ /\\\l. / s CHST
“““ BT - 000's _ - L3N -TYLIdYD ONDIYOM MNVE TYNYILXT
) QILDTHLSTUNA ] 000’ 2
ﬁ s £zt SANNIATY 713N ANV UYONVH LHOdUIY NIAVHAIS
sl . 000'
1147 1404V HLNOWSLIO
S3IONVIVE L93a ANV HSYD d3103C0ud (s071) 13N -(d0D) 334 IDIAYIS WAIDINNW
" SWYIHLS INNIATY LHO4IavHL Mm 0St'T SANNIATY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3SUNOD 4109
... ANV 1SYD3d04 JUNLIANIdXI TV.LIdYD 40 ADVaNIDV (7 ,
SQUVMY INVY9 3LV1S / vd3a34 40 L4103y (T 3ANDONI €0€e9 (8# 39vd 335) SAUYMV LNVID
SNOLLD3[0Ud 3YNLN4 QYYMOL SILLIAILISNIS INIHYMD ,
§97'L SINVNIL 1¥0d3avuL
"STANLIANIAXT TV LIdVD I LVIFY INVYO 431030
FONYNIS ATTHVINTYd OF INVE INIAIAOYd IHL HLIM SANNd 40 S32MUNOS
L1094 4O INIT WE3L LAOHS S,LI 3ZIT1LN ¥3H L4 OL S
Q33N 3HL 31VdIDIINY LON S30Q ¥ad IHL ‘IWLL STH 1V X272 FDNVIVE ANNd DNINIdO
NOISSNOSIA INAOWY (5,000 $)

(5,000 $)

8TOT ‘T€ HOYVIW OL £T0Z ‘T AINC
(SHOFYVH ANV SL1¥0d 40 NOISIAIG ONIANToX3) ;uH>mm>o >¢<zz=m BOI—E —-—m<u

ALT4OHLNY INJIWHOT1IAIAQ 3SYad



008t 008v PTZV S6Z°€ €0V Y87 STP'E SC6°C 69C'¢ 6S6'C IDONVIVE ANNd DNISOT1D

LST 98 616 T6g'T (18¢'1)  69¢ 06% (¥re) (069) (#85) MOT4 HSVD 13N
626'ZT TSvT1 /6 8ET DI 0TTZ  §90C SZ8T S8T 95171

91T - = 91T - B - - - - INIFWINLIAY 1930 WYL ONOT
089 Y4 59 S0T STT 0s S6 58 741 9% (¢#-5# 539vd 335) | NVYONON -TV.LIdVD
0L’ - - 12 0SE'1 - = - ¢ 8ee’T 334 FDIAYIS TYAIDINAW
SOT’E 0ge 0gg 00€ §¥9 §1¢ §8¢ SbE S82 042 SISNIdX3 ONILYYIIO
o1Z'p S8b 08t (A7 09% SSH 0S¥ 59 0/b S/b SLI4INIF ANV SIDTAYIS TINNOSHId
880°/ £65 001 0/€ 002'T 067’1 SeT'T 010t 526 S9¢ (r# 30¥d 235) QFLYI3Y INVYD -TV.LIdVD

SANNd 40 3sSn

- - 13N -20Td TVLIdVD DNINIOM

€1 14" 148 4! PT bT LT 91 0T 01 1H0dYUIV NIAYHANS
(1744 St Sb 0§ St St 0S St Sy 0s 1¥0dUIV HINOWS1J0d
0S¥'T 00¢ 091 S/ S8 0ct 06T S6T 0T¢ ST¢C 4SUN0D 4709
ST9'C 0S¢ 0S¢ SLE 0S¢ 0S¢ SLE 0S¢ 0S¢ SLE 334 IDIAYIS TVAIDINNIW
€0€'9 Sbe 8L/ 08T'1 G5E'T SOb'T £b8 00% - - (87 30vd 335) SAYYMY INVYD
S97'/ 599 0s9 0801 0v9 a9 080T SZ9 029 09Z't SINVNIL 140d3avyL

SANN4 40 S3IDANOS
(X752 YILY S6.'E €0PT v8L°€E STP'E ST6'C 69C°E 696 £vS'y JONVIVE ANN4 DNINIdO

<
}6)
[
[24
=
o]
w
[T
g
ianl
g
i
a
>
g
p=4
8
2
]
73

5NV nt

(s,000 $)

8T0TZ ‘TE HOUVIW OL ZT0Z ‘T AINC
(s¥ogyvH aNV S1¥0d 40 NOISINIG FHL ONIan1IXI) BOI—E —-—m<u u—o ..—uzm Em._—l<.—|m
ALTIOHLNY LNIWdO13AIAQ ISVId



TWAOUddY QivV0g ONIANId *x
*3LON

|
|

LN
mlg
Mo
NN
[
3 a
nlin
L ]
i
|I°
N
m)
ol
(=]
(o]
=i
Olo
ol o
[l
L]
ol 1
VI
(]
i
g 2
NS
i
Wl N
O
q g
S
= o

1l
1
1

[N

ot
[
[N
[}

O
(@]
)|
()
Q
)|

*% MOTd AYVLOY

LN
—
'

1
'

1

1

'

1
w
~—t

1

(NDIS3A) SINIWIAV INVIIXVL

0£8'T - - - = 0¢ T4 004 0S2 SL¢ (NOLLDNYLSNOD) LNAWIAY INVTIXYL
0s - - a - - - - - 0s NOLLONYLSNOD AVMNNY
LUOdHUIV NIAVHIIS

£69'% €6 0ot 0/€ 00CT 09¢T 09T'T 01¢ 09T (ol
€6t &b 0s 001 00T 0s 0s - - - AQNLS INFWIDONVHNI TYNIIWYIL
0SS 0s 0s 0s 0S 00T 0ST 00T - - NOIS3Q AVMNNY
o€ - - - - 0t 0T 01 - - I1 3SVHd -W3LSAS INFWIDVYNVIN NOILYDIJIENIAT
174 - - - - - - - 014 0€ TASVHd -W3LSAS INFWADVNVIA NOLLYDIJLLNIAI
0€T'T - - 0¢ 0S¢ 00¢ 0og 0ST 01T - 1ONYLSNOD -NOLLYOLLIW NOILONY1SE0
0¢ - - - - - - - 01 ot NOISAA -NOILYDILIW NOLLONY 1S90
00SC - - 00¢ 008 008 059 04 - - VHdTV AVMIXVL QUVND TYNOLLYN A1V
1YOdUIV HLNOWS.LIOd

V1oL YW EE] NV J3a

[24
<
=
o]
[Tm
LL
zZ
™
O
w
@]
g
O
=4
S
El
wl
W
2
2
<<
=
=

(5,000 $)

8TOT ‘'TE€ HOYUVIW OL ZT0Z ‘T AINC
(SHOG¥YVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL ONIANTIX3T) mmm :-—-HQ zmmxm l—<|—lHQ<U
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT13IAIA ISYId



WAOUddY QYV08 ONIANI *x
*3LON

09 = 0¢ 0t - -

o€ - - 2 o€ ONINVITO YOLVAVAIS YILYM IO

0¢ - - og 0907 ¥3IMOL ¥ILYM
140d3gvil

VIOL IV CEE] NVC AON D0

=t
=l
g
1w
[a)
>
=
G
Ol
[
7
v
2
2
<
=l
=l

(5,000 %)

me? 810C ‘“TE€ HOYVIN OL £T0T ‘T AINC
(SHOGYVH ANV SL1¥0d 40 NOISIAIG JHL ONIANT1oX3) mmm :-—-HQ Z mmxm l—<|—|H&<U
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdO13AIA 3ASYad



TVAQUddY QuV0E ONIGNId #x
‘310N

|

Q
L)
o
'
gl
el
X
N
«l
o
&
N
1
[N
g
O
Ll

j=
(o3
—
1
75
O
0
P~
[Tel
™~
[7s]
[o!
!
i
1

++ 39QIA9 3SYNOD INTd
09 - - - = - - - 09 - JIMOIW AVMAUIVA OA0L

3S¥NOD 470D

wx SNOLLVDINNWIWOD3131
/ SYIAYIS / IYYMIHOS / SUIINTNd / SHILNAWOD

~l
[y
LN
o~
[
'
i
"
a
o)
]
A
—i
I

NOLLVYISININGY
qm = =z = - z ﬂ .mIN. - z

54 - - - - E - 5S¢ - - s 107 ONDINVA TYNIWYIL
ST - - - - - ST - - - ++ (SONIYAS) WIVdIY / INIWIDVIHTY YOOQ J¥S
1H0dYIV NIAVHANS
INIFWISTYNIWITT INVIONON

IVIiOL YW a3 NVT 33a AON Do 1435 5Ny nt

(5,000 $)

femune? 8T0T “T€ HOUVIW OL ZT0T ‘T AINC
(SHOGHVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL DNIAN1ox3) mmm =|—IHQ Z mmxm l—<|—..HQ<U
ALTYOHLNY INJWdO13IAIA ISYId



IWAOYUddY GUVOE ONIANI +«
310N

089 (-4 <9 SOT STt 05 S6 es 1 Z4° 97 ANVYONON V101

56 : - g 4 4 32 : : :
St = - - - - Sk - - - xx INJWIDVIdIY 13374 FTDIHIA
L]

0§ - - - S¢ S¢ - - - - ++JANLONYLSYIINT ONIATING
JONVNILNIVIW

T . : 33 : : 0t & %

0T - - - - - = - 01 - *xx IDVYNDIS -S370d 10T ONINUVA

61 - = - - - - - 6T - ONLLVIS TYNIWYIL

13 - - = SE - - - - - *x JOLVYINID NOLLY.LS YIHLVAM HLYON

9 = E - - - - - = St 8# ANV £ # LNH 40 ONIJOOY3Y

0s - - - - - - 0€ 0¢ - s (Q37) ONIdIWYIFS AVMNNY TYNTIWGIL

LAOJYUIV HLNOWSLI0d

(Q3INNLLNOD)

2
o
=
[24
<
b2
i
i
[
P
g
™
g
L
(&
>
=
p=4
8
El
Ty
7
3
2
<
3
i

0009 femuie 8T0C “TE€ HOUVIW OL £ZT0T ‘T AINC
(SYOGHVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL DNIANTIXT) SN 1IAN3 dX3 |_<._.HA_<U
ALTYOHLINY LINIWJOT3AIAQ 3SYad



€09 173 SZZ 0811 SSE'T  SOv'T €78 00t = = INVHD TVLOL
- - - - - - - - - - MOTd AUVLOY
01 - - - - - o1 - - - NSIS3A -LNIWIAY INVIIXVL
012’1 - 001 - - 059 00Z 092 = = NOLLDNYLSNOD -INIWIAV ANVIIXVL
b1 - - - - - - obT - - NOLLONYLSNOD AYMNNY
LHOdUIV NIAYHANS
06T - 06T - - - - - - - AGNLS INIFWIDNYHNT TYNIIWAIL
06+ S6 - S6 00¢ - - - - - NDIS3A AVMNNY
STT - - - STT - - - - - IT 3SVYHd -WILSAS INIWIDYNYIW NOILYDIJLLNIAI
59 - - - - - 59 - - - 1 3SYHd -WILSAS INAWIDYNYIW NOLLYDI4ILNIAL
590°1 0S¢ 68T S8C ObT SOT - - - - 1DMIISNOD -NOLLYDILLIW NOLLONYLSEO
8T - - - = = 8T - - - NOISIA -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLDNYLSEO
00S8'2 - 002 008 008 059 0S - s - VHJTY AYMIXVL QYYND TYNOLLYN HIV
JUOdUIV HLNOWS.LYOd

VIOL v a3d NV J3a AON D0 1d35 oMY nt
) Y

(5000 $) 8TO0C 'TE HOUVIW OL ZT0Z ‘T AINC

(SYOGUVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXI) mQ~_< >>< ._.Z<N_w ._.n_ H WUNN._
ALTYOHLINY LNIWdO13A3Q 3SYd



=1 1] 8.0

JILINVEVND
090 31V1S FHL
040 AYYVYD LON S30a d3IHLO0
08°0
~— 060 NMmoamvia
Sl 00T WNWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
<SS R S1NIOd
s E SISvd 057 +
CET 3 (JISSYTD) gH4
ol : HLNOW 3NO 31V 1STUILNI
e e e e i OWM
31VYH 1STYILNI (NO1SOH) 91Hd HLNOW INO IHL ONIGNI UL W1IdvD
HNDIHOM
3AIAOYd OL 3S0dund
05% 05'v JOVYIAY
Q3LHOIEM L10Z-1€-CT 3Lva Wyl
Sov 6VE
170Z-01-€0 31va IATLID3443
H1NOWS1¥Od
0S'v 0Z02-1€-21 So9% 6b€ 40 ALID
000°‘s FI9VIIVAY LNNOWY
(O0T) MNVE
F1GYINVA £102-1€-2T - - LIN3IQIAOYd FHL
ALITIDV LIA3WD
— - 000's TVNISIHO 40 INNOWY
% IV JIva 9T07-0£90 Z70Z-0£-90 STSATYNY a3
1STUIINI ALTINLVI v v ONIANYISLNO (OOTd) JINVE
IONVIVE 3JONVIvE AIN3IQIAO¥d IHL

(5,000 $)

SISATYNV 1930 DNIANVLISLNO ANV SITLITIDV4 11d3¥dD
ALTdOHLNY INIWdOT3AIQ ASYad



't'
™~
N
Lo
0
m
q:'
i

V1oL

8 It QNN4 NYOTT DNIATOAIY
9t A7 3NOZ 3aViL NOIFYOH
€Ly €es ONIOAIUQ HOHYH
089 474 SANNS GI1DTH1STUNN
9T0Z-0£-90 ZT02-0€-90
1V 3DNVIvVE 1V IDNVIvd S3DNVIVE ONNd TV.LOL

YW 834 N¥C D34 AON Do d3s 20v ne

00€
-~ 00¥
S 009

R —— . 00Z

! 008

SIONVIVE HSVD QILOTHISTYNN AI1D3AC0Ud

"G3INIWY3130 39 OL 13A SYH '(NISvE
ONINYNL ¥IATY VNOVLYDSId) V-N4-SZ 8H HLIM G31VIDOSS
31Vd 1S3YIINI ANV AOTY3d NOLLYZILIOWY NYO1 25¢

"£T0T "TE YIGWIDIA STYIdXI NOLLY L HOdSNVYL
40 LNIW.LHVdIA INIVIW 40 TLVLS HLIM INFWITHOV ISV

"JWILA3AO 3IA0TdNT 40 INFWNIV.INOD Q3NNILNOD (¢

ONY NOLLJWNSNOD 13Nd (€ ‘SINIWITLLIS

s VD31 HO ANV SWIV1D NOLLYSNIdIWOD SHINIOM (2
1SVO3HO4 IUNLIANIdX3 TVLIdYD 40 ADVINIIY (T 3aNTONT
SNOILLD3[0¥d 3UNLNd QYYMOL SILLIALLISNIS NI

NOISSNOSIa

(5,000 $)

yA74

INNOWY

FJONVIVE ANN4 ONISOTO

MOTd HSVD 13N

STUNLIANIAXT TV.LIdYD

LNIWIFINO0Ud 13Nd

S3ISNAdX3 ONILVYIdO

SLI43N3g ANV SIDTAYIS TANNOSYId
SANN4 40 s3sn

SNOISS3IONOD ANV S334 ONINYVA
S31vS 13nd
JOVIIVHM / SNOLLVYLSIOTY
S334 ONIJOOW
STVLINIY ALTIOVS

SANN4d 40 S35¥NOS

FONVIVE ANNd SNINIdO

(5,000 $)

(5,000 $)

oT

8TOCT ‘'T€ HOYVIW OL ZT0Z ‘T AINC

(sannd azioryiszd onrantoxs) AMMIIAYT AO AAVIWIWNS MO14 HSYD

SYOAUVH ANV SLHO0d 40 NOISIAIA



78S 78S 9€S St 0zt (747 €78 Q9 v09 €99 IDONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
(s91) 9% 191 (S6) (9) (8b) (zom) 114 (6b) (¥6) MO14 HSYD 13N
69T 5T 9€T yiz4 SPT 85T [Ior4 ¥oT €0¢ [3%4
o€ - 0] - - 0] = - 0] - UIHLO ANV STINLIANIAXT TVLIdYD
€81 v1 bl 6T 61 6T 61 € 82 8¢ INIWIAND0Ud TaN4
0€ 0] - = 0T - - 0T - - SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIAH0Yd
STI ST ST 91 ST ! 01 01 01 01 SALLIILLN
10T [4} 4 14 1T 01 14 1 01 T IALLVYLSINIWAY ANV TV¥INID
SHT ST 0T 01 ST 0¢ 01 ST 0 01 S3LLITIOVS ANV SONIGTING
SL0'T YA YA 06T S/ S/ 871 56 §11 061 S1I43N38 ANV S3DIAYIS TINNOSHId
SANN4 40 3sn
vIST 28T 762 [434 ovT 01T PET 58T $ST SST
S6T ST ST 0z 0z 0 0z Y4 o€ o€ S3IVS 13N
0ST - - - - ) 0g S¢ S¢ o $334 ONDRIVd
Ste 59 Y4 SC 59 Y4 T4 59 T4 14 I9VHIYHM / SNOLLYYLSIOIY
00€ 0S 002 0s - - - - = = $334 ONIIOOW
S¢ - - - - - 14 S 0T 9 SINNIATY NOISSIONOD
66t VA S LS 5 5 5§ 5 bS vS STVANIY ALITIOVH
SANN4 40 SI2UNOS
Y574 9¢s GZE (1747 Sy €S 29 709 €59 V574 JDONVIVE ANN4 DNINIdO
VIOl IVA BN NVL 53a AON 150 IFES 5NY TNt
(5,000 $)

T

8TOZ ‘'TE€ HOYVW OL ZT0Z ‘T AINC
SANNL AILIOTULSTUNN -MOTd HSVD 40 INFWILVLS

SYOGUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ



[Ts)
=
wn
Ln)|
v
|
[=]
v
LN
8
(5]
[T}
&
n
3
i
Ly
A
[32]
L
3
[o]
in
3
(3]
in|
i
[32]
N

IONVIVE ANN4 ONISOTD

(o1

O

MOTd HSVD 13N

~
0
v~
Nt
Ly
—
N
—
~—
[Fp]
~
ron)
(\s]
—
N
w
un

=]
0
o
L0y
o~
o
o
[Tl
o
e}
o
&
~
(oY)

74 - §C - - ST - - S - (2092) -¥3IHLO TV

- - - SIDIAYIS TYNOISS3H0Ud
- SN
9 4 - - [4 - - [4 - - FALLVULSININGY ANV TVYINTD
L - - Z - - € E - [4 SILLTTIDV4 ANV SONIAIINg
- - SLIJ3INIF ANV SIOIAYIS TINNOSYId

SANNd 40 3sSNn

R
r~I
Yeli
~I
al
ol
col
I
al
eel}

i
o
o~
o~
o~
o
o
o
o™
o~
o~

S334 3O9VMOT4 1and

-]
-
o~
o~
(o]
o
o
o
i
o~
—

SNOILVY1SIDTY

(9]
(4]
™
~
o
N
<~
a2}
[ae}
N
[Fo]

S334 39VSN ¥3ld
SANN4 40 SIDYNOS

|
|
|
|
|

€ES 0TS 675 vZs LTS £€9 8¢S £CS 6€S £ES JONVIVE ANNd D NINIdO
IVIOL YN g3 NV J3a AON 100 1d3s 5nv nc
(5,000 $)

8TOT ‘T€ HOYVKW OL ZT0Z ‘T AINC
ANNd ONIOAIUQ YOIAUVH -MO1d HSVD 40 LNIWILVIS

SYOGUVH ANV SLI0d 40 NOISIAIQ



123 re 6€ [32 6% 122 (24 $ 24 yZ7 Y47 IDNVIVE ANN4 DNISOTD

(1) () (o1) - S - - (€) = - MO HSVYD 13N

0
Lol
Ly
les}
i
1
'
"
1
o
i
"

- - - J3IHIO TV

S3DIAUIS WNOISSIHOUd
- - SALLNILN
- - JALLVYISINIWAY ANV TVHINIO

- SALLTIOVH ANV SONIQIING

- S1I43N38 OGNV S3DIAYIS TANNOSYId

SANN4 40 asn

w-. = = z W = z = = Z
- - - - - - - - - - ¥3IHLO TIV
S - : - S = - - - - STIVINIY ALIIDVS

SANN4d 40 SINUNOS
V42 6% 6F [52 (%72 $7% 172 V42 V42 yz4 JONVIVE ANNd DNIN3dO
WIOL qvN g3d NVT 23d AON Do 1435 5nv nt
(5,000 $)

8TOT ‘T€ HOYVW OL £TI0Z ‘T AINC
ANOZ 3aVyL NOIFYOL4 -MOTd HSYD 40 INIWILVIS

SUYOFUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIA



|
|

T

obT ovT 1Z41 SET 61T 0T 68 66 Z8 89 FONVIVE ANNd DNISOT1D
6Z 91 (11) 91 9T b1 (o1) LT b1 (cp) MO HSYD 13N
(141 € 8¢ € C € 2 C € 09
- - - = - - - - - - ¥3IHLO TIV
12 4 € Z z 3 [4 z € [4 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd
- - - - - = - - . - SALLITLLN
- - - - - - - - - - JALLYYLSINIWGY ANV TVHINID
- - - - - - - - - - S3LLITIDV4 ANV SONIQTING
- - - - - - - - - - SLI43IN38 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId
80T - Y4 - - 2 Y4 - - 85 d3ansst SNVOT MaN
SANN4d 40 3Isn
8ST 8T yas 8T 8T as T BT T T
- - - - - - - - E - SANNJ d3¥3153nd3s
4 - - 1 - - = T - - JDNVIVE ANNS -3WOINI LSTUIINI
6€ 5 b b S v v S b v SNYOT-IWODNI 1SFHILNI
LTT €T €1 €1 €1 €1 €1 €1 €T €1 SINIWAVATY NYO1
SANNd 40 S3IDUNOS
It [Z41 SET 61T €0T 68 66 8 89 Tt FDNVYIVE ANN4 DNINIdO
TVIoL UV EEE| NV 33d AON 100 1435 5NV ant
(s,000 $)

NVO1

8T0T ‘TE HOYVI OL £T0T ‘T AINC
INIATOAIY -MO1d HSVD 40 LNIWILVLS
SUOGUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIQ



E% Intarmmational Drive, Porlsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Lamson:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Development
Authority Finance Committee, the PDA Board of Directors approves and
authorizes the Executive Director and any other required signatories to:

1. extend the term of the Revolving Line of Credit Facility through
December 31, 2018; and

3. execute Certificate(s) of Resolution in such form as has been
approved by PDA General Counsel and the Director of Finance
and to enter into such agreements as may be required to effect

this resolution;

all in accordance with the memorandum from lrv Canner, Director of
Finance, dated August 2, 2017, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\LineofCredit-Extend 0817.docx

OGO TAKING YOU THERE

WA WA 7

phy 803-433-6088 fax: 6083-427-0433 www.peassdav.org



[

August 2, 2017

Dave Mullen- Executive Director W
Irv Canner- Director of Finance

Revolving Line of Credit Facility- Provident Bank

Consistent with our previous discussions, Pease Development Authority’s (PDA) $5,000,000
Revolving Line of Credit (RLOC) facility with the Provident Bank is scheduled to expire on
December 31, 2017. Based on our most recent Capital Improvement Plan presented to the PDA
Board of Directors on April 20, 2017, | am proposing that we extend the RLOC one year through
December 31, 2018. The Provident Bank has provided us with a Commitment Letter outlining
this request with no base line changes to the current RLOC facility. Key characteristics of the

RLOC facility provides:

¢ Working capital needs to be determined at the discretion of the PDA;

* Aninterest rate benchmark of 250 basis points above the One Month Federal Home
Loan Bank; Classic Advance Rate (currently 1.36%) adjusted monthly;

e Unsecured with no collateral required;

* No non-usage fees.

The RLOC facility should be more than sufficient to meet our working capital needs through
2018. However, as we enter the period 2020-2021, there are several significant grant related
infrastructure capital projects that are being analyzed in terms of scope and cost including the
PSM Runway 16-34 reconstruction as well as the possible expansion of the PSM terminal. Here
too, we are still evaluating several high dollar value non-grant related projects during this period
including multiple intersection improvements and roof replacements within the Pease
Tradeport. Because of the projected financial commitment associated with these longer term
projects, | feel it best to reevaluate the RLOC capacity on an annual basis rather than to commit

to a multi-year agreement at this time.

Accordingly, please present this request to the PDA Finance Committee at its scheduled August
7, 2017 meeting for its review and recommendation the PDA Board of Directors at their August

10, 2017 meeting.

At your convenience, | would be please to address any questions or need for supplemental
information that you might have.

YOU THERE




PEASE -

INTERNATIONAL 55 Internaltional Drive, Porlemouth, N 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MOTION

Director Torr;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 6 to the
Parking License Agreement with Lonza Biologics, Inc. for parking spaces
located at 55 International Drive. The License Amendment is extended
from November 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018; all in accordance
with the Memorandum from David R. Mullen dated May 1, 2017 attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\Lonza - Parking 55 Intl.docx

OOCOC TAKING YOU THERE

ofr GU3-433-8088 fax: GOB-427-0433 www.peassdev.org



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 Intarnational Drivs, Portsmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <piA—
Re: Lonza Parking License Amendment - 55 International Drive

Date: May 1, 2017

In October of 2011, PDA entered into a License Agreement with Lonza for the use of parking
spaces at 55 International Drive. The current Agreement for the use of 99 spaces will expire on
October 31,2017. Lonza has requested that it be permitted to keep using the 99 parking spaces
for an additional year. Under the agreement to extend, Lonza has agreed to continue to pay
PDA a license fee of $866.22 per month or $10,394.64 per year. The underlying License
Agreement is subject to PDA’s right to terminate it if it is determined PDA needs to take back
parking spaces to maintain its operational viability. All other terms and conditions of the
License will remain in full force and effect.

At the August 10, 2017 meeting of the Board, I intend to request your approval to enter into an
amendment to the existing License extending it through September 30, 2018.

PAMEMOS.MHG\Lonza\LonzaParkingLicenseAmd55Int0501 17, wpd




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D

E
A

VELOPMENT
UTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with the Town
of Newington for maintaining trees to be planted adjacent to Little Bay
Road in Newington, New Hampshire, as part of a tree planting plan in
connection with the airspace obstruction project at Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated August 2, 2017 and

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\TON-TreePlanting 0817.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

S

phi BOZ-433-8088 fax: G03-427-0433 www. nsassdev.oryg

5% Intarnational Drive, Porlsmouth, MM 03801



NTERNATION 55 intarnalional Drive, P b, NRDEE0
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager ( iid 1
Date: August 2, 2017
Subject: Town of Newington Tree Planting Plan

In January, the Board reviewed the project that was being designed to mitigate airspace obstructions around
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease. In accordance with the direction given by the Board as reflected in the
minutes of January 19, 2017 (attached) staff devised a tree planting plan, working in conjunction with PDA’s forester
and the Town of Newington’s forester.

The tree planting plan is in the form of a right of entry that will allow representatives of the Town of Newington to
access PDA’s property. It proposes that PDA supply and install the trees, and the Town provide post-installation
care. The Exhibits attached to the right of entry specify the species, size, and spacing of the trees and also provide
recommendations for their care.

For PDA’s part in supplying and installing the trees, the cost will be $5010, barring any unforeseen conditions. We
plan to use the landscaping company currently under contract for this work.

At next week’s PDA Board meeting, please seek approval for the plan presented to replace trees on Little Bay Road,
including an approval to purchase the trees with the recommended appurtenances, plant the trees, and grant a
Right of Entry to the Town of Newington substantially similar to that attached to this memo. We will engage PDA’s
landscaping contractor upon the full execution of the right of entry.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\TON Planting Plan.docxx




RIGHT OF ENTRY

ISSUED TO
The Town of Newington, New Hampshire (Newington)
Tree Planting and Maintenance for Property Located on Little Bay Road

Map 23, Lot 8-3

WHEREAS Pease Development Authority (PDA) is 'th}eﬂ‘OWner and Operator of the Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease, and is obligated to take appropriate actions to assure that terminal
airspace is adequately cleared and protected by femoving, lowering, r"ei‘dc’a_ting, marking, lighting
or otherwise mitigating existing airport hazards’a"ﬁd by preventing the establishment or creation
of future airport hazards (Federal Aviation Admlnlstrat:on Grant Assurance 2@1, and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of this obhgatlon, PDA intends to enter into a contract for work that
will, in part, remove trees located on PDA property at L[tt!e Bay Road, shown on Newington
Assessor Map 23, as Lot 8-3; and, ;

WHEREAS the Town of Newington has requested and PDA has agreed to plant a number of
replacement trees near thtle Bay Road and,

WHEREAS the Town of Newmgton has agreed to assume responsibility for the care, maintenance
and watermg ofthe newlyr planted trees;.

NOW THEREFORE th|5 nght of Entry sets forth the terms and conditions for the maintenance,
care and w»atermg of the re-planted trees along a portion of the property at Map 23, Lot 8-3 Little
Bay Road. -

1. Tree Planting. E-kh'izb,if'ﬁil to this Right of Entry is a plan prepared by Hoyle, Tanner &
Associates entitled Obstruction Removal Buffer Trees in Newington and dated that
shows the location, number, and spacing of the trees to be planted, as well as existing
ground contours. Exhibit A-2 is a report prepared by PDA’s contracted forester, Charles
Moreno, which includes recommendations for planting and maintaining trees in this area.
PDA will purchase and plant trees in accordance with the Exhibits A-1 and A-2. PDA will
also furnish initial soil additives, mulch, netting, and 15 gallon slow release watering bags
as recommended in Exhibit A-2. The installation of the watering devices will be by

Newington.



Schedule of Planting. Trees will be planted following the completion of tree removal work
in the area. Details of the tree removal work are specified in drawings and specifications
titled “Remove Airspace Obstructions and Construct Obstruction Lights” and dated March
2017. The planting may take place in 2017 or 2018 depending on the schedule of the tree
removal work and the ambient weather conditions.

Right of Entry. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Right of Entry, PDA shall grant
Newington, its employees, and agents access to the area of tree planting for the sole
purpose of maintaining (as defined below) the newly planted trees. Access shall be from
Little Bay Road as shown on Exhibit A. ,

Tree Maintenance. Newington shall be respons:hle for maintenance of the trees to be
planted under this Right of Entry. Maintenance shall begm immediately upon completion
of tree planting and shall include watering, fertilizing, mulching, installing or removing
stakes and netting, or any other practlce typically recommended to ensure survivability
for newly planted vegetation. ;

Coordination of Work. PDA will maintain the g_mu'n'd surface around the newly planted
trees and on the remainder of"the_.lot by periodic mowing, brush-hogging or such other
means as it deems appropriate to enstire it is in full compliance with FAA Grant Assurance
20. Newington shall coordinate its mai'nt'é':n.__ance work-soas not to conflict with PDA work.

Maintenance . of Existingﬁl"Condition.s:.;.-._W-h_:eh- ent.eri'ng.' the PDA property to provide
maintenance, Newington shall take care not to disturb the existing ground surface and
shall employ all means _necéSs-’ary,_tp prevent soil erosion.

. Iasurance Co'vféjr?"ag_e_. Newington and/b'i'”"a'lr}y agent or contractor of Newington providing
to the Pease Development Authority satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general

Ilablllty insurance toa. |!mlt of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per

occurrence, naming the Pease Development Authority as additional insured.

Each such policy or certiif_iriate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain (i) a provision
that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of Newington which would
otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect
or limit the obligatio'h' of the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss
sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled
without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered mail to Pease
Development Authority, (iii) provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation
against Pease Development Authority; and (iv) a provision that any liability insurance
coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to
any insurance carried by PDA.



8.

10.

11.

Limitation on Tree Replacement. Newington understands that the survivability of the
newly planted trees will be dependent upon the condition of the trees at the time of
planting, the provision of maintenance after planting, ambient weather conditions,
and/or any number of natural or man-made events. in the event that a tree does not
survive within one year of its planting due to a discernable defect in the tree which was
supplied and not due to a failure by Newington to care for, maintain and water such tree,
PDA may, in its sole discretion, exercise such rights it may have under its supplier/installer
contract to secure a replacement tree. Subject to Section 10 of this Right of Entry,
Newington shall have the option of replacing, at its own expense, trees that do not survive
due to unfavorable weather conditions, animal browsing, lack of maintenance or any
other circumstance outside the supplier/installer’s agreement to replace defective trees.
Newington may not plant another type of tree and wlll be limited to replacing a failed
tree with an identical type of tree. 3

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. Néw_inéton’s agreement herein that any use of the
Premises is atits solerisk and that its signa""cure below constitutesits agreement to assume
full responsibility for any and all risks of loss ar damage to property and injury or death to
persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its employees agents
or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted
herein. Newington expressly W"a'i'\?é's all.claims agai'r’iét the Pease Development Authority
for any such loss, damage, personal imjury or death caused by or occurring as a
consequence of Newington's use of the Premlses or the conduct of activities or the
performance of reSpDn_SlbllltleS under th|s.a.u.th0rtzat[0n. Newmgton further agrees to
indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease Development Authority, its officers,
board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or
actions Iiabilities j'udgeme"nt's, costs and at'torney’s fees arising out of Newington‘s use

_to thls authorlzatlon

Contlnuatlon of nghts Nothlng in this Right of Entry shall impact or diminish PDA’s
contmumg rights to protect terminal airspace in accordance with FAA mandates and good
practice drctates PDA may, at any time, remove any trees that become obstructions to

air navrgatlon_

Term. This Right ofEntry shall become effective upon signing and shall remain in effect
until the newly planted trees are no longer at risk of perishing, but in any event no longer
than four years.



Signed, this day of

FOR THE PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

, 2017, by:

Executive Director

FOR THE TOWN OF NEWINGTON

Its duly authorized:



?\’3\\ PoR

uuuuuuuuu Leod ]

. : _ 24027INF L€ 14v¥a TYAOIZY NOLLONY LSO LHOdMIY NO 190y VNI YNIILN g

+ ~ &

mEwn ol JUJ SS9l 1JOSSy. NOLONIMEN NI SIF¥L ¥344N8 38vad 1 s
% e -—@CC.@P ®—>O TIVAOWTY NOLLONYLSHO LHORY TYNOILYNYILNI HLNOWSLHOd St | €
TR EXITINEE TS L03roud - p—

LI A

| KN S3504i4 NOTSSN9STA 0 AavT

Sugorpret

—

wohgil = ZIGE IS W BMp'Liazer sg”Sudosspue] w06y




Pease Development Authority
Notes for Tree Planting/Maintenance — Area N1

Background: The Pease Development Authority (PDA) has committed to planting trees in a
portion of the North Area Project Zone N1A along Little bay Road in Newington, New
Hampshire. Upland soils in the project area consist of Hoosic gravelly fine sandy loam. These
soils are somewhat excessively drained, have moderate to rapid water permeability, and low
water capacity. In short, the soils are droughty during summer. Newly planted trees will
require weekly watering (or other irrigation, see below) in the absence of adequate rainfall

(approximately 1” per week).

Canaan fir (Abies balsamea var ‘phanerolpies’) is native to the mountains of West Virginia and
Virginia and is considered by most botanists to be a variety of balsam fir (Abies balsamea}.
There are several advantages to planting Canaan fir (versus balsam fir) in Area N1, including: (A)
it is less susceptible to frost injury compared to balsam fir because it tends to break bud later in
spring; (B) it has fewer insect and disease issues; (C) it is more drought and heat tolerant than
other true firs. It is important to reiterate, however, that although Canaan fir is more tolerant
of drier, well-drained soils than balsam fir, it will still require frequent watering until well-

established.
Planting:
Species to be planted:

e Canaan fir (Abies balsamea var ‘Phanerolpies’)
e Type: 1to 2 gallon containerized trees
e Cost/Tree: $60-75

e Total Plant Cost: $2,100-3,000 (plus delivery charge)
Spacing;
e 4 rows spaced 12’ apart
e Trees planted 10’ apart (35-40 trees total)
Timing:
¢ ldeal planting time is September through late-October. Fall is an ideal time for planting
because it allows roots to become established before the ground freezes. Additionally,

cooler temperatures and increased precipitation reduce watering needs until spring.
e [f fall planting is not possible, a spring planting (April to early-May) is the next available

planting season.

Watering:

e Approximately 5 gallons per tree at time of planting.

AL



e Longterm: Qoze TubeTree Irrigator, 15 to 25 gallons available from Ben Meadows
Company or similar supplier. These must be refilled during the growing at least every
three weeks for 2+ years or until the trees are well established.

e Cost: $500.00 — $670.00 (15 gallon @S$12.50 each or 25 gallon @ 16.75 each)

Mulch:

e 4”71 of wood chips or shredded bark per tree.
e Cost: $0-300 (little or no cost if onsite materials are used as a byproduct of landclearing
or up to $300 (6 yards wood chips @ $25/yard plus $150.00 delivery charge).

Tree Protection:

e Cost: $350 (tree shelters and netting to discourage small mammal and deer browsing)

Labor:

e Cost Estimate: $4,000-5,000 (Variable depending on contractor; however, a general rule
of thumb is to roughly double the cost of planting stock)

Total Project Cost (including a material and labor): $8,000-9,000

Generalized Maintenance Schedule:

Timeline

At planting

Up to 2 Years

2+ Years

Water

5+ gallons/tree

Refill tree irrigation bags
every 3 weeks in the
absence of adequate
rainfall

As needed in times of
drought

Mulch

2-4+ inches of wood chips

Check in spring and
maintain recommended
level

Not needed once well-
established

Trunk Protection

Install plastic tubing or
hardware cloth around

Adjust as necessary to
account for tree growth

Not needed/practical
to maintain once well-

trunk/netting established
Mowing n/a Biannually (2X) during the | Every other year
growing season
Pruning n/a n/a As needed to control

tree height (Canaan fir
will grow to a height of
40+ feet; however,
trees can be pruned to
control heightif
desired)




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, January 19,2017
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES
Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman
Present: Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; Robert F. Preston; and

Franklin G. Torr
Via Telephone: Robert A, Allard, Treasurer;

Absent: John P. Bohenko
Aftending;: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA Deputy

Director/General Counsel; PDA staff members; members of the public;

I, Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting to order at 8:34 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

Chairman Bald announced that Director Bohenko was on medical leave and Director Allard was
participating by telephone. Note: Due to Director’s Allard telephone participation, all votes would be

taken by roll call.
1L Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: December 15,2016

Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the December 15, 2016 Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

II. Public Comment

There were no public comments. Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that
The rules regarding public comment be suspended to allow public comments on upcoming agenda
items, Discussion: None, Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

Director Lamson introduced representatives from the Town of Newington (“TON”) in attendance
regarding the Airport Obstruction Removal matter including: Michael Marconi (TON Selectman); Chris
Cross (TON Planning Board); Jim Weiner (TON Conservation Commission); John Ratigan (TON

Counsel); and Lulu Pickering (TON resident).

Iv. Old Business
A, Reports
1. Spyglass Development, LLC

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that the matter be tabled until the March
16, 2017 Board meeting. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

B. Approvals
1, Airport Obstruction Removal

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that Subject to incorporating plans
submitted by Director Loughlin dated January 17, 2017 (attached hereto) to minimize, where
possible, the impact of the obstruction removal work by selective cutting and the planting of new
trees, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of the airport
obstruction removal and lighting project as presented on the associated drawings which plans are

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page |



also attached hereto, In connection with implementing Director Loughlin’s plans the Board
approves of entering into a maintenance agreement with the Town of Newington in connection with

caring for the plantings on PDA property located in the Town of Newington.

In undertaking this project the Board directs PDA staff to ensure FAA mandated slope

surfaces are maintained,

The Board also authorizes the Executive Director to spend funds in an estimated amount of
$92,000 to provide wetland mitigation for the impacts of the obstruction removal and lighting
project as a prerequisite to securing a wetlands permit all in accordance with the memorandum
from Maria J, Stowell, P.E. — Manager - Engineering dated January 13, 2017 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the
RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. There remain uncertainties as to what mitigation projects will be approved and
undertaken;

2. Submitting the grant application by the deadline is contingent upon completing the
wetland mitigation projects and obtaining a wetlands permit,

Note: This motion requires a roll call vote in addition to 5 affirmative votes. Discussion: Director
Torr questioned the costs of clear cutting versus selective cutting; if the FAA would approve of a
selective cutting plan; and if TON will pay for replanting of trees. Maria Stowell, P.E., Manager —
Engineering, reported there could be some additional costs for selective cutting; and that FAA will not
pay for replanting of trees. Ms. Stowell reviewed the FAA’s requirements regarding clear air surfaces.

Kimberly Peace and Mike Rogerson of Hoyle, Tanner and Associates (“HTA”), (PDA’s
consultants to the project), made a presentation on air surface obstruction project. In conjunction with the
FAA, in 2009 HTA and PDA began with obstruction studies, review of TERPS and Part 77 surface
requirements; and identification of air surface obstructions in the areas surrounding the runway of the
PSM Airport; to create a plan for the removal of air surface obstructions including the cutting and
removal of trees and the installation of a flashing red beacon light to alert pilots of the obstructions. HTA
and PDA worked with TON Selectmen and Historic District Commission (“HDC”) to identify impacted
areas that needed protection and buffers to be established to reduce the impact. Wetland impacts were
brought before the TON Conservation Comiission. NHDES requested that PDA fund mitigation projects
at a total cost of $92,000 for the City of Portsmouth (“COP”) and TON. Historic mapping of the project
was reviewed in 2009 and presented to TON in 2011, HTA worked with TON and HDC regarding the
NEPA process. TON was given a power point presentation of the project including the plan.

Note: The Board and staff entered into a discussion regarding the project. Throughout the

discussion, public comments (as compiled below) were taken.

Boatd Discussion:

Director Lamson confirmed that TON Selectmen and HDC were made aware of the tree cutting
project and noted that she was notified in September, 2015 of the beacon light. Director Loughlin
reviewed his actions after he became aware of the proposed cutting in November, 2016, including a
review of the sites and plans and the effect on the flight departure surface. After reviewing the options for
selective cutting and clear cutting on areas he designated as N1 and N2 and reviewing areas that may be
replanted to create buffers, Director Loughlin felt that there was willingness between PDA and TON to
cut and mitigate. He believes the parties should work in good faith and he will support the motion as

presented.

Pease Devetopment Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 2



Ms. Stowell asked for clarification as to who would approve the cutting scheme. Discussion
continued among Board members and staff and it was determined that PDA’s forester would set the
cutting plan. Chairman Bald thanked the TON Boards and Ms, Pickering for their efforts and stated that
he felt that the issues can be resolved. The planting scheme will be brought to the Board for its review

and approval.

Director Preston commended Director Loughlin for all of his efforts. Director Torr questioned
who will address future tree growth problems if selective cutting is done. Ms. Stowell reviewed the
forester’s review of the areas suggested by Director Loughlin and McIntyre Road. Directors Loughlin
and Torr confirmed that the cutting plan will be done according to PDA’s forester’s plan.  Director
Lamson noted that trees will be replanted on the scenic byway on Little Bay Road.

Ms. Stowell reviewed the bid process and application deadlines. Lynn Hinchee, PDA Deputy
Director/General Counsel, confirmed that PDA will rely on PDA’s forester to determine what work needs
to be done as FAA may not accept selective cutting in the N6 area. PDA’s forester will work with TON’s
forester, but that PDA’s forester will make the final decision. Mr. Rogerson clarified that more than 30
trees need to be cut in N6 and explained the aerial photogrammetry interpretation process and concluded
that there are more trees in the area than can be shown on cross sections. Director Loughlin reconfirmed
that PDA will follow the PDA forester’s plans regarding cutting. Director Lamson expressed her
appreciation that the Board took the time to listen to TON’s concerns and felt that the process could have

been handled better.

Public Comment:

Jim Weiner (TON Conservation Commission) made comments regarding: Notifications to TON
Boards and size of the project; the Conservation Commission’s need to be kept informed of the projects

and be allowed to review PDA bids.

LuLu Pickering (TON resident) made comments regarding: Discussions on negative impact of
projects; mitigation alternatives; makeup of TON including businesses and residents; history of airport
operations; lack of notice as direct abutter; access to information; Section 106 study; creation of buffer
zones and use of buffer zones for recreation; lack of public input; need for more information before Board
approves project; need for TON and PDA to work together on selective cutting and replanting of trees in
N6. Ms. Pickering asked to serve on a study committee (if created).

Michael Marconi (TON Selectmen) made comments regarding: Director Loughlin’s efforts and
TON and PDA working together to resolve issues. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for;
motion carried.

V. Airport Committee Report

Director Preston, Committee Chair, reported that the Committee met on January 19, 2017 to
review the application of CHI Aerospace Fuels, LLC to operate a flight school and provide flight training
services at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”). The Committee recommended approval

of the application,

A, Approvals
1. CHI Aerospace Fuels, LLC
Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that In aceordance with the
recommendation of the Pease Development Authority Airport Committee, the PDA Board of
Directors hereby approves of CHI Aerospace Fuel LLC dba CHI Aerospace’s application to
operate a flight school and provide flight training services at the Portsmouth International Airport
at Pease; all in accordance with the memorandum of Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 19, 2017 Page 3



£

¥

<

S intarnational Orive, Porismouth, N 38

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the Concept Plan submitted by City of Portsmouth for the
premises located at Fire Station #3, 127 International Drive, Portsmouth,
New Hampshire; for minor site and building improvements; all on terms
and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E.,
Engineering Manager, dated August 2, 2017, attached hereto and subject
further to the Executive Director negotiating and entering into an
amendment to the License Agreement with the City made effective July 1,
1998 for the Fire Station for the purpose of incorporating and including
the proposed additional parking space as part of said Agreement.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\Concept Plan-COP 0817.docx

(35 TAKING YOU THERE

»»»»» e F Y SRS ¥ NG AT AT . - - N N
B B03-4805-6088 tax BOB-827 U433 WWW.DEasSB8uav.org



To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager : |
Date: August 2,2017 o
Subject: 127 International Drive Concept Plan

Attached are concept plans submitted by the City of Portsmouth for minor site and building
improvements at Fire Station #3 located at 127 International Drive on the Tradeport. The City

would like to:

e increase the size of the vehicle bays by a total of approximately 400 square feet;

e install a new water line from Rye Street to the utility room;

o retrofit the building with a sprinkler system;

e construct a vehicle turn around/emergency parking zone in front of the fire station;
e install a drain and pipe from the rear of the building to an existing swale to the west;
e trim trees and shrubs and remove any interfering with overhead utilities.

Impervious coverage associated with the building vehicle bay expansion will not increase as
the expansion will not extend beyond the current roof line. None of the work will have an
impact on the intensity of use of the site, and Site Review approval is not required.

With regard to the vehicle turn around/emergency parking zone, you will notice that it is
located just outside the fire station premises and within the International Drive right of way.
The purpose of this paved zone is to provide an area for visitors to park without blocking the
apparatus bay overhead doors. Currently, cars will block the doors creating a safety hazard.
PDA rules do not allow on-street parking, however, the proposed configuration is not what one
imagines when thinking of traditional on-street parking. For help in interpreting how to apply
the PDA rule, I contacted the City Planning Department. We discussed the use - short term,
intermittent visitor use at a fire station, buffered from the roadway by a grass island - and
agreed that the zone could be constructed without a variance.

Please ask the PDA Board for approval of the proposed exterior improvements to 127
International Drive. The City will also be renovating the building interior.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2017\127 International Drive concept.docx

OO TAKING YOU

Ry

Sy Ly E g . Falra Yk} > 34 %
-5088 fax: 6§03-427-0433



RiM AND INVERT DATA

wmaih\_:ﬂ-bnna; ) Wc! .u..erunreu-
DT W=47.73 g

S JISAE Aie 4023
CF R0 Pkt =48.20
aE (TRCP)=t4,52 M&. MY (137WR)=38.27
OB RE3GT ANi=4,15
B 41 Mhmd2.54 e,
CB 2303 Mnd7.77 Mu !‘mﬁ-xu-»nﬂ.i
OF £2304 MM4=47.23 (3) W (18PC)-I1.50
BEmE o 1 s
v (1 4883 46
” ) v (D PVChdaas

WETLAND AREA = 250t SF

EDGE OF WETLAND

C305-43
119 INTERNATIONAL DR., L1
C/Q CP MANAGEMENY, INC
PORTSMOUTH, N 03801

rA

,EsE
\ /™

-

Se g5y

NEW 8 FIRE SERVICE
(CONNECT TO WATER MAIN
ON EAST SIDE OF RYE STREET)

m
PA oy
e
®
"
REPLACE ASPHALT SW MTH
5' WIDE CONCRETE SW
XISTING ASPHALT
SW TD REMAIN

°l

REMOVE SPRUCE TREE

. 4 _ _ __ T AND SHRUS
g : ngamt Lo L M 0
iyl DiH 1 WOOFICATIENS | o
400/28/15T / f A tN
e
S g2500
& = 1 2oy b {
! i = e T = 7 T Y] 1 e 18
o £230 18' X 20° veroLE = L verncAL 8 08
TURN_AROUND AND GRANITE
EMERGENCY PARKING RS
i i YTy POLE x
P UDLPOE s prse
o8 2300 jrév fosut 3
-3
®
3066
C/0 KANE MANAGEWENT CROUP
1 JUNKINS AVENUE
210 CONMERCE WAY, SUITE 300
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
@
(3]

20 4 20 L4 50 J. FEET
- — ———]
0 0 0 20 METERS

G=ie]
ISCOVERY CHILD ENRICHMENT CENTER, INC
30 RYE STREET
PORTSMOUTH. M 03801

LEGEND:

RETERENCT EXISTING CONDITIONS VIR PLAN FOR EXISTING FEATLRED)

—FP¥ PROPOSED WATER LINE

w
D¢ < WATER VALVE/JOINT RESTRAINT

P4783

ISSUED FOR:
PDA APPROVAL
ISSUE DATE:
AUGUST 3, 2017
REVISIONS.
NO. DESCRIPRON BY O

0 INTIL SUBMISSION coa  08/03/2017

DRAWN 8Y: . C08
APPROVED BY: ____ EDW
ORAWING FILE: 4851 -SITE WG

SCALE:
22" x 34" - 1 = 20
1" x 17" - t* = 40’

OWNER(S):

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
170 COURT ST.

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

APPLICANT:
H.L. PATTEN CONSTRUCTION
PO BOX 450
KITTERY, ME 03904

PROJECT;

FIRE STATION 3
RENOVATION
AND SITE
IMPROVEMENTS

127 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

e

COLOR SITE PLAN

SHEET NUMBER:

C-1




IAILIIISH I
HOo3LX3

vitsnsoy

WOISSHTNI 1NOH A 3534 O
2161 DI GIOTMIMY INOLUOS A8 1 IHINIAIDD

WIAYIOSK 350

was

=ohvnssl | v | #

AVOLSH NOISINTY

NN unowstog
wang 1med e}

v} 'Bupaoutu sty
o

HA nowsirog
13ans vumay |

o] 'S3IePOSSY NST
o
P~
12215 Wno3 043

uBIwpedaq B1( YNOISPO
HN ‘winetustiog Jo Ao

anango

oI
1

10BED HN “U|
19815 UoIBUIS! 656

ERSIul e

-



58 Intarnational Drive, Porlsmouth, NH 03801

ONAL
NT
Y
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
RE: Contract Reports
DATE: August 10, 2017

st s s ok sk o 3 s sk s ke sk ok skt ok s sk e ok sk ok s ok s ok ok ok ok s ot sk ook ok otk ok s ok sk ook ook ok sk ok ok sk ok ok sk okt ok sk ok st o s ok st ok sk sk ke ook ok ok ok ook

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

il Project Name: A-D Archambault Plumbing & Heating, Inc.
PDA Obligation: $579.00
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: Installation of additional backflow preventer on the domestic water
line to the terminal building at Skyhaven Airport.
2. Project Name: Dell, Inc.
PDA Obligation: $5,502.73
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: Purchase of computer upgrade of five computer systems and six
computer monitors.
3. Project Name: John Brown & Sons, Inc.
PDA Obligation: Not to exceed $7,800.00
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: Provide vegetation removal services at Skyhaven Airport.
4, Project Name: Ransom Consulting, Inc.
PDA Obligation: $1,800.00
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: Annual geothermal water quality testing at Pease Golf Course.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs,” PDA entered into the following

contract:
1. Project Name: Childs HVAC
PDA Obligation: Not to exceed $10,000.00
Summary: Emergency repair of compressor for ice machine at Portsmouth

Fishing Pier

PABOARDMTG\2017\Contractrpt 0817.docx

GO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 803-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www. peasedev.oryg



Proposal

'MB‘A‘ULT

HPEEIN

June 20, 2017

PLUMBINC Summary: PROPOSAL

& HEATING? Reference #:  10641-54103

&1 AI/en S{ree!
Rochester, NH 03867-1403 Due Date: 612712017

Phone 603-335-1800 Fax 603-335-7889
www.adplumbing.com

Job Name;

238 Rochester Hill Rd, Rochester, NH

BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE
INSTALLATION -~ TERMINAL BLD

Skyhaven Airport
Andrew Pomeroy

244 Rochester Hill Road
Rochester, NH 03867

We Hereby Submit Specifications And Estimates For:

Provide and install one Watts lead-free 3/4 inch DCVA (Dual Check Valve Assembly) at the Terminal Buddmg on
the service ling as required by the State of New Hampshire and City 6f RGEhester. '

Rework water lines as necessary to install the device.

All pipe, fittings, etc., included as needed.
Mandated initial testing of the device by a NEWWA-Certified Tester/Inspector is included ($139 value).

A copy of the test report will be sent to you and to the City of Rochester Water Department.
NOTE: Water will need to be shut of for 1-1.5 hours to install the device.

LABOR AND MATERIALS SUPPLIED BY US ARE GUARANTEED TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER FOR ONE
YEAR FROM DATE OF COMPLETION.

PLEASE INITIAL HEREf& \ AFTER REVIEWING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE
OF THIS PROPOSAL.

TO ACCEPT THIS PROPOSAL AND RESERVE YOUR PLACE ON OUR SCHEDULE, PLEASE SIGN, DATE,
AND MAIL OR FAX ONE COPY. THANK YOU!

QUR TECHNICIANS ARE TRAINED, LICENSED, AND INSURED.

579.00
Subtotal Total
579.00 $570.00

Payment to be made as follows:
50% Due with Signed Proposal, Balance Due Upon Completion of Work,

IiWe the undersigned accept this proposal and agree to all terms as outlined on the reverse side of this proposal.
Authorized ) Acceptance % / /
Signature Signature A Date _&/ 3 LID




Terms and Conditions of doing business with A-D Archambault Plumbing & Heating Inc.:

All material supplied by A-D Archambault Plumbing & Heating Inc. is guaraniced to be as specified, This proposal/contract may be
withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days.

Unless otherwisc specified in this proposal, the terms of payment are 50 percent due when the proposal is signed and the balance is due the
day the project is completed,

A $3.00 processing fee and a finance charge of 2% per month (24% per annum) will be charged on unpaid balances. Customer agrees to pay
the costs of collection, including attorney fees if warranted,

Returned checks are processed electronically for the check amount and the maximum state allowed fees.

Unless otherwise specified in this proposal, when the Customer or General Contractor/Builder creates a delay to the natural order of the
agreed upon work, the total proposal amount is due and payable within 180 days after the original job start date.

Any requirement by the Customer or General Contractor/Builder to be listed as an additional insured on A-D Archambault Plumbing &
Heating, Inc.’s Certificate of Liability Policy may result in an additional fee,

Compliance with the International Energy Conservation Code is the responsibility of the General Contractor/Builder and/or Owner,

Pipe insulation is not included In this proposal unless otherwise stated.

The Customer and/or General Contractor/Builder must supply adequate water pressure (PSI) at the pump tank or water service to supply the
number of fixtures served. If a booster pump or other means is necessary to achleve the code required water pressure, there will be an
additional charge. If additional fixtures are added to an existing system and the code official requires the water distribution plping size to be

increased, then an additional charge will apply.

The Customer agrees to reimburse A-D Archambault Plumbing & Heating, Inc. for any fees, permits, taxes, charges, etc. of any kind required
by the Town, City, Couaty, or State which are incurred as a result of performing work as outlined in this proposal,

Ifan additional contract/agreement/proposal is signed regarding the praject outlined in this proposal which creates a conflict of any kind, it is
understood that A-D Archambault Plumbing & Heating, Inc.’s proposal will be preeminent,

The Customer agrees that if electrical power is not available and accessible within 100 feet of the project described in this proposal, A-D
Archambault Plumbing & Heating, Inc. will provide a generator at a cost of $50.00 for each day or partial day as needed.

Unless otherwise specified in this preposal, fire blocking/fire caulking is the responsibility of the General Contracio/Builder and/or owner.

Unless otherwise specified in this proposal, it is assumed that basements are unfinished and plumbing, heating, drain, waste and vent piping
will be clipped or hung to the bottom of the first floor joists. If it is necessary to drill the joists and/or keep the piping up in the bays, then
additional charges for labor and materials will apply.

Unless otherwise specified in the proposal, it is assumed that any boilers, furnaces, or water heaters to be instalied by us will be located
within 5 feet of the chimney or wall used to vent the unit. If this distence is excecded, additional charges for labor and materials will apply.

Unless otherwise specified in the proposal, it is assumed that any oil tanks to be installed by us will be located within 5 feet of the ouiside
wall used to vent and fill the tank. If this distance is exceeded, additional charges for labor and materials will apply.

If we have to drill through conerete to install a power vent system for a boiler or furnace, an additional charge of $200.00 will apply. In new
construction'this could be avoided ifa 7 inch thimble is installed prior to pouring the concrete wall. Please consult us regarding the thimble
(power vent) location, as it must meet clearances mandated by code.

If the Customer and/or General Contractor/Builder is providing fixtures and/or faucets and if the aforementioned fixtures and/or faucets are
broken or missing parts or not present at the project location and this results in & loss of time that we would have been spent satisfying the
proposal, an additional labor charge will apply.

If any extra trips are necessary in order for us to satisfy the proposal due to the fact that fixtures, faucets, appurienances, or any other item
which is to be provided by the Customes andfor General Contractor/Builder is not available when we arrive to install it, an additional charge
will apply.

It is also understood that fixtures and/or faucets provided by the Customer and/or General Contractor/Builder have no warranty of any kind
from A-D Archambault Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

Unless othenwise specified in this proposal, atl Jabor and materials provided by A-D Archambault Plumbing & Hpating, Inc. are guaranteed
for a period of one year from the date of installation provided that payment in full has been received in a timely manner.

Any alteration or deviation from the specifications in this proposal must be done In writing and signed, and may result in an extra charge over
and above the original proposal.



Pricing Summary

Item

OptiPlex 7050 SFF
Dell 22 Monitor - P2217H

Dell Dual Monitor Stand - MDS14A

DBC as low as $166.00 / month”

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers. Please contact your DFS Sales

Representative for details.

Sales rep: Paul Itsede | Quote number: 3000015196193.1

Qty Unit price
5 $897.36

6 $149.49

1 $118.99
Subtotal:

Shipping:

Environmental Fees:
Non-Taxable Amount:
Taxable Amount:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

Compdr o gj,«%(@\

Subtotal

$4,486.80

$896.94

$118.99

$5,502.73

$0.00
$0.00
$5,502.73
$0.00
$0.00

$5,502.73

Page 2

© 2014 Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



Sales rep: Paul ltsede | Quote number: 3000015196193 1

Dear Customer,
Your Quote is detailed below; please review the quote for product and information accuracy. If you find
errors or desire certain changes please contact me as soon as possible.

Regards,
Paul Itsede

Order this quote easily online through your Premier page,

or if you do

Shipping Group 1

not have Premier, using Quote to Order

Shipping Address:

Shipping via:

Shipping Contact: Shipping phone:
JESSICA PATTERSON  (603) 766-9290 Standard Ground 55 INTL DR
PORTSMOUTH
NH 03801
us
SKU Description Qty Unit Price Subtotal
OptiPlex 7050 SFF 5 $897.36  $4,486.80
Estimated Delivery Date: Jul. 14 - Jul. 18, 2017
Contract Code: WN22AGW
Customer Agreement No: -8001863
338-BHUF  Intel Core i5-6500 (QC/6MB/4T/3.2GHz/65W); 5 - -
supports Windows 7/8.1/10/Linux
619-AIKN Windows 7 Pro English, French, Spanish 64bit 5 - -
(Includes Windows 10 Pro License)
658-BCSB Microsoft(R) Office 30 Days Trial 5 - -
329-BDHJ  OptiPlex 7050 SFF with 180W up to 85% efficient 5 - -
Power Supply (80Plus Bronze)
490-BBFG  Intel Integrated Graphics, Dell OptiPlex 5 -
370-ADJU  8GB (1x8GB) 2400MHz DDR4 Memory 5 - -
631-ABGH  No Out-of-Band Systems Management 5 - -
400-ANPQ  256GB 2.5inch SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive 5 - -
401-AANH  2nd Hard Drive: not included 5 - -
631-ABGL  Intel Ready Mode Technology 5 - -
817-BBBN  NO RAID 5 - -
325-BBRJ DVD+/-RW Bezel, Small Form Factor 5 - -
429-AAJV  Tray Loading Dual Layer DVD Burner 5 - -
632-BBBJ CMS Software not included 5 - -
555-BBKH  No Bcom required 5 - -
555-BBFO  No Wireless 5 - -
385-BBCR  No Media Card Reader 5 - -
Page 3

© 2014 Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



Sales rep: Paul [tsede | Quote number: 3000015196193.1

580-ADJC  Dell KB216 Wired Multi-Media Keyboard English 5 - -
Black
275-BBBW  Dell MS116 Wired Mouse, Black 5 - -
634-BENZ No DDP ESS Software 5 - -
954-3465 No DDPE Encryption Software 5 - -
817-BBBB  No FGA 5 - -
210-AKOK  OptiPlex 7050 Small Form Factor XCTO 5 - -
575-BBGD  Bracket for 2.5 inch Hard Drive Disk, Small Form 5 - -
Factor, OptiPlex
450-AA0J  System Power Cord (Philipine/TH/US) 5 - -
340-ABJI No Diagnostic/Recovery CD media 5 - -
422-0052 SW,MY-DELL,CRRS 5 = -
640-BBDF  Adobe Reader 11 5 = -
640-BBLW  Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 5 - -
658-BBMR  Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell 5 - -
Recommended BIOS, Drivers, Firmware and Apps)
658-BBRB  Waves Maxx Audio 5 = -
658-BCUV  Dell Developed Recovery Environment 5 . -
340-AGIK Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide 5 - -
(English/French Multi-language)
332-1286 US Order 5 - -
340-ABKW  No Quick Reference Guide 5 - -
461-AABF  No CompuTrace 5 - -
329-BBJL TPM Enabled 5 - -
575-BBBI No Integrated Stand option 5 - -
470-AAJL NO ADAPTER 5 -
387-BBLW  E-Star 6.1 & TCO 5.0 Driver, Service Install Module 5 - -
620-AALW  OS-Windows Media Not Included 5 2 -
340-BKFK  Ship Material for Opti 5050 SFF 5 -
389-BBUU  Shipping Label for DAO 5 - -
461-AABV  No Accessories 5 - -
389-BRPU  MOD,LBL,REG,SFF,MEX,EPA,7050 5 - -
389-BCGW  No UPC Label 5 - -
555-BBFO  No Wireless 5 = -
389-BHIB Intel(R) Core(TM) i5 Label 5 = -
817-BBBC  Not selected in this configuration 5 -
812-3886 Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 5 z -
812-3894 ProSupport: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 5 - -
812-3908 ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite 3 Years 5 -
989-3449 Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech 5 -
support, visit http://support.dell.com/ProSupport
or call 1-866-516-3115
SKU Description Qty Unit Price Subtotal
Dell 22 Monitor - P2217H 6 $149.49 $896.94
Estimated Delivery Date: Jul. 7 - Jul. 11, 2017
Contract Code: WN22AGW
Page 4

© 2014 Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



Sales rep: Paul ltsede | Quote number: 3000015196193. 1

Customer Agreement No: -8001863

210-AllF Dell 22 Monitor - P2217H 6 - -
806-2755 Premium Panel Warranty Advanced Exchange 3 6 - -
Years
806-2763 Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 6 - -
SKU Description Qty Unit Price Subtotal
Dell Dual Monitor Stand - MDS14A 1 $118.99 $118.99
Estimated Delivery Date: Jul. 7 - Jul. 11, 2017
Contract Code: WN22AGW
Customer Agreement No: -8001863
332-1236 Dell MDS14 Dual Monitor Stand, Customer Instalt 1 - -
‘Subtotal:  $5,502.73
Shipping: $0.00
Environmental Fees: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $5,502.73
Page 5

© 2014 Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682.



AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE VEGITATION REMOVAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, made effective this July 20, 2017
between the PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
("PDA” or “Owner”), an agency of the State of New
Hampshire established pursuant to N.H. RSA 12-G:1 et,
seq. with a principal place of business at 55 International
Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire 03801 and John Brown & Sous, Inc. of 14 B &
B Lane, Sawyer Industrial Park, Weare, NH 03281

("' Contractor"').

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the
agreements hereinafter mentioned:

1. The Contractor will provide vegetation removal
services to Pease Development Authority, in Rochester,
NH in accordance with the PDA's specifications and the
Contractor's proposal which meet or exceed the
requirements of the Contract Documents, as that term is
defined in Section 4 of this Agreement to Provide Uniform
Services (the " Agreement'),

2. The Contractor will commence work on July
2017 and complete services under the Agreement over a
period of four (4) days and in accordance with the

proposal.

3. The Contractor agrees to comply with the terms
of the Agreement aund to perform all of the work described
in the Contract Documents for a price of $1,950 per day or
for a tofal price not to exceed $7,800.00 (the “contract

amount”).

4, The term "Contract Documents'" means and
includes the following:

(A) PDA's specifications;

(B) Contractor's proposal;

(C) Agreement; and

(D) Contractor’s Insurance Certificate(s)

5. The Contractor will furnish all of the materials,
supplies, tools, equipment, labor, supervision and other
items and services necessary for the provision of
its services, except as otherwise set forth in the Contract

Documents,

6. PDA agrees to make payments on invoices within
30 days of receipt.

7. This Agreement is not assignable by the
Contractor and any attempt at assignment is void,

8. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties
hereto and their respective heirs, executors,

administrators, successors, and assigns.

9. This Agreement is executed in a number of
counterparts, each of which is an original and constitutes
the entire agreement between the parties. This
Agreement shall be construed according to the laws of the
State of New Hampshire. This Agreement shall not be
amended or modified except by an agreement in writing
signed by the parties.

10. Insurance.

a. The Contractor agrees to take out and maintain
during the term of this Agreement at its expense
adequafe insurance coverage with an insurance
company or companies acceptable to the Owner fo
cover the liability accepted by the Contractor in the
indemnity provisions of this Agreement unless
otherwise agreed including but not limited to:

(1) comprehensive general liability
insurance, including but not limited to general
operation and completed operations liability
insurance and vendor's coverage, on an
occurrence basis, against claims for bodily
injury, death or property damage arising from
or out of the performance of this Agreement to a
limit of not less than $2,000,000 each occurrence,
$2,000,000 per project aggregate, with no
deductible er such deductible amount as may be
approved by the Owner;

(2) workers' compensation and employer's
liability insurance in an amount and form which
meets all applicable requirements of State and
Federal iaw and which specifically covers all
personnel performing work under the Contract
(state Iaw exclusion coverage for proprietors,
partners or executive officers not permitted);



(3) automobile liability insurance in an
amount not less than $1,000,000 combined single
limit against liability for bodily injury or property
damage arising out of the acts or omissions by or
on behalf of the Contractor or any insured or
underinsured person or organization or involying
any owned, non-owned, leased or hired
automotive equipment in connection with the
Contractor's activities; and
A sample certificate of insurance and
memorandum outlining the requirements of
insurance coverage is attached to this Agreement.

b. All such policies of insurance shall be effected under
valid and enforceable policies, in such forms and amounts
as may, from time to time, be required under this
Agreement, issued by insurers of recognized responsibility
which are authorized to transact such insurance coverage
in the State of New Hampshire, and which have been
approved in writing by the Owner which approval shall
not be withheld unreasonably.  All such policies of
insurance (other than workers' compensation insurance)
shall name the Owner as an additional insured. All such
policies of insurance shall contain a description of the
Agreement, Upon the execution of this Agreement (and
thereafter not less than fifteen (15) days prior to the
expiration date of each policy pursuant to this clause) a
certificate of insurance, which delineates requisite
coverages, reasonably satisfactory to the Owner bearing a
notation evidencing the payment of the premium or
accompanied by other evidence reasonably satisfactory to
the Owner of such payment shall be delivered by the
Contractor to the Owner,

¢. Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the
insurer shall to the extent obtainable contain (i) a
provision that no act or omission of Contractor, or any
employee, officer or agent of the Contractor which would
otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance
therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the
insurance company to pay the amount of any loss
sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such
policy shall not be canceled without at least ten (10) days
prior written notice by registered mail to the Owner, (iii)
provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation
against Owner, and (iv) provide that the insurance carried
by the Contractor shall be primary and non-contributing

with respect to any insurance coverage carried by the
PDA.

d. The Contractor shall observe and comply with the
requirements of all policies of insurance at any time in
force with respect to this Agreement and shall also
perform and satisfly the requirements of the companies
writing such policies so that at all times companies of
good standing reasonably satisfactory to the Owner shall
be willing to write or to continue such insurance,

e. The Contractor shall either (i) require each of its
subcontractors to procure and to maintain during the life
of said subcontract the type and amounts of insurance
specified above or (ii) insure the activities of its
subcontractor in the Cantractor's policy.

11, Indemnification

The Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and
defend the Owner, its officers, board members, agents
and employees (the "Indemnitees") from and against all
losses, suits, claims, liabilities, penalties, fines,
judgments, costs and expenses, including without
limitation attorneys' fees, consultants' fees and experts'
fees arising out of, or in any manner predicated upon
personal injury, death eor property damage resulting
from, related to, caused by or arising out of (or which
may be claimed fo arise out of) the Contractor's
performance of its obligations under this Agreement; and
is caused in whole or in part by any negligent or willful
act or omission of the Contractor, its subcontractors,
anyone directly or indirectly employed by either the
Contractor or its subcontractors, or anyone for whaose
acts any of the foregoing may be liable.

In any and ali claims against the Indemnitees or any
one of  the Indemnitees by any employee of the
Contractor, its subcontractors, anyone directly or
indirectly employed by an employee or subcontractor of
the Contractor, or anyone for whose acts of such
employees and subcontractors may be liable, the
indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way
by a limitation on the amount of damages, compensation
or benefits payable by or for the Contractor or any
subcontractor under workers' compensation acts,
disability benefit acts or other employee benefits acts.



In the event that any action or proceeding is brought
against the Indemnitees or any one of the Indemnitees by
reason of any matter for which the Contractor has hereby
agreed to indemnify, hold harmless and defend, the
Contractor, upon notice from the Indemnitees or any one
of them, covenants to resist or defend such action or
proceeding with counsel acceptable to the Indemnitees or
any one of them as the case may be,

Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall
be deemed to constitute a waiver of the sovereign
immunity of the Owner as an agency of the State of New
Hampshire which is hereby reserved to the Owner.

The provisions of this indemnification shall survive
the expiration or termination of this Agreement, and the
Contractor's obligations hereunder shall apply whenever
any one of the Indemnitees incur costs or liabilities
described above.

12. Default and Termination.

If the Contractor:

a. fails to begin work under this Agreement within
the time specified in the notice to proceed;

b. fails to perform the work with sufficient workers
and equipment or with sufficient materials to
assume prompt completion of said work;

¢. performs the work unsuitably, or neglects or
refuses to remove material or to perform anew
such work as may be rejected as unacceptable or
unsuitable;
discontinues the prosecution of the work;

e. fails to resume work which has been discontinued,
within a reasonable time after notice to do so;

f.  becomes insolvent or is declared bankrupt, or
commits any act of bankruptcy or insolvency;

g. makes an assighment for the benefit of creditors;
or

h. for any other cause whatsoever, fails to carry on
the work in an acceptable manner,

the Owner will give notice in writing to the Contractor
for such delay, neglect or default. If the Contractor does
not proceed in aeccordance with said notice, then the
Owner will, upon written notification from its
Representative of the fact of such delay, neglect or default

and the Contractor's failure to comply with such notice,
have full power and authority without violating this
Agreement, to take the delivery of services out of the
hands of the Contractor. The Owner may enter into an
agreement for the completion of this Agreement
according to the terms and conditions hereof, or use such
other methods as in its opinion will be required for the
completion of said Agreement in an acceptable manner.

13. Termination Without Faulf.

Notwithstanding the defauit provisions of Section 12,
the Owner, for any cause, including but not limited to an
order of any federal authority or petition of the
Contractor due to circumstances beyond its coutrel, may
by written notice to the Contracter terminate this
Agreement or any portion thereof subject to condition (a)

provided below.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained
in these conditions, it is understood and agreed by the
parties hereto that all obligations of the Owner
hereunder, including the continuance of payments (if
applicable), are contingent upon the availability and
continued appropriation of State funds, and in no event
shall Owner be liable for payments hereunder in excess
of such available or appropriated funds,

14. All contractors, vendors, entities or persons
doing business with PDA must comply with applicable
Federal and State laws including, but not limited to,
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have

executed, or caused to be executed by their duly
authorized officials, this Contract, effective on the date

first above written.

Pease Development Authority

By:

David R, Mullen, Executive Director
Date:

John Brown & Sons, Inc,
By:
Title:

Date:




John Brown & Sons, Inc.
Mowing Division
14 B&B Lane, Sawyer Industral Park
Weare, New Hampshire 03281

Email to:

m.mates@peasedev.org

Attn: Michael Mates
Pease Development Authority
Portsmouth NH

July 17, 2017

RE: Easement Restoration — Bucket Work and 8ronto Mowing / Clearing.

John Brown & Sons will initiaily provide a 2 man off road skidder bucket crew to perform removals and
trimming of the right of way to square of the easement as needed. We estimate two days with this crew

to perform this phase of the easement restoration work.

John Brown & Sons will supply 8 Brontosaurus track mower, and an extra chainsaw operator to follow
up the bucket work to mow and clear the right of way floor back to the existing poles. We also estimate

two days to complete the work with this crew,

John Brown & Sons will charge a daily rate of $1,950.00 per day per crew to complete ail aspects of this

work. There is no charge to move in or out.

If you have any questions please call Steve at 603-533-9883.

Sincerely,

S

Peter Henk- Treasurer,

Tel.: (603) 529-7974 % 1-888-227-6686 % Fax (603) 529-7976
www.brownbronto.com




)
RANSOM Coreuiing

Consulting, Inc. and Scientists
July 19,2017 Project 101.05023.005.07
Mike Mates, P.E.

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

RE: Scope of Work and Cost Estimate
Annual Water Quality Sampling 2017
Class V Geo-exchange Injection Wells
PDA Club House (DES Site #200912066, Underground Injection Control Project #23163)
200 Grafton Drive
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Mates:

Ransom Consulting, Inc. (Ransom) is pleased to present this scope of work and cost estimate to the Pease
Development Authority (PDA) to provide annual water quality sampling and reporting in compliance
with the Underground Injection Registration — Geothermal ICI (5A7). In August of each year, the

New Hampshire Department of Environmental Service (NH DES) requires annual analysis of one sample
of groundwater withdrawn from the subsurface, and one sample of wastewater to be re-injected into the
ground, from the in-line taps associated with the open loop geothermal system in use at the PDA Club

House.

This scope of work is based on the monitoring requirements specified in a letter to Maria Stowell, PDA,
from Mitchell Locker, P. G., NH DES Drinking Water & Groundwater Bureau, dated February 24, 2010.

BACKGROUND

Background sampling was conducted by the PDA in March and April 2010, and the first annual water
quality monitoring round was conducted in August 2010. The above-referenced letter specifies the
analytical parameters required for the background and subsequent annual analyses; and a specific
analytical suite is not available for the specific refrigerants used in the system. Therefore, as noted in the
above-referenced letter and discussed with Mitch Locker on July 21, 2010, United States Environmental
Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) Method 8260B will be used to analyze for volatile organic compounds

(VOCs) to assess the presence of refrigerant.

SCOPE OF WORK

Ransom will perform the following tasks to comply with the Underground Injection Registration.

Pease International Tradeport, 112 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801, Tel (603) 436-1490, Fax (603) 436-6037

400 Commerciat Street, Suite 404, Porttand, Maine 04101, Tel (207) 772-2891

12 Kent Way, Suite 100, Byfield, Massachusetts 01922-1221, Tel (978) 465-1822

60 Valley Street. Building F, Suite 106, Providence. Rhode Island 029089, Tel (401) 433-2160
2127 Hamiiton Avenue, Hamilton, New Jersey 08619, Tel (609) 584-0090

www.ransoinenv.com



Mike Mates, P.E.
Pease Development Authority

Task | — Sample Collection and Analysis

Ransom will collect one sample of groundwater withdrawn and one sample of water to be injected (return
water) in the subsurface from two in-line sampling taps installed in the geo-exchange system. The
sampling will be coordinated with PDA personnel, as appropriate, to ensure access and sample collection

from the appropriate locations.

Prior to mobilizing to the Site, Ransom will contract with a New Hampshire-certified laboratory to
provide pre-preserved, pre-labeled sample jars. Ransom will perform calibration checks on the handheld
meter to be used for measurement of pH and temperature in the field just prior to leaving for the field.

In conjunction with coliecting samples for laboratory analysis, Ransom will record the temperature and
pH of the water samples in the field by collecting a sample in laboratory-prepared glassware and using a
handheld meter. Duplicate pH and temperature readings will be recorded to verify the validity of the field

measurements.
Ransom will then collect water samples from each sampling tap. The samples collected for metals
analysis will be filtered in the field by Ransom. Ransom will also collect one trip blank for analysis of

VOCs; however, the trip blank will not be analyzed (and therefore has not been included in the budget)
unless VOCs are reported as present in the water samples submitted for analysis. All samples will be

stored on ice or refrigerated until processing by the laboratory.

In addition to the field parameters of temperature and pH, the groundwater and return water samples will
be analyzed in the laboratory for the following:

I. Dissolved metals (aluminum, arsenic, barium, beryllium, cadmium, chromium, copper,
iron, lead, manganese, mercury, nickel, selenium, silver, and zinc);

2. Dissolved uranium;
3, Total dissclved solids; and
4, VOCs by U.S. EPA Method 82608,

For the purpose of this cost estimate, Ransom has assumed that one sampling event will be performed in
August. We have estimated the analytical costs based on a price quotation from Alpha Analytical, Inc.,
(Alpha) of Westborough, Massachusetts. Alpha will subcontract with Granite State Analytical Services

LLC in Derry, New Hampshire to perform the analysis for dissolved uranium.

Task 2 — Reporting

Ransom will prepare a brief letter report with a summary of the tesults and attached copies of the field log
and analytical reports. A draft letter report will be transmitted electronically to you for review and
comment within two weeks of receipt of the laboratory report(s). With PDA approval, a final letter report
can be uploaded to the NH DES database or electronically transmitted to Mitch Locker at NH DES on

your behalf.

Ransom Project 101.05023 Page 2
AN2010\101.05023\005 Geothermal Sampling\005.07 Aug 2017 SCA\005.07 psowa.docx  July 19,2017



Mike Mates, P.E.
Pease Development Authority

PROJECT COST

Project costs will be incurred on a time-and-materials basis, in accordance with the Agreement for
Civil/Environmental Engineering Services (Agreement) originally executed on June 25, 2010. Ransom
will submit the invoice, by the 20" day of each month for the previous month’s activities. The invoice
will include a status letter that will summarize the activities completed during the previous month.

Based upon the sampling conditions, Ransom estimates the cost for the August sampling and reporting
event to be $1,801.

The cost estimates for Tasks 1 and 2 are as follows:

Ransom Fees Laboratory Fees

Task Description
Task 1 Sample Collection and Analysis (per event) $525 $856
Task 2  Reporting (per event) $420 -
FEvent Subtotals $945 $856

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST {per event) $1,801

NOTES:

1. Sampling costs are estimated based on one field personnel.

2. Laboratory costs are based on a quote from Alpha Analytical, Inc. (#20160973) with a
5 working-day turnaround time for all but the uranium analyses. Alpha will use a subcontract
laboratory (Granite State Analytical, LLC) to perform the analysis for uranium. The turnaround

time will be extended to allow for shipment of the sarmple.
3. The cost does not include analysis of a trip blank for VOCs. If analyses of a trip blank is required

because of reported VOCs in the water samples, the additional cost will be $96.

SCHEDULE

As required by the Underground Injection Registration, the samples will be collect in August at a time to
be coordinated with the PDA. Reporting will be completed within two weeks of receipt of analytical

results.

ORGANIZATION

Steven F. Rickerich, P. G. will serve as your on-site contact and will coordinate this sampling with
Ransom field staff and handle contractual matters. Please feel free to contact Steve if you have questions.

BILLING AND PAYMENT OPTIONS

Ransom will send invoices electronically to the email address you provide. If you prefer to receive paper
invoices by mail, please check the “Opt Out” option below.

Ransom Project 101.05023 Page 3
AN2010\101.05023\005 Geothermal Sampling\005.07 Aug 2017 SCA\005.07 psowa.docx  July 19,2017



Mike Mates, P.E.
Pease Development Authority

Send invoices to the following email address(es):

0 I wish to opt out of electronic invoicing. Please mail invoices to this address:

Street/P.O. Box:
City/State/Zip:

)

For billing questions, please provide a telephone number to contact you:

You may also choose to pay invoices via Discover, Visa, MasterCard, or American Express. To do so,
please provide the following information.

CREDIT CARD PAYMENT OPTION: (Check one) [ visa [] MasterCard [J AmEx ("] Discover

Card Number: Expiration Date: CVV Code
. i 3-digit code on back: M/C, Visa,
Print Name as it appears on card: Discover
4-digit code on front of Amex
Billing Address:
Street City/State Zip

Cardholder’s Signature

NOTE: If the credit card payment option is selected, the retainer amount will be charged to card upon
receipt of signed agreement. Balance owing will be charged either: (a) monthly, if time-and-materials
billing applies; or (b) at project completion, if lump-sum fee applies.

AUTHORIZATION

If you are in agreement with the terms of this proposal, please indicate your acceptance by signing in the
space provided below. This Scope of Work will become part of the Agreement and is being submitted to

satisfy Article [,B(l) of the Agreement.

Ransom Project 101.05023 Page 4
A:N2010\101.050231005 Geothermal Sampling\005.07 Aug 2017 SCA\005.07 psowa.docx  July 19, 2017



Mike Mates, P.E.
Pease Development Authority

Ransom is pleased to have the opportunity to continue to work with the PDA. If you have any questions
regarding the scope of work, please feel free to call Steve.

Sincerely,

RANSOM CONSULTING, INC.
A g «.r
Fae A

Bonnie Best
Project Scientist

2 N Steven F. Rickerich, P.G.

- 2017.07.19 15:15:44 -04'00'
Steve Rickerich, P.G.

Project Manager, Vice President

BAB/SFR:jar

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:

Signature: %

Name (print or type): David R. Mullen
Tide: __Executive  Duechor Date: 1|20 |17

Ransom Project 101.05023 Page 5
A:\2010\101.05023\005 Geothermal Sampling\005.07 Aug 2017 SCA005.07 psowa.docx  July 19,2017






INTERNATIONAL

PEASE

EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The PDA Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive
Director to enter into a contract with ManagerPlus+ for the work order
management software in the initial amount of $10,214.00; all in
accordance with the memorandum from Irv Canner, Director of Finance,
dated August 2, 2017, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIll, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. PDA’s prior working knowledge base of the ManagerPlus+

software; and

2. User friendliness and the platform accessibility; all which will
accelerate the implementation process.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\ManagerPlus 0817.docx

OCCO TAKING YOU THERE

AR e 4% A SRS Ty v n o Y { # ‘3% LA \AF Y ooy s s &
pht §03-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www. peasedev. org

55 Intsrnaltional Drive, Porismouth, NH 43801



INTERNATIONAL 55 intsrnational Drive, Porlsmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Date: August2, 2017

To: Dave Mullen- Executive Director —~J#4 ™

From: Irv Canner- Director of Finance M

RE: ManagerPius+ Software

Consistent with our previous discussions, and PDA’s goal of becoming more efficient and
streamlined overall, we have evaluated the continued use of the Great Plains software specific
to work order management. Currently, the steps required to enter, track and pull reporting data
require duplication of work and the use of additional programs such as Excel spreadsheets, due
to limitations within the Great Plains work order management module. Labor hours require
hourly or daily entry instead of one bulk job entry, creating time-consuming data-entry work for
admin, managers and employees. Vehicle and equipment data, such as parts cost and repair
history, is unable to be stored and is currently tracked manually. Working jointly with
representatives from both the PDA Airport and Maintenance groups, we have determined that
ManagerPlus+ cloud based software, which was the platform in use prior to the adoption of the
Great Plains software, is the preferred choice going forward.

During the past several months, the PDA Airport and Maintenance Groups have had several
workshops and hands-on demonstrations to validate that ManagerPlus+ is able to efficiently
perform the functions identified by staff as most time-consuming and/or duplicative, including:

e The ability to not only charge daily fabor hours to individual work activities, but to
also track maintenance and inspection schedules, and maintain proper inventory
levels while also capturing cost and repair information to vehicles and equipment.

e Elimination of labor intensive, duplicative data entry to/from Excel spreadsheets.

e The ability for management to pull reports directly from ManagerPlus+ instead of
taking the additional, time-consuming step of requesting data in Excel from Finance.

e Access to data through mobile devices including tablets and cell phones, allowing
real-time data to be entered in the field;

e FEase of use- minimized number of key strokes / screens.

The cost of transition has been budgeted in FY 2018 which includes one-time implementation
and training costs of $5,990 and an annual licensing cost of $4,224. The proposed agreement
provides for a 36 month subscription. Off-setting the annual licensing costs would be the
discontinuance of the Great Plains work order management module at a cost of $1,750.

It should be noted, that the Great Plains software will still serve as the base platform to support
all PDA accounting and financial reporting requirements.

OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: B803-4353-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 WWW. DEas8d8v.07g



Accordingly, please present this request to the PDA Board of Director’s at their scheduled
August 10, 2017 meeting for their review and approval. At your convenience, | would be pleased
to address any questions or need for supplemental information that you might have.

Cc: Paul Brean



-
PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airfine Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
603.433.6538

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist S5

Date: 8/3/2017
Subj: Noise Report for June 2017

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of 66 noise inquiries in
June, 2017. There were 45 rotor, 20 fixed wing and one combination of both fixed wing

and rotor wing.

The 45 rotor wing inquiries originated from five Portsmouth residences and one Kittery
Point residence. One Portsmouth resident was responsible for 36 of the 46 inquiries.
All but one of the calls were pertaining to Seacoast Helicopters.

The 20 fixed wing inquiries originated mostly from one residence in Newmarket with 17
calls. The other three calls were from Durham and Portsmouth all pertaining to a non-
based C5 training in the area.

The one combination of fixed wing and rotor wing was from a resident of Rye.

Attached is a copy of the Noise Report for June 2017.

OOOQO TAKING YOU THERE



T30 | 98eq

*A1BSSID2UUN SY WIkG {8 B JBY)
3sed a1 w1 pajeApul sey Jenplalpug

sspuodsue) ou dsnoy
Aur 2340 AP23Ip P~y 19)dooijay

-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
ANUIAY JIJJHAI

LT0T “€0 1snBny “Aepsiny,

P3Y - INIVTdINOD ASION :pajiewy 1ydodyjoy uosuiqoy paseq 89 SOIL  LIOZ/01/9 6
~108€0 HN ‘yrnowsiiog
*£1essadauun §1 yoeq |13 € Jey) asnoy Aw 4oA0 A[320IP YOETIN SUUBAY I
1sed ag) ur paredipul sey [enpIAIpu| - INIVIdINQD ASION pajiewy 22! paseg 89 071 LEOT/6/9 8
-108€0 HN ‘yinouwsiiog
SL8pmnge AGAY <3l
*K1essadauun sj YILq [[Ld ¥ JeYy) ‘asnoy Aw 1940 A32.11p YDGTIN v RINN
ised a1y 1 pajedIpul sey JEnprAIpuy - LNIVIdINOD FSION :pojleuy Laz2:! paseg 89 IT:ST LIOT/8/9 L
-108€0 HN ‘ynousitog
Jopuodsue.d)
"A1ES5303UUN §1 }IEQ [[6I € Jey)  0u ‘asnoy Aw sar0 APoaip 11dodroy oNUdAY I3
1sed 2ty W PajEdIpu seY [enpPIAIPY]  PAY - LNTVIAINGD FSION :pojiemy ardootjay uosusqoy poseg 89 €091 LIOTLY 9
~108€0 HN ‘yinouispiod
*K1eSS929UUN ST YIBQ [J8D ¥ Jei) \S78 IPMIVIE “UDGIIN SNUAY BRI
wed oy uy payedtpus sey penprapuy - INIVIJWOD ASION :poewy | paseg 89 6ISI  LIOULY S
~108€0 HN ‘yinowsiiog
\ST8 Ppmye BN
-K.1essadauun §1 }RQ [1Ed B Yey) ‘asnoy Lur 1940 3201 WDGLZN AV RIITIN
1sed a3 wy payedipu sty enpiaipu] - LNIVIJINOD ASION :pajrewy vr paseg 89 ISPl LIOTLY ¥
‘rensn ) .
UBY) 1M0] “95an0d jensn ‘Japuodsue.) 108€0 HN "nowsyioq
*A1ESSOIIUUN SI NIV [[¥d B IRy}  OU ‘aSNoy Am 1340 Apoaarp aadodipay AMUIAY SN
3sed ayy uy pajedipul sey [enpialpu| P3Y - LNIVIdIOD FSION :papewy 12)dod1joy uosuiqoy paseq 89 9%:91 L10T/€/9 €
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsiiod
*Aaessadouun si 3Igq |jed & I8 Japuodsue ou “sapdodijay SNUIAY SN
jsed ay) uy pajedipui sey [enpiarpuy Pod - ENTVIJINOD ASION :p3fiewy 4a1dodrjoy uosmqoy posegq 89 LS L10T/E/9 z
-108€0 HN ‘ymowspiog
-A1BSS333UUN ST YORY {6 © Jey) 1adodnjy ANUIAY I
ysed oy up payedIpul sey [enplAlpuy P3Y - INIVIJINOD ASION :peliewy 193dod1jey uosuiqoy paseq 89 90:€Y L10T/T/9 1
dn) mofjoq SaAB.LIEN yeoAY uoneaoy al #e1fe) aw], aeq  1Ed
LI/0E/9 0} LI/1/9 ‘PoL2d oY) 40,] soq 104340 aS10N VA d



7130 728y

Vv 23 £q yyaog

138 s3ns 3y3 Surmojjoy st Auedurod
193dodiay Yy, SAY N Yoy

Ul 3PRINIE AY) 1B AJESLN §) )1 S[IY
puUe su.ing 3 udaysm sayjew dodijoy
) astou 3y ym 3asdn s1 oyan
49182 213 yirm ods yInouo oA

VINU VI W 9Astjaq Aoy |

Ul B JO U0 IJ(eIIPISU0IUI UB 1RYAL
‘wey) mopq adoad ay) a0y paedaa ou
Sey JYs/d ‘ABpol SOWl) B34S pavk
Aw ur pug) 03 3u108 sepy 401dodnjay pad

-T08€0 HN ‘yinowisyiod
199.38§ yiny

L10T €0 1sn8ny “Aepsimyj,

ay3 ay) § ‘Aepo) djqearaqu() :pajreury 13102110y UOSIHGOY] paseq 961 00:71 LIOTAL/9 91
*I9M0) I5BIJ BIA
MY 3ses|d “suapuodsue.y Jyo Juiuany
Aq Buiky moj 12y Jo Surio)uow proAe -108E0 HN ‘qInowisyiog
03 Surkay Kjauaaqupap e £oy3 aaanpaq | o
*310J3¢q UBY) 19pno] yonur £epoj asnoy IS uoptIonL
*asuodsal oN "¢f/9 aSessowt )30 aNo 1340 S)YSIfY JULSSIIUT :pajIeury 133dod1ay uosuigoy paseq T4l oLyl LIOIL/9 ST
wd gp:7 159 1o ssed asyzouy
uoneAqiA, Buisned ‘moj Ajsenonaed
1080 oy e
moysno.np panunuo)) ‘Krasdoad 1940 SNURAY apsE) MaN
*asuodsau oN *¢1/9 3Bessowr o[ J93dodgay pas Buiy-mory :papiey s101dodyjay nosuiqoy paseq vzl 0T 11 LIQUIL9 ¥
30U op
$19110 pue pojjeIsur A3Houyda} siy)
JARY e dIe urerd) rspuodsuva)
B dARY },U0p A3y} ugw ), ud0p
) ‘ansgam ayy uo spmpge sapdodnjay . “pnow
913 338 3,ukd noL Asenddq jsaf Jey; T0SED HANFupnomsy 0
paureidxa pue Juapisas ynoursyaog *** o Jopuodsueay SIY Jnoy)am [ensn 1§ ooy,
3y} yyim avods Y3nouo@IIA]  Se Mof 009 Surk[y $03dodIO :pejIT a3pdoarjoy uosuiqoy paseq el STOL  LIOT/OL/9 €I
MO A3 03 asooyd - 5 s
Koy) uaym ssspuodsue.ty Lo fjo Ll Uit
Suruany aue Loy KSwiseaom paonou IS uojutoq f
"asuodsa.r oN ‘C1/9 98essau 3Jo] 3, "Pnoj 003 Moj 003 BwA|y :popewy J31dodgjoy uosuiqoyy paseq 871 S0l LIOZ/OL/9  T1
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
"AIgssadouun sy yoeq |[Ed € jey) pp-y 101dodiey ANUIAY 1A
3sed oYy us pajedtpuy sey fenplapuy  poy - INIVIdINOOD JSION :papiewry 19)dodijoy uosuiqoy paseq 89 856 LIOZ/0L/9 11
sassed om) ‘asnoy FEOSSONHINFE REwISH (04
*A1essaoauun s| yorq |[o 8 18I Aw 1940 Apoauip pp-y 4e1doarjoy MUY RIIN
Jsed a3 ur payedipuy sey fenpiatpup  pay - LNIVIdINOD TSION :p3jieury 49ydoojay uosuiqoy paseg 89 0T:01  L10T/01/9 01
e =
dp mofjog SIANB.LIBN ByeRAY HonBIo| Al msijed uny, aeq ned
Lrog9 o1 LI/1/9 POLI] oY) 10, 307 jo43u0) ISION Vdd



Z110 € 98eq LTOT ‘€0 1snBny “Aepsiny],

13ydioap
0} d|qeun puy paynw sy BUIpaodd.
33 JO 183. Y Peadare Sulky
M0] J0 s[[&d snosownu w ind | pue
i At jjedaa Lew nok “aunig 3841y o)
100 81 sy I, "uonuane anok o3 1 urig
0} PAJULAM | PUE IPNI|E [9AI] MOJ
€ 18 sassed apdnu sem ) "our] amol ~LS8E0 HIN 99N EWAIN
WRYINC/IIBULAIN ) U0 ISnoy Aur e
*SUIDDUO0D SIY INOQE  FAAC UONIAP ALIdYIN0S € ul Sy 3of :

15ed 943 ug pajoEINEd UGAQ SEY J2{IED € PEY | 90: ] INOGE JY "UCOUIIYE Poor) umouyu() s8I 90:€1  LIOTSELY 0T

~108€0 HN ‘ynowsjiod
*A1essadauun si yoeq |jed v jry) Isnoy Aws 1940 K|393.11p YIGIIN ANUAAY SN
ysed a1y ur pagedipur sy [enplarpuy = INIVIdINOD ASION :pajiswyg aaydodipoy vosuiqoy paseg ® T Lsomcho G

'nod yuey ] ‘uaddey seop Lydo.ysyed
Y} uAYM snoLias £194 ‘A1da aq 03 Smos
1) pooyaoqydiau 3y Supjpeye
auejdusyzone s3aey nok sanurm

M) L1943 BIAIS ‘i jo asodund

ay3 yo Jied os y8yy Yy SunypLue

3aey ),uop nok puy “Yse.ad ay3 Joy weyd
A)aJes © 10§ PIAu € 1j)10) $395 AJjBad 1
pue Surqumsip K424 L4194 §13] Presoae
Y3 woyy Suppeyre auy pidea ay3 uiese

“LS8E0 HN “19aBwimaN
pue swojqo.id Buisned pue Juiqanysip
‘ MatAkeg
*SWIDUD J3Y Jnoqe pue 1940 Surwuiod [[13s wajqoad
ised 2y W PaROEIU) UIRG SBY I3[jE) Jeao41e 1sypoue gum Suljed wj USEA paseq 8LI 8C1T  L10T/EL/9 81

. ~108€0 HN ‘yinowispiog
99~y "asnoy ANUIAY I3
*Aagssadouun SI IBq ({8 B el Aw 1240 £1392.41p 133d0d1{OY JaS.ae] v RIN
ised sy w1 pajedIpwy sey enplAIpu| - LNIVTdINOD ASION :pajiewry Jaydodifay uosuiqoy paseg 89 0%:91  LYOT/C1/9 LI

dpn meqiog SOATJR.LIEN Penary UonBIO at 9D i, aeqd  1eD

L0901 L/

9 :porsag ayp 40 307 j0310)) as10N] VA d



T130 ¢ 98ed

‘noA yuey], snj) 0y pua ue nd sl

pue asjo sdedawos 09y ‘N Jupegiwy

APPIR]LIaqIOp 48 N0 A '3jBS JBY

SN [99) 1 "A3adoad Kwr Funpesae) aue

nox -usddey jpm 1 s|qenadul ‘gnop

JNOYIIM ST ] gSead & pue Louagiawd

ueioy paaedardun £jInjosqe

IB NOX *IA0] | 3504 ‘a)1] Aus JO $SOf

211 Jo J¥dy ul dA1} | ‘uo 3u103 aq 03 s1y}

10§ U0SBAL 0U A[2)N[OSqE S) 3UY | ‘NOA

'SUEI0U0Y BY IMOqE SO [V |2y Suial & df} Aw Supjew isnf
ised 3y uy PadLINGD UBIQ Sk JI[|BD)  34,n0K ‘IO UB)0IERIIS ‘e Jaylouy

*3s0] A1) JAYYE daowAue 249y

Au3s 01 paojje 03 31qe aq J,uom Kay3
ST IS[I JIIYMIUIOS )EIO] Ued Loy}
UYL, *3AN0D BT WIY) IS [[IM 3 JBY)
pue aut wio.ay s,3ey) ‘soue(d 350y} SuMo
oym Auedwiod ay) [|9) nok aans YL
-ay1] Aw Suruina aa,nox “Araadoad

Auwr wouy Keme wayy dody jsnf ‘st

3 YBIY JeyM 24vd Juop | *K1iedoud
Aur 19A0 3unwod ‘Kjazeipourun

doys soued asay) yey) 99s asealg
‘uonEuInt 3y) puv sJewep ay) pue
YIeap Y3 10 sarepIpued £[dv1] Jsous
3y due am Kyradoad Kt Suisn aue Loy
18D a8 51 1 waaned 3y ul Apavapd

S1 31 asn¥39q pue swy) us Jurod swos

e ysesd d1gdoysored e daey o) Surod
31,004 Yey) AqENAML ST} JEY) MOy
e am puy -ajdoad sy 30930.d 03 s0gd
utl uefd ou s1 349y, -9Se.rivq doys uou
easaf si siyg g, -ojqisnoxaur Apnjosqe st
SIYL "pauIna Buiaq 1 9j1| A “spusLy
Aw pue Kprwey Kar ‘Kpasdoad K 0y
snosasuep Apwaaxs ‘Kyuxord asop
*SUIIIU0I JIY Jnoqe ul ‘ased WOy JuIuIod JYradare wo.y
ised ayy ur pajoruod ussq seq o)  Suof Aep [1€ }or)je Uk usdq sey AIdY ),

USEH

HSEN

paseg

L10T ‘€0 Isn3ny “Kepsiyy,

LS80 HN “19deumon
matafegqg

8Ll €861 L10T/€1/9 TT

~LS8E0 HN ‘19N teuimaN
MIIALeyg

8.1 £E61  LIOT/IEL/S 1T

dp amoypoyq SIANBLIEN

L1089

01

penay

Ll/

uoneIo]

pordg ayp 40,

ai sqied ount L, aedq 18D

3077 103100 ISI0N] Vdd



T1Jo g a8eg

ELGEEN |

‘oA YUBY ] "9S10M )0{ ® 3q 0) Sui03

st 31 sunyysna je pue voddey Lparuysp

(114 3eY) JU2A djeunyiojun Orgdoisned

 jo uvonedionue uy us siy3 Soj

0} JUBM | OF °9SJOM )O[ B 3q 03 Su103

s1 1 uaddey soop aa3sesip ay) usym sdo

WS pue andsad ySIu € ym Jeyl st

'SULIIUO0D 43y Jnoqe sty noqe ied Juepaodun Ajjes. e pus

1sed Y3 up payarINed UAIQ SEY JOYED)  WESE PEILLISAO AUIED JJRIIAE JOYI0UY

moA yueyj,

*19)SESIP 3[qBIISII0) Y} Judsaad

0} d.njie] 10§ pagndoad A[jeurw aie
sjdoad je s1 uoissiws pus Lw uaddey
SI0P J USYM 0S Ul STIf) So] ased|J 1S0]
aq Aewt [posm A194A SIAY pue pasSewep
aq (1M Kyaadoad ‘pauirey aq jm
spdoad ‘uaddey saop Anwieed ay) woym
anssi K3ayus 9JI| snoadaduep L194 ay)
‘uiede JARY 0s[E 9M puy Joe jEdayn

ue ul 3urBe3u9 o4e nok Jou 40 3YPIYM
asedsaie Jo aapdadsalir suoijsanb
Ajuenas oue 319y [, 949y paziioyine
jou s1 yrodaie ue pug yrodaie

PIUOZ JOU S I| *BIIE |BIIUIPISAL

B OUOZ ST )] *BI.E SI) UL 1| SPU0KIAD
SI23uBPUD )] -ISEAJ WOIY PIIBUIID
SEY UolEN)Is JJLIDA1E snosauep
J3yjoue Jnoqe Surjed we | s9x

*SUI9IUO0D J3Y Jnoqe
ised oY1 w1 pagoLIN0D wAAQ SeY .Iaf[ED)

UseN

USEA

paseg

paseq

L10T ‘€0 Isn3ny “Aepsiny],

-LS8E0 HN “19JemamaN
matakeg

8L1 61T LI0T/EL9 VT

~LS8E0 HN ‘IoNIewimaN
MINAkeg

8LI 60:0T  LIOT/E1/9 €T

dp mejjo g SIANBLIBN]

L1089

0]

yenay

uoned0y

pordg ayp 40,

ar »yed omif, neq  ED

307 10.310)) ISI0N] VYdd



TI30 9 28eg

*MOJ L1494 A|J uEd JJRUD4IE 19)eM

Y} JBAQ “HIALI O Jo ynow Yy Aq
jooys ojoyd & Juiep sem IsuISIUE| |
*42|1ed a3 yam dods g3noueopy

*LDLV 9431[9q J0U S0P Y ISNEIAQ
ApNINLE 3y} 235 01 100339 IpNIY|L

€ Aq 03 uorsstuLiod wiy aA1S 0)

VAd 94} spues JI[1ed oY, sapmne
paystignd 38 3uilyy aav Loy

el pajedipul Josiadng ay) pue
LDLV 14 dn pasojjoy y3nouoqopy]
Uiy s1y dA0qe (ST IE S SHuIY)

Y YIIYM JJRI0IIB JY) PIssnIsIp

“3uiqamysip st ease paje[ndod Apsusp

& 1940 11 3uop 3w A3y) 1ov) 3y Jng
1eYM A[10EX3 2UNS JOU W, “12ANEBYM
10 sSaAnRULW JO pury awos Jurop aq

03 wdds A3y f, “1a3dodnjay aurquny yaelq
10 3N|q YIBP € SBA JUO Y30 Y,
YA PUE AN|q SEM JBY) SULM-PIxYy ¥
s1auQ °sapaa1d Susop pue Kyasdoad Aw
1240 199} 00S Mo[2q []dam Suld]y Yeaoae
¢ PEY | jutod 2ua0ip() pulyaq aAlj |

*a8N0Y Aul 1940 339}

001 Swydsed s1jue)o)eI)s sARY Mou
noA pue s[jed a3 Suranyai st ApoqoN
*[19M SB PU033J 9Y) U0 SIY) JuBM

1 "s1gy wo sjjed Aw Supuanioa suokue
JABY 2, UOP | JNQ 03 S.IBIA MIJ €
Apueg 03 avjods daey 1 -asjd Sunyouwios
Op 3q {14 | SAep M9} 1X3u 3y} Ul

NOA ur0.5) ¥oeg 2.19Y 3,U0p [ JI °[0.U0D
Jo 1no 3uniad usaq Ajjeaa Ay

Au923. s19¥UB)0JRI)S JUIIIL 3Y) 3nq
$JE94 10} U0 BUI0B UAAQ SBY SIY Y M
Aur 03 orq sfjed Aue pawanyoa saey
no& 2491134 ), U0p [ puE aui 0) yorq
s{jed> Aue pou.in)al jJou dARYy N0 *yoeq
[1ed & aw 2413 aseajd os e} 0) pIau om
0§ "noA 03 3SO[D 3BY) ST 9y UdYM [[9) 0}
P-BY §,3] "$S3] 10 399§ (¢ 9qAeui 339
€71 1% asnoy A 1340 Juam Isnf ‘ouo
SIY) Ing °BAJE 343 punose ||z Sujuuna
pue s303 pue yono) Sutop atom

A3U 1, "3yms yo spuny | Suiop Waep o
dn 34311 sua) uEI0IBNS PRY OM I 1)
Aepaalsax "yicy aung s.31 Aepo) pue
Aepaaysak Aep fje uo Suiod sem Iy *supy
U0 [[£) WINJaJ B PIdU | °[jBd UINjII B
198 (1M noA sfes sy anox -asnoy Aul
JOA0 399) QST URY) SSI| JNOqE ‘Yiou 0)
yInos wo.y 3urod ‘/G:9 Ju JdjuLI0ILIS
€ pey ] °paodat B S§ U0 SIY} Jng Isnoy
Aw 3mALI940 948 sty uLIoRS AUuvw
oS asnedaq Ly symejdwod Ision
JUI0S BuLIYSIBA UAdq dAeY [ paek

1adoanpy oquny ‘ZIDd

aN
pue paseg quo))

LTOT “€0 1sn8ny ‘Aepsing,

0L8E0 HN ‘9ky
peoy pajorag

89¢ €6 LI0T/SL9 9T

-LSSE0 HN ‘IoNIewimay

Mmaakeg
PUE ]/9 JUIPISII 19N IBUWMAIN] Aw at Jno Sujpue)s sem [ 4519 I8 03e
343 YA ods YInouoGOJA ANUIW JPYIOUE PUE §S:9 MOU R Y S () paseq 881 8SR1  LIOT/HY/9 ST
dn amofjogq SIATIBLIBN] yenay uoyedOY dl wjed awiy, aRed  ned
L1099 01 L ‘poriad ayy 10, 307 j03u0) 210N Vad




2130 [ 98ed

*A1essadauun sy yaeq (|83 € jey)
ysed o) uf pejedtpul sey fenpiaipuy

Japuodsuen) ou ‘pp-y a9)dodsey

-108€0 HN ‘ynowsiiog
INUIAY JI[IIAI

L10T ‘€0 15030y “Aepsiny],

P - INIVIJINOD ASION :pajiewy 1apdoatjay uosuiqoy paseg 89 80:€T  LI0T/0T/9  SE
~198€0 HN ‘Uinowsyiog
*Agessadouun si yIeq Jjed v e Jopuodsuey ou “pp-y 491dodrjay SAUIRAY R
ysed oy up pajedipuy sey enpialpu)  pay - LNIVIJINOD ASION :pajreury J1apdodnjay uosuiqoy paseq 89 Ly L10T61/9 bE
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsiiog
0501 2pmnje aNuAAY BN
*Aaessadauun si yorg [[&d B I8Y) ‘asnoy A JaA0 A[3231IP WOGTIIN ‘
ysed a2y ur pajedipuy sey [EnprAIpuy - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajivwy 142 paseq 89 OP:sT  L10T/61/9 €€
-108€0 HN ‘wnouisyiog
056 spmnE ANUIAY JIYI
*£1e85333HUN §§ Yakq || B IRy} ‘asnoy Aw 1940 £139241p YDIGIIN W
1sed a1y) w1 pajedLpuUl sty [enpraIpu] - INTVIdINOD FSION :pajiewy 122 pastg 89 P0:€1  L102/61/9 €
-108€0 HN ‘ynouisiiog
suLIey euniey ewaey Addey joN . n
'sad8uassed s1y 39S pInod [ ‘Moj 05 SEM 193408 Wy
-aA0qe se oweg  19)dodI[aYf IS1I01I) P YT, :pafIBwI adodijoy uosuiqoyy paseq 951 POILLTL  LTIOT/SIO IS
"VVd 93 £q yziof
13$ sopnu a3 Bupmopjoy st Aueduwrod
Hordodrjoy ay |, “sary M Yorym
ul IpRjIe 3Y) 18 Jjesun S| ) SO} 419y} pue Suieq . eI
pue suan) 31 woym soyew 1adooyey  [jom Aws Jog Kaeds Kuap “moj A1sa pue LOSSORLEN] b .
2y aS10U AY) gy 3osdn s1ogm  pnoj AUdA "OPEIY J93N0I UINOIQ € }0T 19248 thny
431180 313 yuIm Sxods ySnouodN S.3 M1 spunos 43dodBY :paprewy Jadodtpey uosuiqoy paseq 961 €161 L10T3/81/9  OF
~108€0 HN ‘Ynoursypiod
*K1essadauun si yoeq [[d € jey) 006 apmn[e ‘urede YH6IIN ANUAAY SN
1sed 2y wl pajedtpuy sey fenpiatpug - LNTVIdINOD ASION :pojiewy 142! paseq 89 SI:91  LIOT/LY/9 6T
008 SpmInE -108€0 HN ‘Winowsjiod
*A1essadauun si yaeq |[ed € Jey) ASNOY AW I3A0 ]PIAIIP YDIGIIN ANUAY BN
)sed 313 ur pajedipus sey jenpraipug = LNIVIdINOD ASION :pajiewy 1421 paseq 89 60°T1  L107/91/9 8T
~108€0 HN ‘ypnowsyro
*Aaessaoauun s yarq [[8d € Jey) 39393} 00L RINS AN
3sed oy} ur payedipar sey [EnplAIpuy MO[Iq UOSUIqOY YDGITN :pajieury 42 paseq SL SPPL LI0T/SE/9 LT
dp mojpog SIANBIIBN yeray uoyedIo| ai »{ed ung, Neq e
L9 o Lrr/9 -poradq oYy 40,4 307 jou0) ISION Vdd



T130 ga3ed

~LS8E0 HN 10IewimoN

LT0T ‘€0 3sn3ny ‘Aepsinyy,

*SUIIIUOI 43Y INOqY marleg
ysed ayy u) papoBu0d 193q SEY J3JjE))  -05E SNUIW MI} B [[ED 13y 0} Jgpiug S paseg SLI 90:71  LI0T/ET/9  bF
~LE8E0 HN I9IBWAMIN
*SUIADUOD U3 JN0qE motakeg
ised 3y Ul PaYILIU0D UIIQ SBY UA[[E)) 03 SOINUIW MDY € [[BD I3 0] JefIUNg N | paseg 8LI o1zl LI0TST9  SF
~LS8E0 HIN ‘I9MIEMmaIN
*SUAIDUCI 19Y JN0QB mIAkeg
1sed 3y} ui pajorIU0d UAQ SBY JB[[ED) 03 SAINUIW M3 € [[8D 31 0) AB[IuNg SEM paseq 8L1 0Tl LIOUSL9 ¥
~LS8E0 HN “I9MJ8WMIN
*SUIIIUOI 1Y JNOqE malakeq
3sed oy ur pajoBIu0d UdAq sey nIeD ‘03 syINUIW M3J B [[£D 431 0} JR[IWIS Se paseg 8L1 €Ll LY10T/ET/9 87
~LESED HN I94BWMaN
*SUIIIUOI DY JN0qR maiakeg
ised 3y uy pardBINED SR SEY I8 0T SAAMIW M B |[E3 4oy 03 Jepung IS | paseq 8Ll I€:€1  LIOZET9 O
-LS8E0 HN )9 IewmaN
*SUIADUOD 13y JRoqe Bo_?mmm
ysed a1 up payorIN0d WIS sty JlED 08 sanuIW Maj © |[kd 19y 0} Jefrung 5% | paseq 8L1 1TTL LI0T/€T/9 6%
~108€0 HN ‘¢gInouwspioy
0001 2pmine
*AIessaoouun sy youq 8o € 1Ry ‘asnoy Awt JoA0 A1399.41p Y61 IN nudAY JIIIIA
ised ay3 uy poyedipur sey enpraipua| - INTVIdINOD ASION :poliewy PhY paseg 39 PIEL LI0TZL9 8
-108£0 HN ‘pnowsyiog
-A1essaoauun st yorq [{€2 © Jey) ,008 IPTIIE “UreSe YOETIN MUY JOIIIAI
3sed 2y) w payedrpul sey Enplatpuy - INIVTdINOD ASION :papieury 142! paseg 89 €TIT LY0T/TT9 LE
,008 2PMInE “108€0 HN ‘yinouispiod
"AJessadauun s1 yoeq [[d € J8q) ‘asnoy Awi s240 K[392.11p UG 1IN FNUIAY I
1sed 3y w pajedtpur sey [eapiatpuy - LNIVTdINOD ASION :pajrsury 1421 paseg 80 PSIOl LI0TZL9  9€
dn aogjoq SIANBLIBN yeaay uoneI0y dj eye) I, aNed  {ed
L1091 LI/T9 poradg ayy 40,y 307 103u0)) 810N VA d



T1 40 698ed

*Aressad3uun si yoeq [[ea € ey}
1sed a3 w pajedtpuy sey penpiaipuy

10001 10U ‘678 apm e
‘asnoy Awm oA0 AP32.41p ¥D6IIN

-108E0 HN ‘ynousyiog
INUIAY Al

L107 €0 3503y “Kepsinyg,

- LNIVIdINOD HSION :papswy 142! pasegq 89 STl L10T/LT/9  0S
-108€0 HN ‘yinowisyiog
*K1BSS3I3UUN S HIR( [[ed ® JBY} -y 191dodiay nuAY LN
3sed a1 ur payedIpul seY [EnpIAIpU  POY - NIV IJINOD FSION :pojiemy 13pdod1fay uosulqoy paseq 89 6Tyl L10T/9T/9  6F
N0 AINOA J) B
asuadld ‘Suikouue st 1 ‘Aep e sawy) -bO6E0 AN ‘K101
Kuvw 0s 9)N0J JWES Y3 4340 Sy :
*A1BSS3dauUN §1 jIkq [[8D B Jey) smof yudsistad ay3 pue aapdodrfay ap PHIIAN H$M¢20
ised 2y ur payeaipu sey [enpialpu] meqe yuredwod e Soj 03 Suyped wr | Jagdodnjay uosuiqoy paseg 102 W L1ouvy9 8
~LSSE0 HN ‘10IeuImdN
Mmorakeg
SUIDIUOD J3Y JNOqR
ysed 2y uf parorIU0d UAdQ sy SAY[E)  -0Fe AU MIJ ¥ |[ED 431 0) JE[IUG 19 | paseq 8LT LEE€T  LIOTVT/9 LY
~LS8E0 HN ‘1oIewman
malalkeq
*SWIIDUOI UI3Y JNOqE
)sed 31y my PARdEINGD UAIQ SBY J9|(k])  -0SE SAINUIW MIJ E |[83 JIY 0] JBIUNS SEM paseg SLI LETE  LI0USTI9 9P
*pandaso.ad L[peuiwiad aq im ajdoad
353y} 35N} [ pue sdudsij3au AjPnjosqe
SYSIy ], ‘suonenys snosaduep
oyl 3wk Apaesoquap ‘uredy
*SIy) a0y uejd Ayensed ssewl ou dAwy
nox w sip Sof ssesjd og ‘sauerd oju
311 3wy aue Jerdaie 353y} spIom
J9Y30 Ul 0 “9J3YMAIIAD punoae
Butdy ymoy 10reM 0jut 3yS1s Smkpy
AJE JJRIDIIB IS ], []oM S€ SIIPOq J19Y}
03 a3ewiep ppuostad Joyso pue agewep
Kyaadoud aagyms g0 ysied Kew [jam
N Mouy j& amM yorgm ¢ suaddey yseao
Y3 uaym a0y apdoad 3y e aoj siayBEW
A3a3ES 31 9Y) SI 949y UIIDUOI Y,
*Ky1adoud Aw 0y asopd AjsnosaSuep
Jwed Jyeadaie ue 0Se sanuIw _ L Ly
7 Apyewrxoaddy -asvag woay Surmod LSBE0 HN 3 < N
*SHIIIUO0I IIY JNoqe uolIEn}is snoJeBuep Jayjoue moqe MIAEY
3sed dy3 ur pajoEIN0d usaq sey aay[e)) ure3e ureduiod 0y weSe Sujjes w, | ee paseq 8LI LETT  LI0T/ET9Y S
L
dn mofjoq SIANBLIBN Pyeay uonLIo| at we) iy, aed {Bd
LI0s9 0 LI/L/9 ‘Porad ayy 104 307 jo4u0D) as10N] Vdd



T130 01 98eg

"AJ¥SS909UN S| YIB] [[¥3 € JuY)
ised a3 w1 pajedrpus sey penpraipuf

0001
jou *,008 JpMY[E ‘punoqIne YDGIIN

-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiod
ANUIAY B[]

L10T “¢0 Isn3ny “Kepsinyj,

= INIVIdINOD HSION :pajiewy rrd pasegq 89 81T LIOT/8T/9 9§
*Aeq Jea.3 oy 1080 HN ‘inourspiog
10J SuIpesy prod pur[uIIIZ JOA0 JUIM sontiidiusou
dsuodsau 3ey) dusyd sty wody ‘aeay oy (njuied peoy pu¥] D
ON *o3essaur 3531 YSnouo oAl ‘s Jeyy ‘stou Suludjea(y pojlewry e ) paseguopn LT SI:CL  LIOT/LT/9  SS
-108€0 HN ‘yinouisyiod
spuodsueay -
*K1BSSad3UUN S] YIeq |[8I € Jey) o ‘asnoy Aur 1340 13)dodrpay v RN
1sed oy w pajeatpul sey [enplalpul Py - LNIVEIJINQD ASION :papiewy 40ydooray uosumqoy paseq 89 9T Il LIOTILT/Y  ¥S
-108€0 HN ‘yinowssyiog
*KauSSIDOUUN ST orq |[¥d B Juy) Japuodsuss) ou ‘pp-y Jaydodrjay dnudAY I
3sed ayy uy pajedtpul sey enplalpup  poy - LNIVIJINOD ASION :pajiewry aapdodnjay uosuiqoy paseg 89 8T:TI  LIOT/LT/9 €5
*3un}y
J83u 3y) W way) 398 JIM Inqg SduiSud
MU 31} aAEY Jou S0P Aepo) eI
24 -1339inb auw yuy) souSuo
Mau Buas jo ssadoad ay) ur auw
$,6D 24|, St A[Jenjde )i uBy3 JOMO] "JANIBWAMAN] 183U QG 3IN0Y JO
SI jyea0.ate o) 3By Jeadde )y sayewl  jjo weyun( wi aayp | Suifouue Kpoad
yesodie 3y jo 2218 oY) pue yendde s ‘Kemluy -Leyd aq JySiuw storiiem
9y} 03 UOHUINIE SMBAD JRY) PUNOS  PUINPIM 3] 3qABW YUIY) | ‘SPUMIIM p78€0 HN ‘meqing
PUHSIP A13A B 3ABY S,6)) 3G | ‘BaJB uo Lfedadsy -uagjo aunb suaddey
3y w1 Suluied) §) Y} 0GR JUIPISAL SIY |, *asnoy AUl JIA0 pPBO| PUB MO} peoy ssoy
wey.ng ayj 03 %ods yanouoIy 1240 My duejd d3a¥] € (¢:] INOGE Iy €O paseguoN 697 Leer  LKT/LT9 TS
2.anny
JBIU 3y} Ul Wy} 393 M Ing souiSus
M3U 3y} dArY J0U 530D Kepo) yradare
3y ], -1930mmb aae Juy) sourSuo aurys payaid ydig A194A & (1S
M3U 3uNa3 Jo s53004d Yy UI I8 INQ 19113 PN B SEM JBYL, SO IE Aq
$,§D YT, ‘St A[[en)oe 1 usyy Jomof dwied aug[d Jayrouy ‘dw 0) Suiuadduy
ST 3Je12.01¢ 343 Jey) Jeadde 1 soqeur SEM uIylowos Jey} 3s10U 3y}
WeIo41E Y3 JO OZIS 9y} PUE JRIDHE  UIAIS Sur .10] pausdsducd aynb asom jed
31y 03 uoBAINE SMEIp JeY) punos 3y uo sydoad ayy pue [jEd SduBIAJUCD T———
PuysIp K19 B 3ARY 5,6 Y[, ‘valE B U0 sem [ *ABpo3 (¢:1 J¢ asnoy PLSE0 [N thEqAnG
3y} Ul SUiuILI) §O) AY) JNOGE JUOPISIT AW JSAC Buiky sueyd payoyd ySiy L19a PrOY S[IEA S1oNdEd
weyang ay} 03 axods y3nouoIA] ‘pnoj ‘Butky Mol & ynoqe Susyjes w,j 178 pasequoN 0LT 0€:€l  LIOT/LTY 1S
= —— —— ——————
dn mopjoq SAAIB.LIBN yerary uonesoy upciitie) g, aeq gD
L9 o LI/1/9 -porad a4y 404 307 joypuo) asioN Vad



[4ES

11 98eg

“LS8E0 HN ‘9 I8wimoN

LT0T ‘€0 3sn8ny “Aepsmy],

*SWISDUO0D I3Y Jnoqe marakeg
ysed ayp ur pagorzuod WA sy J3j[e)) "Ised ) Ul SE SUIIU0I dwES paseg 8L STHL  LIOTG6Z9 SS9
L1/87/9 uo samn -108€0 HN ‘ynowsiiog
6 Soew jey ] -sopuodsues) ou ‘asnoy a1
*A18SS303UUN St HORY [[D € Jey) Aw 1340 P24 pp-y sordodrgey VPRI
ysed 2 Uy pajedipwl sey fenpiapul  paYy - LNIVIINOD ASION :papewy 1a)doorpay uosuiqoy paseg 89 LI81  L1OT/8T/9 V9
-108€0 HN ‘yinowspiog
*Aaessodauun si youq (€2 € 3By} Jopuodsuea) ou ‘pp-y 193dodiy PNUAAY LI
1sed ayy ur pagediput sey [enplaipul  pay - LNIV' IdINOD HSION :papewsy 1apdodnfey uosuiqoy paseq 89 YOLL  LTOT/8T/9 €9
*80] Jou pip | sdiay jo aydnod g saam
19Y) put ‘ABpPo) WIFUO0D UBd | SAINLL -108E0 HN “HInouwssyiog
§ savjeur ey |, -1apuodsued) ou ‘asaoy SeuaAT Aot
*A188S303UUN S1]2kq [[€d € JBY) Aw 1940 APoasip pp-y 193doaijay V RN
ssed o4y w payedipuy sey [enpialpul  PaY - INIVIJIAQD ASION :pajiewry adodnjay uosuiqoy paseq 89 LEOT  LT0T/BT/9Y 19
-108€0 HN ‘yinoulsiiog
*A1essadamun SY oeq |[ed € Jey) J3puodsue.q) ou ‘pp-y ‘aa3dodrjoy SNUAY RN
ysed ayy up paredIpUl sey [ENPIAIPUT PN - LNIV IINOD ASTON :pajrewy Jndooray uosuiqoy paseq 89 L0097 L10T/RT/9Y 19
-108€0 HN ‘yimowsypiog
1puodsuea) ou ‘asnoy
*A1BSSIDIUUN SI Ik [[BI € Jey) Aw 19A0 A332.1p pp-y 433dodnjey ANUAAY SN
1sed a3 uy payedipu sey [enplaipul  pay - INTVIJINOD ASION :pajrewy Joydoorjay wosuiqoy paseg 89 Ibi6l  L107/87T/9 09
- ‘gmouus
Jopuodsuesy ou ‘asnoy 0sE0 BN W Hod
*A1ESS209UUN S| IBY [[BD & JBY) Aw 1340 £PP3.11P pp-y H93dodipoy PRUSAY I
3sed ouy ur pojedipu sey jenplaIpef  pay - INIVIdINOD ASION :papiewryg 1aydodrjoy uosmqoy paseq 89 8S:L1  LIOT/8T9  6S
Jopuodsuely ou ‘asnoy ASEO-ENmoas ad
*Aaessadauun si }oEq (|83 B JeY) Aw 1340 AP03.0P pp-y 193dodnay AnUdAY LI
ised 3y up pajedipm sey fenplapuy  pay - INTVIAINOD HSION :pajrewy 4adodrjey uosuigoy paseq 89 €I:vl LTOT/8T/9  8S
- 3
Japuodsuaes) ou ‘asnoy 108€0 HN "prowisiog
*ATEsSad3UUN SY Horq |[ed ¥ jey) Aur 1340 AP33Ip pp-y Joydootjay ANUAY NI
Jsed a4y ut pajedipuy sey [enpratpuy  pay - INIVIdIWOD ASION :pajiewy 19ydodipoy wosuyqoy paseg 89 el LI0T/8T/9 LS
dn sojjog SPANBLIBN eIy uonBI0Y R Le) uny, LT I | e}
LLos9 o1 LI/1/9 poriad ayj 104 307 jo.4u0) ISION Vdd



7130zl 38ed

*A1essadauun si Joeq |[Bd © 38y} asnoy Aw 4940 APIAIp pp-y I91dodrpoy

ised ay) w pajeaipus sey jenpiapu]

P - INIVIdINOD JSION :paftewy

a0ydostjay uosuiqoy

L107 “€01sn30y ‘Aepsiny],

-108€0 HN ‘wnowsylog
AMNUINY JIHIA

paseq 89 Tl L10T/0E/9 99
dp mopjoyq SAAI}B.LIBN yeoay HonE30 di wfe) aunty, ageq |m)
LLI/0£/9 0} LI/r/9 ‘porad a4y 4o joq] 043u0) IS10N VAd



»\h—“

D AW

PEASE

AITRPORT
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
603.433.65386

To:  Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist 3+
Date: 8/3/2017

Subj: Noise Report for July 2017

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of 78 noise inquiries in
July, 2017. There were 75 rotor and 3 fixed wing.

The 75 rotor wing inquiries originated from four Portsmouth residences, two Kittery
Point residences and one Newington residence. One Portsmouth resident was
responsible for 59 of the 75 rotor wing inquiries. A majority of the inquiries were
presumed to be Seacoast Helicopters even if the resident didn’t see the helicopter.
Several of the calls describe a blue or black helicopter and Seacoast helicopter only has

red helicopters.

The 3 fixed wing inquiries originated from Newmarket, Durham and Greenland. Two of
the inquiries were about our based military aircraft flying after dark the other is
unknown.

Attached is a copy of the Noise Report for July 2017.

OO0OO0OC TAKING YOU THERE



[1Jo | 28eq

*Aaessadauun sy yaeq [1ed ¥ ey
ysed a3 ur pajesipur sey fenpiapug

‘asnoy A 1940 Ap3.1p -y 193dodijoy

-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
ANUIAY JI[JIIAL

LT0T ‘€0 Isn3ny ‘Aepsiny],

PoY - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pojrewy 1apdodpjey uosuqoy paseg 89 LEEL LI0T/E/L 6
-108€0 HN ‘yanowsiiog
*MOT A194 3nq ‘ropuodsue.) ou ‘dsnoy
*A18S590UUN S1 YIQ |{¥O € JBY) Aw 1340 Apoaaip pp-y 19)dodnjay MUY BRI
ssed a3 uy pared1puy sey [enpialpu Py - INIVIJIWOD JSION -pajrewy 133dod1jay uosuiqoy paseg 89 Lo:Tt LI0T/E/IL 8
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyio
"A18ssadauun sy yokq el € Jey) pp-u 19dodipey AMNUIAY WA
1sed oy ur pajedIpul sey [enpiarpug  poy - LNIVTIdINOD ASION :papeury 193dod1jay uosuiqey paseq 89 6v:6 LI0Z/SIL L
“108€0 HN ‘yinowspiod
*A1BSS223UUN ST YIB( |[BO B Jey3 P-4 191dodnjay ANUAAY SN
1sed 943 Ul pajedIpuUL SBY [enpiApu]  PaYy - LNIVIdINOD FSION :pojiewy £ydootjay uosuiqoy paseq 89 I1:6 LI0TZ/EIL 9
-1 ‘gno 0
"UOOU 3dUIS W} P9 ISNOY 108€0 HN “hnowisyioq
*A1BSS03UUN SI HIB( [|BD € Jeip) Awi 1340 £p22aip pp-y J91dodrjey dNUAY PRI
wsed ayy ur payedipuy sey fenpialpuy  pay - INIVIJINOD ASION :pajrewy Andooray uosuiqoy pasegy 89 (A L10TU/E/L s
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiod
*A4EsSsa29UHN SI Horq |{ed € Jep -y 1aydoonoy ANUIAY BBINA
1sed oy ug pajedIpu) sey [enplalpuy  pay - INIVIdIWOD ASION :papewry 193doa1jay wosuigoy paseq 89 70°21 LYOUL/L v
-L08€0 HN ‘dinowsyiog
*Argssadauun s yaeq [jed € jey) p-u 19pdoorpay ANUIAY JIJITAL
¥sed oyy u payedipuy sey fenpialpug  pay - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajlewy 191dodyoy uosuyqoy peseq 80 0S:71 LIOUL/L ¢
~108€0 HIN ‘yinowsyiod
*A1gssadauun s) yorq j1ed B L) pp-y 191dodrjoy ANUIAY IIIA
ised ayy ur pojedipul sey [enpialpuy  pay - LINIVIdIWOD ASION :pojrewmy 1odonoy uosuiqoy paseq 89 408! LEOZTNV/L (4
-108€0 HN ‘ypnowsyioq
*Aaessadsuun sy yoeq [1ed € jey pp-y 191dodypay ANUIAY SN
ysed ayy ur payedipui sey [enpialpuy  poy - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pajrewy 1ydodijoy uosuiqoy paseq 89 95:01 L10TZ/1/L 1
dn mojpoq SOANBLIBN yenny uoBI0Y al e iy, aeq e
LUIE/L 0] L. ‘porad 2y} 40 307 jo3u0) ISION Vdd



[1Joza8eq

*A1essad3uUN S1 YoBq (18I € JuY)
1sed oys wy pajedrpus sey jenpiApu]

oy ue ui Wy pag dsnoy
Aw a0 Apoa.ip pp-y 1adodnjey

“108£0 HN ‘yinowispiod
INUIAY JIHA

L10T ‘€0 1sn8ny “Aepsmyy,

PIY - INTVTdINOD HSION :pajtewy 4a3dodipy uosuiqoy pasegq 89 (444! Lrosic 91
~108€0 HN ‘yinowspiod
0001 LON 579 apnine ANUAAY JOYIA
*A1essadauun si yIBq {1ed B I8y} ‘asnoy Aur 1940 32211 WDGIIN '
ysed ay) wi pajedspul sey [enpraipug - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajiewy 42! paseg 89 €5:01 LI0T/S/IL ST
T LPC A “108E€0 HN ‘yinowisyiogd
*A1essadauun s1 yaeq (8o € jey) ‘asnoy Aw Jaro Apoadip y—U@_.NZ ANUSAY DI
1sed ay3 up pajedipul sey enpraipug = INIVIdINOD HSION :pajiewy {42 paseg 89 8101 LIOTiSiL vl
uo
Jayyoue st sig) puy -yo] € urgjduiod
1 3nq syurejdwod 103 J1949u nok
pies nok aaded sy ur pue Swikouue
8uya8 Ajeaa s3] -19em oy Suoje
SN I9A0 {[)10] pue }ouvq Aueisuod
Aaydodnay pas But, ) Uy pey S06£0 AN Ym0g Ksonny
9A,0M sAup 33413 Jse] oYy uigjdwod 0)
Y 0S| p,J pUY °Ise} L[Jeas puk mo) i HED B0
00) ACAA *1OQIBH JROg dARIY I9A0 MO] Py pue umouu)
"asuodsay ON JIewadioA e 3 Ajjeds Ay 19ydodtjay anjq v pey isnf g avydodrjoy umouyun pue paseg 6ST 61:p1 LIOTWIL €1
"P33IOP SUIIG INOYILM SIMO]
LV UMM Buisjiom sem Ag 03 Japao ug sadpuodsur.)
pue 123dod1jay Jse00rag € jon sem  Jjo Swaang o,(] I8 Kay) 183 JBIYD N1 - ‘ :
SHI0M3.1Y yInowsyio doyy Jurinp 3y “Aep [je SmAy usoq sey ay Jydiu ise| RSl gL e
Buidy seydoonay oy g esuodsas $}40Ma4Y 3} Sutuini Y onbay IS uopuioyy,
ON "RBWND0A B P3| YSnouod 00) pnof 00} moj 00 | :uondiidssg J93dodijoy uosuiqoy umoumyuny 871 SO:SI LrouviL, U
*9IN0.J 3wres ay) A[3oexs sAeM[y ‘asnoy TOSE0 [HRY SIS} (04
*A1BSS203UUN SI oeq |{Bd € JRy) At 1940 Apoaip pp-y S91dodrjey AnuaAY IIN
ysed oy ur pajedipur sey fenprapuy  poy - INIVIdINOD HSION :pajrewry 1adodr|ay uosuiqoy paseg 89 vTvl Lrozeil 11
"UOOU JIUIS duIT) ) ISnoy R e
"AiEssad3unn s) yoeq (181 € Jeiy) Aw aaso Aoanp pp-y so3dodrjay ANUIAY SN
15ed 343 wy pajedIpuy SEY [enpIAIpU|  pay - INIVTdINOD ASION :pajreuwry +9doorjoy uosurqoyy paseg 89 or-vi LTeiL 01
=
dn amoqjoq SIANBLIEN ey uoned0] a1 w[eD auny, Ned [Hed
LI/IE/L o} LI/ ‘Poriad ayj 104 307 jouo0) ISION Vdd



11Jo ¢ 28eq LI0T ‘0 1snSny “Aepsmny,

e -108€0 HN ‘wnowsyiog
18] 243 IS somuIW €1 “ASNOH AW
"fessadsuun sy PR (Ed B IEY  YIAO ATLOANIA #-o 10dodyey SNUAY 1IN
1sed auy ur pajedtpus sey enpiapug  pay - LNIVIJINOD ASION :popeury s01dodtjey uosuqoy paseg 89 vl LIOUSIL VT

*SIY) Jnoqe SuIylawos op o) 3aey sAns
nox 'anunU0d 03 3u103 o syuiejdwios
38dY ], "umop s1 31} ‘snoageazno

S “PUBIST SPN)) Julof K113 4940
1314 3wy 133dodnjay pad ay) noqe

S06£0 TN ‘yutod A1apr3|
Bunuieldwo) -ouiey Jurog L1y

*asuodsa ‘Burutow Aepunjeg uo Suiuiow HEd3ED PIO
ON "[BW 32104 & 3J3] Y3NOUOIA| 94} W WI0P,0 § s3] “Apues 0Pl 193doorjoy uosmqoy paseq 651 148 L10T/8/L €T

. ~108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog

ASNOH AN anuaAY JofjIA

"A1855309uUN 1 HaBq (18D E JEY) AAAO ATLOTHIA pi-Y +andednjay

1sed a4y ur pagedtpuy seq [eaplaIpu]  PaY - INIFV1dINOD ASTON ‘pajlewry 49doatjay wosmqoy paseq 89 10:T1 LI0T/8/IL T

-108€0 HN ‘yinowisyiog

"AASSIIUUN S| YEq [[6I ¥ Jery) -asnoy AW J9A0 K131 ph-y Jaydooypay MUY I
ased oy ut pajestpur sey [enpralpu)  poy - INIVIJNOD ASION :pojteury 19ydodnjay uosuiqoy paseq 89 €791 L10T/8/L 1T

‘uonpuod snoxdBuep s1y) ur Suidsory
*35993 Jo syooy oyut Suiky puno.ae
95093 30 530] A[o)IUYAP 34 343y) pur -LS8E0 HN “IIEUMIN
‘spuim 431y ‘onewalqo.d Ajjeaa ‘Asiou
m3afeg
‘SUII2U0D 43y JnOgE K12 A -aseaq woay Fuwod yerone
1sed o3 Wi Pa3ILINGd UIRq SBY J9f[R)) JO uo01ss300ns prde.s g Sunaoday umoman umomjuQ) 8L1

P19l L10T/9/iL 0T
“108€0 HN ‘ymnoursiiog
Aawssadouun St ot 120 © jety pp=31 403dootjoy anuaAy 1IN
ysed sy wr pageoipul sey [enpialpuy  poy - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajiewyg 13ydodijay uosuiqoyy paseg 29 . T

-108£0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
"K18853030UN S} YIBQ {8 B XY} *ISNOY Al I9A0 Apaoap pp-y 103dodnay .

1sed oy u) payedspu) sey [enpiaipuy  poy - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pajtewry 19ydodgjay uosuiqoy pastq 89 €Tl L1oz/9iL 81

~T08€0 HN ‘Yinowsyiof

*A1es$303uuN SI IRq [[¥I € jey) "asnoy Al 1340 APoaaip pi-y 493dodnfoy AMURAY RIN
Jsed oys w pajedtpuy sey [enplaipuy  pay - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajrewy 19ydodroy uosuiqoyy paseq 89 6571 LI0T/S/IL LY
=————=
dpn mojfoq SIADBLIBN yeny uo13BIOf ai sie) aury, aeq e

VA 74 £ Y77 Y V] V/4 ‘poriad any 104 307 j0.4u0)) aston rad



{110 a8eyg

*A1SS309UUN S| IR |[#I ¥ 1BY)
ysed a1y u) pajedlpul sey |EnplAIpu]

o 191doojoy

“108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
INUIAY BTN

LT0T ‘€0 sn8ny ‘Aepsiny],

P3Y - INIVTJINOD dSION :pajieury J19ydoayjay wosuiqoy poseg 89 P9l LI0T/TUL  TE
-108¢0 HN ‘@ynowspiog
3
*A1essa09uun SI Yor| [[¥d B 38Y) ‘uiede pp-y 193dodipy ONUAAY PHIN
ysed oyy ur payeatpur sey fenplaipuy  pay - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajreury Jdodijoy uosuiqoy paseq 89 YOSt  L1OT/TV/L 1€
. ~[08€0 HN ‘yinowsyiod
ANIL ANUIAY JIIA
"A1eSSad9uUUN S WIEG KD € IRY}  STHL SASSVA OMLL ‘bp-Y Ja3dooyjeq
Ised 3y up pasedIpw sey [EnprAlpy] POy - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pafrewy 403doorjoy uosuiqoyy paseg 89 vl L1oTeL 0¢
. . “108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
.>QZ«.\m {0001 LON “SLE AANLILTY ANULAY JO[IA
*A48S$303uUUN SI yIRq 18I ¥ JBY) asnoy Aur 3340 AP2O.0IP YDETIN
3sed ayy wr pajedtpuy sey EnpiAIpul - INIVTJINOD ASION :pajleuy 1421 paseq 89 0 I LIOT/OV/L 6T
*0001 30U ‘5.8 apmuYy
A0 dures Ay APIvXa skemfy -108E0 HN ‘UInowmsyio
*UANY ISIMIIOP-IUNED € Sunjeus
. ANUIAY JI[HIA
A1gssodauun s yoeq [[€2 ¥ JBQ asnoy £w 1340 AR3941p WOIGIIN
1sed ay3 i pajedsput sey [enplarpuy - INIVIdINOD dSION :pajrewy 144 ] paseg 89 91:81 L10T/6/L 8T
“Iapuodsuea) ou ©,0G6 PNy *3nod
wes 9y} A[398Xa SAvM[Y ‘asnoy -108€0 HN ‘gInowmsyiog
Aw 1340 £[39941P UINY ASIMNIOPD
s AMUIAY JI[IIA
A4BSS303UUN SI }IR( [[€I € JeY) -I13)unod & 3upjeuw H-3 Joydodrey
3sed oyy ut pajedpul sey jenplaipup  poy - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajewry Jndodray wosuiqoy paseq 89 9S:LT LE0T6/L LT
oAV -108€0 HN ‘yqinowsyiog
"A18S5902UUN S1 Yo [[BD € JeYy)  SpAvYIRY dA0qE Suiky -y 491doorjoy SNUAAY I
Jsed ay ug paredsput sey enplatpu)  pay - LINIVIdINOD HASION :pajrewry 191dodijay uosuiqoy paseq 89 vhiLl LI0TU6/IL 9T
*Suruam st aaydodiay ayy
AYIf SpUNOS BUIGLIDSIP SEM 3YS Isiou
dy Y, -uojsid & jou pue 13)dodry
QUIQIN) ¥ SBM )1 3STIEII] ISI0M - CNows1Io
udaq asey Aew dstou oy, “1ydodipy KIBdS ‘INJME sEM punos TO8£0 HN i -
INOQE JUIPISIL YINOWISLIO  YSBA J3)T104 ) ISOPD 0S SEM JI I|GLLIS) 1248 Ny
AP Ypim ajods ySnouogopy papunos 1a3dodrjoy ay ], tpajiewy 13)dodijay umouun umouyuny 961 001 LY0T6/IL ST
dn merjoq SAABLIBN yBIITY uopwI0y UREl e auny, aed  ED
LUIE/L o1 LI/I/L ‘pordg 2y} 10 307 jo4u0) ISION Vdd



11Jo ¢ a8ed

awoy siy

4940 3wy wouy s.193d0d1[ay JusaaLd
03 (31m)e|s139]°31 ) SAINUDAR IS0

An [pm pue £nand siq J0§ pauIIdu0D
S1 49jjeD) *SUIIU0Y 3stou ydador

03 JqIIBAE SABM[E SEM dUlf ISIOU

Y] “JIAIMOL] *PALFIIII SEM )1 puB
aur) yjure)dwod (1w ay} Jo dremy
Ipew uR(q pry y3nouo @I ‘QI/L
uo Ja[[ed 3y} yum Njods ySnouogapy

‘nok yueyJ,

JIUIGNS 0) SJUBA 31 I] WIS ), USI0P

1 pUuE SIDIAID JUIIJJIP 0M) UO )i PILA
aay | Sunjiom ), ust Juig|duiod asiou
SUI{U0 ‘ULIO) JNOA Yuly) os[e | ‘Aem a3
Ag ‘snoiaBuep £194 st3| pnoj 03 Aem
PUE PINOYS II UBY] 13M0| GINW SEM ]|
‘SH:T ‘0117 18 JIA0 JWIBD )1 pUR youn|
b & 10 apisino sem | Apuenbay
03 .19A0 3u1Wod §1 31 pae pnoj 03 ‘mo| 03

-108€0 HN ‘ynowspiog
1S uojuIoy J,

L10T ‘€0 IsnSny “‘Aepsmny],

‘.ded 184y g3 puelssepun 03 3fqeuny,, 1apdodtjay uosuiqoy paseq 871 0S¥l LIOT/SI/L 8
-nof yjuvyj, "urede 1940
pue 1340 sioqySou suwies o) Juikouue
0] }okq Pa1I9AdI JABY 0) WIS Aatf) pue
a10)3q usfgoad sIy) pey am asnedoq
03 uayjods ajdoad asayy ey 03 duop aq
ugd guiyouios adoy | -Sur1eoucdsip
L1234 ‘Ax24 s19] -uree swiny pue
Ul SIWOY Jures 33 Jaa0 Suik]y dois
pue yyed 14381y 110y 38ueyd pinoys
Aay) yuryy | pue Suikouue 194 st 3]
"Suruiows sip asnoy At 1aA0 dugdae
NV 8136 3¢ yey) SwAY ‘uIALIp daey Ady) swip 108€0 HN ‘U0)SuimaN
1[B2 87/ 398 *W.IIDUOD JUIBS 3Y} YA Y3Inog 3y s1 siy 1, "Jootds Jazdodrjoy SALICT 540 u s
DPO[[B2 3 udyM g7// [1IUN UOHBULIOju] 3y} ynoqe meydwod oy Suyfed w | HA RA0) WIRM
PEIUOI SIY dAS] Jou PIp I[IBD  "HIST Ang Aepanies wo IV LI:6 S13] 1oydodtfay uosuiqoy paseq 1LT 86  LIOT/ST/L LS
~J08E0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
-Axessadauun si }aeq [[€d € Juy) -y 491dooyjay SNUAY LI
1sed a3 uy pajedipul sey fenpiaipuy  pay - LINTYTdINOD ASTON :pajrewry +dodtjay wosuiqoy paseq 89 81:0T  LI0T/SL/L  9€
-T08€0 HN ‘ynowspio
*A1es$309UUN S1 IR [[EI B Jey) asnoy Aw 1aA0 Ap2aa1p pp-y 19ydodnay ANUAAY PN
ysed oy ul pajedipul sey enplaipup  pay - LNIVTdINOD FSION :pajrewry 191dodnfay uosuiqoy paseg 89 SPIT LIOTHI/L ST
. -108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
193} 0001 LON 199} S— —
*A1essadanun st yorq [jed B 1R SL9 apny3fe ‘urede yovg sl YHG1IN V BRIl
Ised 2y u1 pajedlpuy sey [enplatpuj - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajiemy 142! paseq 89 6€:6  LIOT/EV/L V€
‘Tensnun £194 - uied 3y ul Swiky[ -108E0 HN ‘yInowsyiog
199 0001 LON ‘193] SL9 opnyn|e nual
*AAessadauUn S1 YIR] (18O B Jel) ‘asnoy Au .13A0 AP21IP YOGT1ZN AMUIAY BINN
3sed ayy w payedpus sey fenpraipug - LNIVIdINOD ASION :paftewy [42: paseq 89 9€:6  LIOT/EY/L €€
dp amogrog SAANRLIEN ey uoneIoY a1 wied Ly aed [eD
LIS/ o LI oD Yy 40 F 307 jo3u0)) as10N Vad



1140 9 a3eq

“Arussadouun st yarq 180 € jey)
3sed 2y ur payedtpur sey [enpialpuy

*A18SS333UUT ST YOBQ [[8D B JRIp)
ised 243 w1 pazedipur sey (enpiAIpU]

*A1BSS3D3UUN ST HOBq [J¥d ¥ JeNy)
3sed ay) m payedipuy sey fenprarpuy

‘Kaessaoauun si yoeq |82 € j8Y)
ised ay) w pageaIpu sey [enplaIpug

*SUAIIU0I 3siou Jdadde

0) J]qefieAk sKeM[E SEM dUl| astou
A3 “1I9AIMOH *PIIJIII3.L SEM JI pUB
auyy yurejduiod [rews 9y Jo saeme
apew ud3q pey Y3nouoq A 'g1/L
0 13[j8d 3y} yum axods ySnowogayA

asuodsau
ON "JIEWIdI0A B 3] YSnouoay

*K1essadsuun sy ydeq |80 ¥ Jey
3sed o1y w1 pajedtpul sey [EnpiAIpu|

‘Pp-¥ 191dodtjay
P3Y - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pajiewryg

pr-y 1adodijey
P3A - INTVIJIWOD ASION :pojremy

‘[ensnun

A134 - UOINP [ewLiou 3y} 03 apsoddo
“159m SWAL YDGTTN 193dodifay

D3y - INIVTJINOD ASION :pajieury

‘UONIAIP jRuLIou

a3 03 ogisoddo ‘sam Buikyy mese
‘urese joeq st Y61 IN 493dodrey

P3Y - AINTVIdINOD ASION :pajfiewy

*Bupjaom jou st aps jurejdwod asjou
auljuo ano4k asnedaq ySnoy syureidwos
Auvui se pey dAey jou Kew no A -of
A3y} MO] MOY J.INSBIW J,UEBI IM 0S
saopuodsueay Y] Jyo Suruin) axw Koy
AOU PUE ‘M0] 00 TONJA"UMOIUMOP

0} aseaq wouy yed 31ySyy oYy

13pUN AL} OYM SHUSPISAI YINOWS]IO]
dyeunyroyun oy sassed 1ydodroy
yuanba.y ‘Suidyy mo| ‘Asiou go puaysom
IqBIISHU JIYIOUE UIDq §,3] :poprewy

nof yuey y, ‘Smiouue Ajeas ae
APNYIE MO} & )2 ABD ¥ SOWE) [BAIAIS
asnoy a3 1940 S3YB1Y pajeados asnedaq
1eY} Sutop doay 03 nok aiy p,| -eNu
SeA oI “aanoa anod Fuiia)e uaaq
Ay Aew 0ok swaas 3y “401dodijay
1511003 3y} noge yurepdwos

3SI0U 42U30UR )M Sur[ied w,|

‘uiese yorq s1 pp-y 193dodrjay
P3Y - INIVTJIAOD ASION :pojiemy

191dodrjay uosuiqoy

19doonay vosmqgoy

42|

122

193d0d§3Y uosunqoy

1914021]3Y uosuiqoy

193doonjey uosuigoy

-108€0 HN ‘Wnowsyiog
AMUIAY ST

pasegq 89

~108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiod
ANUIAY JI|[HA]

paseg 89

“I08€0 HN ‘ginowspiog
IMUIAY JI[IAI

paseg 89

-108€0 HN ‘winowsiiod
JNUIAY 12{H A

paseg 89

~108€0 HN ‘yinowisyiod
1S UojwIoy I,

paseqg 871

-P06£0 TN ‘A10331)
P MIBN 1OR201)

paseg 10T

-108€0 HN ‘yanowspiog
ANUIAY J|HA

LT0T ‘€0 ¥snSny “Aepsmuyy,

e LIOTOLL  Sh

w6 LIOT/OLL b

OL:II  LTOZ/OV/L  €F
e LTIyL Ty
60:T1  LIOT/OV/L 1Y

sl6  LIOT/91/L  OF

paseq 89 9€:0C  LIOT/SY/L  6€
dn aofjogq SOARBEIBN yenay uonedIo| di e swi], aeq  |®D
LUTE/L 0} L/I/L ‘porad a4y 40,4 307 104 Uo) as1oN vad



1130 L a8eq

*A1BSSIIUUN S Worq eI ¥ JeIp
1sed oY) wr pagedspuy sey [enpiaipu]

===

‘Tensa UBY) .I9PNO) PUR JIMO] ‘dsnoY
Aw aaa0 Apanp pp-y 19rdooipey

~108£0 HN ‘Yinoussyiog
ANUIAY A

LT0T “€0 3030y “Aepsmy],

PY - INIVIdINOD TSION :pajlewy 10ydodrjoy uosuiqoy paseq 89 vl LW0TTTL S
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
*Aaessad9uun S IB| [lBd B jer) ‘adBUIW PAk Y} Aq puoyg 1S uoyIoy L
ysed ayy uy pajeatpu sey fenpratpuy e o) ssed Mo] Kjjeay :poprewy 191dod1joy uosuiqoy pasegq 871 vT8E LIOT/TTL LS
GAAVSSHIAN
LVHL ST AHM - 1LN0Y ANVS -108€0 HN ‘Yyinowisyao
HHL ALLDVXE SAVATY "asnoy
*K1essadauun st yoeq [jes g ey Kwr ava0 Aposatp Y6 1IN 491dodrjay nudAY S
1sed ayy up pajedipuy sey enplalpu]  poy - INIVIdINOD FSION :pefiewy 42,1 paseq 89 PO:E1  LIOTITT/L S
‘noA yuey], dn mofjoy 03 sanok
Sulop 34,n0K 2.ns wi,| S€ s{[ed 49381801
0} qof Aw Sutop wr,j ow 03 yoeg
393 0) pasu oN *mof pue pnoj 9inb
SI9SN0Y N0 49A0 SULIDWLIOD 3y} Inq “b06E0 TN K10303[
u23q daey nok sdeyad swieas 31 *aynoa
1noA 3uiliea dooay aseary ~s9ydoarjoy PY Y9N 19320.1)
"asu0dsal ON ‘HBUI 30104 € )2 Pad 33 IN0qE W]l 0} wiese Supjjes w, Ja3dodrjay uosuiqoy paseg 102 1T LI0T/0Z/L 6%
-108€0 HN ‘ynoursproq
"K1essadauun s1 yoeq (183 € jey) bh-y 19dodijay MUY B
ised oyy wr paredpur seq [enpiaipu)  pay - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajrewry 19)dedtjay uosuiqoy paseg 89 9p:El  L10T/6Y/L 8P
asnoy -108€0 HN ‘yinowsypioq
*A1essadauun sy yIeq [[ed € Jer Aw 1940 Ap202.11p YD TIN +93doanjoy ANUAAY SN
3sed 3y uy pajedtpul sey [enpiatpuy  pay - INIVTdINOD ASION :pafiewy 142 paseq 89 LTAT  LYOT/BI/L LY
-asnoy -108E0 HN ‘uinowsiiog
*K1essadouun s youq (183 € ey A 1340 AP23AIP YDGIIN “21doorjay dnUAY JDIIN
1sed ags w pajedtpu; sey [enpiatpup  pay - LNIVIdINOD TSION :pajiewmyg 142 paseq 89 60°11  LIOZTMI/L 9
dp mopjoq SoAljRLIEN yeaay uonedIO dr »jre)D Ay, e HED
LI/ 01 LI/l/L ‘poriad ayj 10, 307 j05u0) ISION Vdd



11J0 8 93e(

N 11 Aq spy3ig
119y Sunedwods £q saanpadoad asiou
Areyunjo s,yynowsiaog 0y Suriaype

SEONVHN 241, “19)e] 1ayaep
333 31 4ok yo sww) sryy Suranp
pug syuswoanbat JySiu wrep9o

(pnoj jis)Aeme aoypiny
Yeaoae ng ‘L1/L7/L0 poreaday

¥Z8€0 HN ‘weyang

L10T “€0 ¥snBny “Kepsinyy,

peoy spn)
139 1SN HNVHN 24 ‘asuodsas *SN 3N EM 0} g3nous pnoj ‘dwioy Jno
0l JNG [BWAII0A B 3] YSnouoqapy] 1940 Jyenaie Mo pajeaday :papiewg Hsed paseg (A% 0€:01  LI0T/9C/L LS
¢AYVSSTDAN
STHL ST ABM "ALNOY ANVS -108€0 HN ‘Yinowsiiog
HHL ATLOVXE SAVATV "esnoy ANUIAY JOHIN
*A1BSs309UUN §) HIBQ [[¥D B I8 Aw 1940 £pPo9.ip pH-y 491dodgjay ;
Jsed oy up pajedipu sey [BNPIAIPU]  PaY - LNIVTdINOD ASTON :pajtewry 193dody3y uosuygoy paseq 89 sl L10T/9T/L 9S
QuESsMU s1Yy) Inoqe uep Suraq 1
JBYAL MOTY 03 331 pInom | "Aeme uoye;
3q pInoys asuadiT -a8nyoy uosie)
[2yaey 31 ‘sassead ysaeur apiduay
*SBdIB pajlqeyuiun ui puyj 03 pata ], -133dodijay swes
put 19)€M 1940 318 AY] J1 MO] SIY3 SIYUIY} aM JBYM ioim Jsed ayy
K134 A1§ 03 pomojje oxe saapdodfay  ui ojqno.y PEY 3ARY IAA M0 JBY) 08 0)
*18a4 358 pue| 0) paryy ogm  [eSap pue Swqamsip 137 *ULII0 940 S06€0 TN TuI0g K1opry
133dodijay Swses 91y S, 3 YUY AYS  Ino uaY) pue umop Surdooms ‘1oqaeyy
mq puey 03 3uldn) jJou sem s33dodiy 1e0qaARIg JO §IBUI] ) 1340 ANO'T Hed 345D PIO
SIY) ye1) payLie) J1]jBd Ay J, ATAWTYLXT Moy 133d0d1[3y pnoj Jdodrpey
"9T/L 191183 243 03 oxods ySnouo@oly  Na3(s onjq/KeaF oaey L1oa V pajiewy anjq/Aea3 agae umouyuny 651 90:0T  LI0T/STL SS
SAND SIHL LNOdV
ONIH.LANOS 0d NOA THOARI
13D OL FAVH SIH.L S20d
avd MOH josnoy Aw 4240 sassed -108€0 HN ‘Wnowsyiog
32103 3upjew Y61 IN Aq Susniow o e
"Kigssadauun s1 Waeq jjes v ey S 0€:9 1.V dN NIMOM Sem VRN
3sed a4y ur pajedtpul sey jenpiaspu] 1= INIVIdINOD FSTON :pajlemy 42 paseg 89 679  LIOT/TUL  ¥S
‘YInouispiog
Ul J33.0)§ SIjen) uo aAl | ‘purejduiod
IsIou & SI SIY |, ‘wajqoad asiou g st 3y
“Bupurow 3y) U anoy siyy e Isnoy Kw
1940 Burssed s.193dodifay a0y uosea on
*a91doarjoy oy 935 | 'puzy Ang ‘Aepanjes ‘Suinsow - ‘
Jo Jsumo pue adA} o) aururiayep 0} Yy Ui O¢:19 Ju pooy.1oquySiau [BluspISaL T0SE0 HN "phowsiiod
dqeun SBA JN( JUSPISAI YINOUS)I0 ] Aw 1340 a9ydodjay © jo sassed 1208 ALY
3} YuM 3jods y3nouoIA oM} 1noqe uiejdwod 0y Surpjeds w,f 193dod1oy umourun UMOW{U) €8 PY9  LIOTZUL €S
dp mogoq SAATIBLIRN ey uonedoy a1 wyed iy, aeq qed
LI/TE/L 01 LI/ ‘Porad ayy 40,q so7 joyuo) ISION Vdd



{130 6 93eq

*K1essadamun s yaeq |jed ¢ ey
sed oyy w pajedipuy sey genprarpug

"Kpueg 929§ 0001
LON ‘133 006 2pPmnyy “Lepoj oun
PP "asnoy Lwr JaAo APdoatp YDEIZN

~108€0 HN ‘ginowsyiog
INUAAY JIAA

L10T ‘€0 1Sn3ny “Aepsinyy,

- LNIVTdINOD ASION :pajrewy 1424 poseq 89 CEEL  LIOT/8T/L  S9
004
SE MO] S WAY) UIIS dABY AJuo1EI0
JAry 1nq 0001 1n0qe Je L) gsy(as os auu Ldy) ‘widY) uo swryg -108SE0 HN ‘Wnowsiiog
s1o1dodifey auy pagedipus sey 1)1V ‘PaysinIuNp seq i Jo Leng) Joos = o
*KIgssadauun s) yoeq [jed € Jeip Aw uo pug) 03 Su103 sem )1 1gSnoyy 19908 My
1sed ayy wr paredipuy sey [Enplalpu | ‘mof os Al sem dndodipy v :pajieury 491doayjay uosuqoy paseq 961 SPEL LI0T/8TIL  ¥9
‘pes
Ninoqe HNITHLON ATALNTOSIY
AUOP dARY nok 1B} 0S puUE ‘sawn Jo
Spa1puny pue spaspuny Ang siy) jnoge -108€0 HN “@nowsyiog
pauepdwod sasy | ‘Mowy nox -asnoy oAkt
*AAessadonun st yaeq [[Bd € J81Y) Awi 1340 £PPoaip pp-y +93dodnpoy V-RINA
3sed oy uy pajeatpul sey jenpiaipuy  poy - LINIVIdINOD HSION :pajiewiy 10ydodey uosuiqoy paseq 89 0791  LYOTLTUL €9
£t Inoge Suyzowos -108€0 HN ‘yInowsyiog
op 0} Fu103 nok aie UIYA, ‘Osnoy n
*K.1essadouun s1 yaeq (181 B 1E Awi 1340 Ap3oa.aip pp-y 1a3doarpey ANUAY LI
Jsed a1y uy pajedipuy sey [enpiaipuy  pay - LINIVIdINOD ASION :pajrewry 1dodiay uosuiqoy paseq 89 10:81  LI0T/LTiL  T9
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
2w} sty3 sossed omy ‘osnoy
"K1essadouun sy yeq [1ea B ey Aw 1340 Apsanp pp-y 19ydoorjoy ANUSAY SRIIIA
¥sed ayy ur pajedtpul sey [ENPIAIPEL  PAY - INIVTIINOD HASION :pajrewy 13deoay uosuiqoy pasegq 89 OL:ST  LIOT/LTL 19
-108€0 HN ‘ynowsyiog
*K1essadauum s1 youq |1ed 8 e "ISNOY AU 1940 A22.11p -y 103dooifay AMUBAY N
1sed ayy ur paredtpui sey [enpiatpu)  pay - INIVIJINOD HSION :pajtew] 4dodrjoy uosuiqoy poseg 89 b6 LIOTLTL 09
dogs 03 308 sey siyy, “wdgy ‘ @
Ja33e saydeoadde sonoead Surop OP8E0 HN "purluatn
asuodsad  udaq sARY JYradA J0f KA®aY JeY)) Mol AL wEd
ON "JI¥WIadI0A € 33| YInouo o] © Ul 3YSiu paiy) oyy s s1yy, papewy HseN paseq 607 60°TT  LIOULUL  6S
-108£0 HN ‘ynowspiog
*ATessadeuun s1 yIBq [[8d B yely) Swpa pp-y 19rdodnpay MUY BIPW
Ised oy ] pajedIpwy SeY jenpiAIpu]  pay - INIVTdINOD ASION :pajisug a3ydodijay nosuiqoy peseg 89 0°Z1 LI0ULLL  8S
—
dn amoyoyg SOANBLIBN yenay plustaligy dail wied awip, aNeq 118D
LTS 01 LI/1/L ‘porad ayy 40 307 j03u0) ISION Vdd



113001 28eg

sn djay

PO "o WOy SHED 353y} SuiAIIA
9q j0u pinom nof ‘dn 3293 g0go1

Ay Kjuo pnom vy I -s10445, € wry
padnp mou aagy | UdgYZN Sem N pres
403 dn poudis meu aaey | J8y) Joxor.n
HSIjf "UO ey 3¢ LUYS 10j0d JEGM IS

-108€0 HN ‘Winowsyiog

LT0T ‘€0 3sn8ny ‘Kepsmyy

199.08 Py
"A1essadsuun s1yaeq (e € JBY) jsouje ppnod | ‘Moj os sem 133dodfjay
ised oy w payedtpul sey [BAPIAIPUY P34 53 *Ja143 pooy) :pajlewy 42: paseg 961 seel  L10T/8TL 0L
iy Feo ~108£0 HN ‘ynowsyiog
"AIESSI9UUN ST IBY [[Bd B JB) Aw 1940 AP2311p pp-y F9rdodrjey SNUAAY PN
Ised oyy ur payeatpur sey jenpiatpuy  poyy - LINIVIdINOD ASION :pajlewy 1oydoaifay uosuiqoy paseq 89 €68 LIOZ/8T/L 69
ST}
noqe Suryswos op 03 wes nof aue -108€0 HN ‘yInomsyiog
U3YAp "aNoY Z/] Wl S} PpUeddIS -asnoy ANUIAY SO
*A.1gs5900ULN §1 3198q [1Ed ¥ eI Aw 1240 APoaip pi-y +91dodifoy :
1sed agy w payedspur sey [enpiaipu)  pay - INTVIdIWOD FSION :paprewy 19ydoorjoy uosmqoy paseg 89 V06  LI0T/8T/L 89
AL
noqe Funygrowos op 03 3wiod nok auv -[08SE0 HIN ‘YInowisyiog
USYAA ANOY bR UI dWN PATY, “3snoy ANUIAY SN
"K.ressadauun si yoeq [{83 € e Aur ava0 £jp3ap pp-y 193dearjoy ;
ised oy ui pajedtput sey fenplapuy  poy - INIVIJINOD ASION :pajrewy 491dodipy wosuiqoy paseq 89 8€:6  LIOT/BT/L L9
Sununuod siy) 03 uoNjoSAL Jo pusy
QUIOS 10J YSE UBD 9M Nuiy) | ‘wmieSe
QU0 SIU0D IY 2.19Y PUY "NOA yuey],
*uonEnyIs siy) Ieueul 0) Moy uo
dn speay ¢ sn 0413 03 oW YuM ¥oreq 393
(1M suodwmos adoy | pue sioqySou m
Jo awos ym Suore au0jaq spy) Jnoqe
YA & uy duo L1949 suaddey Luo poutejdwiod 9Aey | “43A0 pue I9A0
} PIIBOIPI JudpIsad oy, “Suisedap  pue ssa0 Suidy sda9y] 3snf ay pue joinb
10 FulALLIE o0 Yesoae Summ paxiy pue dadead dwos 398 0y Fwilay prek
YA BAIT JBYY U] JJEIOAE SUIM 40301 Youq Aw ul a49y Sunps wsnf un] sawmp
ay1 Buido] Aq syjeny aeiodas 0y $ 3SN0Y N0 1340 3u08 suy raydodiy 10S£0 HN ‘UoiSuimon
3uky aq Lew |y moy passnasip P34 Jey) so3nuIw ()7 158] Ayl 304 )
PUE 87/L 10 JUBPISIE HOJZUIMAN  WOOPD,0 [ [ 18 Swulow Keprig s31 *HN ALY 3A0D) YIPAL
Y3 PagdEIu0I YInouo A UOISUIMAN Ul 9A07) YI[PAN UL 9AY] | 193d031j9Yy uosuiqoy paseg 1.2 POIIL  LI0T/8T/L 99
dn mojpog SIATIBLIBN] eIy uonLIo| di foqred auny, aeq 1iED

LI/IS/L

o}

LUT/L

porag ayy 40,y

307 10.8u0D) 3s10N] Vqd



113011 98eq

“Atessadauun sy yoeq j[ed e ey
ysed auy u1 pajedipms sey [enpiatpuy

"W 18] YY) IDUIS SANUIW G “Isnoy
Aw 1ar0 £psanp pp-y 193doorjoy

L10T ‘€0 sn3ny “Aepsinyy

-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
INUNY &Q::}_

P33 - LNIVIdINOD ASION :popewy 13)d021134 uosusqoy paseg 89 PPVl LIOT/IS/L 8L
“108€0 HN ‘yynouisyiog
*AXessad3uun S| yauq [[€d € Juy) -asnoy Aui JoA0 Apoauaip pp-y a0doorpay SNUGAY BN
ysed oy u1 pajedspu sey jenpialpuy  pay - INIVTIdINOD JSION :pajiewy 1aydodtpay uosuiqoy paseq 89 8T LIOUIE/L  LL
, "Apueg 199 ocm_ LON -108€0 HN ‘gInowrsyioyg
193] S8 APV *ISnoy Aw J3A0 PR —
*A1ussadsuun st yorq jed B JBY) A311p sassed om} apew YOHGLZN
1sed oy3 wy pajedIput sey penpiaipuy - LNIVIdINOD LSION :papreury 493doaifoy nosuiqoy paseq 89 P91 LI0T/IEIL 9L
-108€0 HN ‘mnowsyiog
"A1esS909UuN SI YoBq [[¥d & JeY) ‘asnoy Awi 4oAo Apoaaip yp-y J19ydootjoy SMURAY SN
1sed ayy ur pajedipuy sey [enpiAlpu|  pay - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajrewy 19ydodijay uosuiqoy paseq 89 LS6l  LIOT/IE/L  SL
¢ .bz:“.w swn._ ~108€0 HN ‘fanowsiioq
0001 LON "199) G.. apmuy ‘we3e ANUIAY SO
*A.1essadauun st yoeq f1ed & 38y asnoy Lw 4940 £PO2.1p YDGIZN
ised 3y w pajediput sey fenpiapug " INIVIdINOD ASION :pajiewy 42: paseg 89 P81 LIOT/0C/L  bL
a "Apueg n.ao& ocm— LON -108€0 HN ‘ypnowsiog
193) (S8 PNV "Isnoy Auw 4IA0 ANUIAY ST
"Kaessadauun s1yoeq j[Bd ¥ JeY; Apdautp sassed om) apsw YDGTIN ’
ysed oy ur pajedIpuy sey [EApIAIPU] = LNIVTdIAOD ASION :pajlewy 142 paseq 89 P08  LIOCT/OE/L €L
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
-AIgssad3uun S1 Youq {[8d B JBY) -y 193dodijey PNUSAY AN
Jsed ayy ur payedipu sey jenpiarpug PAY - LNIVTdINOD ASION :pewg 191dodtjay uosuiqoyy paseg 89 €91 LI0T/0E/L  TL
"ud)jo
st Yoy ‘suaddey yey) awn L1aas
dum[ our soyem 37 “Kavas £19a snf
$,3] °9Hl [[B) 03 PI3U ON "PIpP.a03aL 3q
0} s} Juea ysnp "Aaeds £13 A *dod dod
dod dod a3 spunos 1 oyt oewoyne ~108€0 HN ‘Unowsyioq
€ 3u1300Ys s1 oy o¥1| spunos 1 — =
“Aaessadauun s1yoeq jjuo € ey suany pue Aepoj ssnoy Aw 1940 Suik]y 192418 Wy
3sed auy us payedipm seq jenpiapuy st 19)dodrjay pa. oy udy A :popEmy 19ydod1pay uosurqoy paseq 961 STl LI0T/0E/iL 1L
dn amogrog SAATIBIIBN] penay uoyed0| a1 w9yed uny, NEq  {1eD
LT/ 2 LrL ‘POMO oY} 40, 307 104 uoy) as1oN vad



v

Al

55 Intarnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Irv Canner, Finance Director
FROM: Susan M. Gagne, Paralegal}ﬁ“‘s
CC: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Lynn Marie Hinchee, Deputy Director and General Counsel
DATE: July 11, 2017
RE: Invoices for Legal Services — Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green PA

hkhhrhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhdhhhhrhdhhhhrkhrrhrvdhbhrhbdrhhddhdbhhhbhrhrrddhdhhdhhhrbis

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and

Execution of Funds for Legal Services” adopted by the Board on January 19, 2017 (attached), I
am submitting the following bills for legal services for payment:

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green PA - $2,025.88
Re: Trade Port — General Representation
Through April 30, 2017

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green PA $24,925.00
Re: CLF v. Pease
Through May, 31, 2017

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green PA $300.00
Re: Division of Ports & Harbors
Through May, 31, 2017

TOTAL _ 27,250.88

We will report the payment of these invoices at the Board meeting scheduled for August 10, 2017.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

PABOARDMTG\2017\MemoLegalBillsSheehan-SMG 0717.docx

COOO TAKING YOU THERE



Limited Delegation to Executive Director:

Consent, Approval and Expenditure of Funds for L.egal Services

Summary:

Transaction:

Amount:
Execution Document:

Authority to Execute:

Conditions:

Reporting Requirements:

This delegation covers the consent, approval and payment of fees
for Legal Services by the Executive Director and the authority of
the Executive Director to correct errors in connection with the
allocation of fees in situations where representation is shared by
PDA and a third party. This delegation is intended to grant limited
authority to the Executive Director to make payments for legal fees
at times when the PDA Board of Directors has no regular meeting
scheduled and the legal services provided are specifically related to
ongoing litigation, administrative orders or regulatory matters. The
Board has delegated authority to the Executive Director, subject to
concurrence by one member of the Legal Bill Review Committee
of the PDA Board of Directors, to consent to, approve and execute
the required documentation and to expend funds up to $50,000.
This authorization is subject to the conditions set forth below being

satisfied.

Consent, approval, and execution of required documents and
expenditure of funds for the payment of fees for legal services.

Up to $50,000 per entity

None.

Executive Director with review and approval of General Counsel
and with concurrence of one member of the Legal Bill Review

" Committee of the PDA Board of Directors

The request for payment of fees for legal services subject to this
delegation of authority shall not be consented to, approved, or the
expenditure made unless all of the following conditions are

satisfied:

1. The legal services provided are specifically related to ongoing
litigation, administrative orders or regulatory matters.

2. The PDA Board of Directors has no regularly scheduled
meeting within 21 days of the invoice date.

3. The conditions set forth above do not apply to cotrections of
errors in the allocations of fees shared by PDA and a third

party.

Any legal bill authorized to be paid and any funds expended
pursuant to this delegation shall be reported to the Board at its next

regular meeting.

ADOPTED: January 19, 2017

PADELEGATIONS\Legal Bills.docx



Pease Development Authority Jun 20, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $2,001.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $24.88

TOTAL THIS BILL: $2,025.88

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $2,025.88

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Jun 28, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $21,725.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $3,200.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $24,925.00

BALANCE DUE: $24,925.00

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all

related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Jun 20, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-~3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Division of Ports & Harbors

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-9621
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $300.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $300.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $300.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




: 0

>V

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Irv Canner, Finance Director
FROM: Susan M. Gagne, Paralegjﬁ/vﬁ
CC: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

Lynn Marie Hinchee, Deputy Director and General Counsel
DATE: August 1, 2017
RE: Invoices for Legal Services — Kutak Rock LLP

khkhkhrhhdhkhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhbhdhhrdvdkhrdrbhrbhhbbdhhhdrhhrbdrhbhbrbrddhdhhds

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of Funds for Legal Services” adopted by the Board on January 19, 2017 (attached), I
am submitting the following bills for legal services for payment:

Kutak Rock LLP

Re: CLF

Through April 30, 2017 $11,070.76
TOTAL $11,070.76

We will report the payment of these invoices at the Board meeting scheduled for August 10, 2017.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

PABOARDMTG\2017\MemoLegalBillsKutak-SMG 0817.docx

O0OO0OC TAKING YOU THERE

sl BNAL4ARALANRA fax: ANS-427-0433 www.peasedev.ora

55 Intarnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801



Limited Delegation to Executive Director:

Consent, Approval and Expenditure of Funds for Legal Services

Summary:

Transaction:

Amount:
Execution Document:

Authority to Execute:

Conditions:

Reporting Requirements:

This delegation covers the consent, approval and payment of fees
for Legal Services by the Executive Director and the authority of
the Executive Director to correct errors in connection with the
allocation of fees in situations where representation is shared by
PDA and a third party. This delegation is intended to grant limited
authority to the Executive Director to make payments for legal fees
at times when the PDA Board of Directors has no regular meeting
scheduled and the legal services provided are specifically related to
ongoing litigation, administrative orders or regulatory matters. The
Board has delegated authority to the Executive Director, subject to
concurrence by one member of the Legal Bill Review Committee
of the PDA Board of Directors, to consent to, approve and execute
the required documentation and to expend funds up to $50,000.
This authorization is subject to the conditions set forth below being

satisfied.

Consent, approval, and execution of required documents and
expenditure of funds for the payment of fees for legal services.

Up to $50,000 per entity

None.

Executive Director with review and approval of General Counsel
and with concurrence of one member of the Legal Bill Review
Committee of the PDA Board of Directors

The request for payment of fees for legal services subject to this
delegation of authority shall not be consented to, approved, or the
expenditure made unless all of the following conditions are

satisfied:

1. The legal services provided are specifically related to ongoing
litigation, administrative orders or regulatory matters.

2. The PDA Board of Directors has no regularly scheduled
meeting within 21 days of the invoice date.

3. The conditions set forth above do not apply to corrections of
errors in the allocations of fees shared by PDA and a third

party.

Any legal bill authorized to be paid and any funds expended
pursuant to this delegation shall be reported to the Board at its next

regular meeting.

ADOPTED: January 19, 2017

PADELEGATIONS\Legal Bills.docx



KUTAK ROCK LLP

WASHINGTON, D.C.
Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Federal ID 47-0597598

May 16, 2017

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Rémit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24-690470

Reference: Invoice No, 2298272
Client Matter No. 301603-1

Invoice No. 2298272
301603-1

Re: CLF

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

$11,070.76



"Kiobajes Aq paynguisip

Allenba uaaq jou eney sypaio sy “suswAedieno 19821 0} %\ | Algjewixodde o} jenbe junowe ue ui seo10AUl 21,07 ABIN 94} UO USAIB S1oM SUPBID),

/10Z aunp ybnoay

UOIJEAIDSUOD

_

UoljeAIISUOD

lz'ees'9zLs |8 0z.'96% 00°066'6$ £2°€05'0€$ €L°660L61$ | |92'660'VLLS Ly v00°LLS |jejol
aAlje|nwng
05°08Y'0L$ upai)
Bunng.
LLeLz'lels | 18v°02.'96% 00°066'6$ £Z°£05'0€$ sjejol qng||c. 660°161$ 9Z'G60'VL1LS Ly v00°LLS s|ejol qng
0Ev09'vL$ 0E'v09'¥1L$ vl Ad
L1°00¥'2$ 211°00¥'2$ Gl Ad
0S'ZLP'PLS 0SCLY'PLS 9l Ad 91 Ad
\Wlvl'zZle  ||8v'02.°96% 00°066'6$ £6°0£091$ Ll Ad[|9Z°660°v21$ 9Z'660'vL1$ LV Ad
jejo uonepuno 12z tebuey [I9A\ UaABH 3Lvda jejoy uoljepuno II9M usAeH J1va
1e9A |easiq MeT JBOA |eodsiy meT]

dT1 MO0H MV.INMA

NI349O + SSVE AINNIHd NVHIIHS

SYILLVIN TIVINTANOYIANT
$334 VD31 - SISAIVNY




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 5% intarnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 83801

LOPMENT

DEVE
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds up to $19,847.50 for the following
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority:

1.  Anderson & Kreiger LLP

Through june 30, 2017 $346.50
$346.50
2. Kutak Rock LLP
CLF/Through June 30, 2017 $6,126.00
$6,126.00
3.  Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Tradeport/Through june 30, 2017 $290.00
CLF/Through June 30, 2017 $13.085.00
$13,375.00
Total $19,847.50

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\Legal Services 0817.docx

OOCIy TAKING YOU THERE

pht 603-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peassdev.org



ANDERSON

KREIGE

Pease Development Authority

Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
360 CorporateDrive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 121969 110474136

PLEASE NOTE

Anderson & Kreiger LLP
50 Milk Street, 21st Floor
Boston, MA 02109

(617)621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

July 18, 2017

Total Current Billing:
Previous Balance Due:

Total Now Due:

: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS

346.50
0.00

T 34650



o

KUTAK ROCK LLP

WASHINGTON, D.C.
Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Federal ID 47-0597598

July 18, 2017

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP

A/C #24-690470

Reference: Invoice No. 2319088
Cliept Matter No. 301603-1

Invoice No. 2319088
301603-1

Re: CLF

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

$6,126.00



Pease'Development Authority Jul 21, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATILBACK SUMMARY

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAIL SERVICES RENDERED: $9,885.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $3,200.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $13,085.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $13,085.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Jul 26, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.0O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL: FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $290.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $290.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $290.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




4
@

>,
-

A
MORTON SALT

Received

JUN 05 2007

Pease Development Authority

Via Certified Mail
March 3, 2017

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801-2833
Attention: Executive Director

cc: Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801
Attention: Division of Ports and Harbors Director

Subject: License and Operating Agreement

Dear Executive Director:

In accordance with Article 3.1 and the terms of the License & Operating Agreement
for operations at the Market Street Terminal, effective June 1, 2015 (the “Term
Commencement Date”), Morton Salt, Inc has been granted four (4) one (1) year options to
extend the referenced License & Operating Agreement through May 31, 2020 (the “Base
Term”) and desires to exercise the second of its four (4) annual license options.

Sincerely,

Y/; e A M

Paul McDermott
Senior Director, Supply Chain

Manager, Bulk Logistics

MORTON SALT, INC.
A K+S GROUP COMPANY



55 International Drive, Porismouwsh, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Lamson:

[n accordance with RSA 12-G:42, XI, the Pease Development Board of
Directors hereby approves of and adopts the reorganization of Zone
Schedule for Foreign Trade Zone No. 81 under the Alternative Site
Framework (ASF) on substantially the same terms and conditions as the
draft attached hereto subject to further review and edits as may be required
by PDA’s General Counsel and the Foreign Trade Zone Board.

Further, the Board authorizes the Division Director to take any
necessary or recommended action in furtherance of this matter; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, dated August 2,
2017, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIil, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. The Division did not anticipate the current interest level in the
FTZ program and does not have staffing or resources to prepare
an RFP without resulting in substantial delay in the application
process;

2. Foreign Trade Zone Solutions has a high level of expertise in
the FTZ industry and has specific knowledge and understanding
of the FTZ 81 operations which is not available to any other

consultant; and

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

b ARSI AR ol a g ee Ty oag o 3 rd § % 142 VAF YA S f oy 52 gy
ol B03-433-8088 fax: 603-427-04323 www.peassdav.org



3. Implementation of the ASF Framework in the most timely

manner available will benefit companies seeking to utilize the

FTZ program and is likely to result in benefits to all

communities in the service area.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\ForeignTradeZone81-Reorg 0817.docx



MEMORANDUM

TO: PDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: GENO J. MARCONI, DIVISION DIRECTOR ,W
SUBJECT: REORGANIZATION OF FOREIGN TRADE ZONE #81
DATE: AUGUST 2, 2017

CC: DAVID R. MULLEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Under a program established in the 1930s, a foreign trade zone is a designated site licensed
by the Foreign Trade Zones Boatd, U.S. Department of Commetce, at which a business can locate to
use special U.S. Customs procedures for foteign goods. The putpose of the program is to offset the
Customs advantages available to overseas producers who compete with producers located in the
United States.

In general, the FT'Z program helps American companies operating within the zone to reduce
operating costs and to improve the company’s bottom line. These companies can defet, reduce or
even eliminate Customs duties on products admitted to the zone.

In 1983 the former New Hampshire State Port Authority was awatded the authority to
establish, operate and maintain a Foreigh Trade Zone. In 2001, this authotity was transferred to the
Pease Development Authority (PDA) Division of Potts and Hatbots (the Division) and is codified at
RSA 12-G:38. New Hampshire presently has four sites, Pease International Tradeport; the Market
Street Marine Terminal; the Portsmouth Industrial Park; and the Manchestet-Boston Regional

Airport.

The FTZ in New Hampshire has been managed under a “Ttaditional Site Framework”
which requires individual applications for a company desiring to take advantage of the FT'Z but not
located within an established site. This process has been recognized as outmoded and a major
burden on applicants.

The Division recommends that the PDA reorganize the FTZ under the Alternative Site
Framework (ASF). The ASF is an option which will pertmit significantly greater flexibility in the
designation of new subzones or “useage-dtiven” FI'Z sites for operatots/users located within the
Division’s “service area.” The designation of a setvice area does require an application and a detailed
public process, however, futute activation of sites within the setvice atea will be simplified.

The Application for Reorganization is lengthy and the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) estimates that the collection of required information will average 99 hours. Under the FTZ
Boar’s regulations, the ordinary timeframe to process an application to reorganize or expand a zone
1s ten (10) months from the date of docketing. If the zone is simply reorganizing under the ASF (no
designation of new FI'Z space), the ordinary timeframe is shortened by 75 days.

The Division will require the services of a qualified consultant to assist in the preparation
and submission of the Reorganization Application. FTZ regulations will permit the use of fees
previously collected by the Division for administrative costs of this application and future promotion
of the FT'Z availability. The cutrent balance of FI'Z fund is $48,639.79.



Most recently, the Division has fielded 2 number of inquiries regarding new FI'Z
operators/users, including an increasing number of inquiries from Canadian firms. This interest
suppotts the decision to move forward on our Reorganization Application at this time.

Attached to this Memorandum is a proposal from Foreign Trade Zone Solutions LLC, a
New Hampshire company. The principal for this proposal is Glenn Page, Managing Partner.

Mz. Page has over thirty years of FIZ experience with United States Customs and previously
supervised and managed the oversight of our FTZ. This supervision included monitoring the
activities, production, documentation and personnel of those companies participating in FT'Z 81 and
ensuring the Customs regulations were strictly enforced.

In addition to his work in Portsmouth, Mt. Page has developed a working relationship with
the New Hampshire Division of Economic Development and the New Hampshire Office of
International Commerce providing expert counsel and advice to the manufacturing, distribution and

warehousing industries.

The Division requests that at its meeting on August 10, 2017, the PDA Board of Directots
authorize the Executive Director to execute the Proposal for Reotganization at a cost not to exceed
$30,000, excluding the $1600 filing fee. Further, the PDA Board of Directors is requested to waive
the RFP provisions for this contract for the reasons stated below:

1. The Division did not anticipate the current interest level in the FT'Z program and does
not have staffing or resources to prepare an RFP without resulting in substantial delay in

the application process.

2. Foreign Trade Zone Solutions has a high level of expertise in the FT'Z industry and has
specific knowledge and understanding of the FT'Z 81 operations which is not available
to any other consultant.

3. Implementation of the ASF Framework in the most timely manner available will benefit
companies seeking to utilize the FIZ program and is likely to result in benefits to all
communities in the service area.



Proposal from Foreign Trade Zone Solutions LLC to Assist Pease
Development Authority to Re-Organize Foreign-Trade Zone 81
under the Alternative Site Framework

BACKGROUND

The "Alternative Site Framework" ("ASF") is an optional framework for organizing and
designating Foreign Trade Zone, (“FTZ”) sites that allow users within those Foreign Trade Zone
sites to utilize quicker and less complex procedures to obtain FTZ designation for eligible facilities.

ASF is an optional approach to designation and management of zone sites allowing greater
flexibility and responsiveness to serve single-operator/user locations. The ASF was adopted by the
FTZ Board as a matter of practice in December 2008 (74 FR 1170, January 12, 2009; correction
74 FR 3987, January 22, 2009) and modified by the Board in November 2010 (75 FR 71069,

November 22, 2010).

ASF has become the norm for Foreign Trade Zones. In 2015 there were 186 active Foreign Trade
Zones across the country. As of June 27, 2017, 170 Foreign Trade Zones were reorganized under
ASF. In New England six FTZ’s have organized, re-organized, or are re-organizing under ASF.
The Pease Development Authority Foreign Trade Zone has been a force for economic development
in New Hampshire; however, to realize its full potential the FTZ should be re-organized as a
modern, competitive, FTZ under the ASF.

To reorganize under the ASF, Pease Development Authority will propose a "service area." Once
approved by the FTZ Board, a subzone or usage-driven site can be designated anywhere in the
service area within 30-days using a simple application form. The ASF allows for FTZ zone
designation to be applied to any company that requests it, eliminating the need for zone grantees
to predict where the zone will be needed and pre-designate sites. ASF also allows for grantees to
respond to growth opportunities in the local economy and diminish the need to anticipate where

future activity may occur.

To reorganize under the ASF, Pease Development Authority must provide a clear geographic
definition of all portions of a proposed service area. The most common way of doing this is by
proposing counties that are fully adjacent to a CBP port of entry. However, when a grantee seeks

1



to include a county that only partially falls within the adjacency limits, the application must
indicate clear geographic limits — such as a road or seties of roads — to define the portion of the
county that is proposed for inclusion in the service area.

When an application has been filed, the FTZ Board publishes a notice in the Federal Register
opening a public comment period. The applicant also must publish notice in a local newspaper

describing the proposal.

The FTZ Board's regulations delineate an ordinary time frame of 7.5 months to process a
reorganization of an existing zone under the Alternative Site Framework (ASF).

PROPOSAL

Foreign Trade Zone Solutions LLC, a New Hampshire registered, woman-owned small business,
proposes to assist Pease Development Authority in preparing, filing, and implementing an
application to the Foreign-Trade Zone Board to re-organize FTZ 81 under the Alternative Site
Framework. Specifically, Foreign Trade Zone Solutions LLC proposes to:

1. Assist Pease Development Authority in defining the Service Area for the re-organized site.

2. Task #1 above will include assessing and taking into consideration the historic and current
usage of FTZ 81, the FTZ Board "adjacency requirements, (15 CFR 400.11), and Customs
and Border Protection ("CBP") oversight requirements as defined in 19 CFR Part 146 of

the Customs Regulations.

3. Prepare and file documentation as required, providing documents to the FIZ Board
demonstrating the legal authority allowing Pease Development Authority to reorganize,
acquiring and securing documentation of support from each county in the proposed service

area.

4. Draft an Application to Reorganize FTZ 81 under the Alternative Site Framework and
assist Pease Development Authority in filing the application with the FTZ Board.

5. Monitor the progress of the ASF at the Foreign-Trade Zone Board, and respond to
questions or concerns generated by the FTZ-Board staff.



6. Secure a final FTZ Board Order providing the Pease Development Authority the necessary
authorization to proceed under the new ASF plan.

DURATION AND COST

The duration of the project will depend, to some extent, on the responsiveness of federal, state and
county officials that must be consulted throughout the project. Assuming no major delays, the
project can be expected to be completed within ten months, which includes the 7-1/2-month
process at the FTZ Board once the application is filed. Foreign Trade Zone Solutions’ LLC fee
will not exceed $30,000, and is inclusive of all expenses, except for the $1,600 filing fee, which is
payable from the “Grantee”, (Pease Development Authority) directly to the FTZ Board. Foreign
Trade Zone Solutions LLC’S billing procedure will include a detailed rate sheet and status report
together with a thorough description of such services completed. The Pease Development
Authority will be billed on the first of the month for services rendered the previous month with

payment due upon receipt.

Your signature below indicates acceptance of the terms of this proposal.

Date: Date:

David Mullen Glenn Page
Executive Director Foreign Trade Zone Solutions LLC

Pease Development Authority
Portsmouth, NH



WASHINGTON, D.C.

GRANT

TO ESTABLISH, OPERATE, AND MAINTAIN
A FOREIGN-TRADE ZONE IN
" PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE,
AND A SUBZONE IN
NASHUA AND MERRIMACK , NEW HAMPSHIRE

WHEREAS, by an Act of Congress approved June 18, 1934, an Act “To provide for
the establishment, operation, and maintenance of foreign-trade zones in ports of entry
of the United States, to expedite and éncourage foreign commerce, and for other pur-
poses” as amended (19 US.C. 81a-81u) (the Act), the Foreign-Trade Zones Board
(the Board) is authorizéd and empowered to grant to corporations the privilege of
establishing, operating, and maintaining foreign-trade zones in or adjacent to ports of
entry under the jurisdiction of the United States;

WHEREAS, the Board’s regulations (15C.F R 400.304) provide for the establish-
ment of a special-purpose subzone when existing zone facilities cannot serve the specific

use involved, and where a significant public benefit will result;

WHEREAS, the New Hampshire State Port Authority (the Grantee) has made appli-
- cation (filed January 22, 1982) in due and’ proper form to the Board, requesting the
establishment, operation, and maintenance of a general-purpose foreign-trade zope in
Portsmouth, New Hampshire, within the Portsmouth Customs port of entry, and a
special-purpose subzone at the Nashua and Merrimack plants of Nashua Corporation,

~adjacent to the Lawrence Customs port of entry;

WHEREAS, notice of said application has been given and published, and fuj] op-
portunity has been afforded al] Interested parties to be heard; and,

WHEREAS, the‘Board has found that the requirements of the Act and the Board’s
regulations (15 C.FR. Part 400) are satisﬁed;_ :

NOw, THEREFORE, the Board hereby grants to the Grantee the privilege of estab.
lishing, operating, and maintaining a foreign-trade zone and a special-purpose subzone,
designated on the records of the Board as Zone No. 81 and Subzone No. 8 1A at the Joca-
tion mentioned above and more particularly described on the ma



Activation of the foreign-trade zone and subzone shall be commenced by the Grantee
within a reasonable time from the date of issuance of the grant, and prior thereto the
Grantee shall obtain all necessary permits from Federal, State, and municipal authorities.

The Grantee shall allow officers and employees of the United States free and un-
restricted access to and throughout the foreign-trade zone and subzone sites in the per-
formance of their official duties.

The Grantee shall notify the Executive Secretary of the Board for approval prior to
the commencement of any manufacturing operations within the zone or subzone not

descnbed in the application.

The grant shall not be construed to relieve the Grantee from liability for injury or
damage to the person or property of others occasioned by the construction, operation,
or maintenance of said zone, and in no event shall theé United States be liable therefor.

The grant is further subject to settlement locally by the District Director of Customs
and the Army District Engineer with the Grantee regarding compliance with their re-
spective requirements for the protection of the revenue of the United States and the
installation of suitable facilities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Foreign-Trade Zones Board has caused its name to
be signed and its seal to be affixed hereto by its Chairman and Executive Officer at
Washington, D.C. this_20th day of January . 1983, pursuant to Order of the
Board.

FOREIGN-TRADE ZONES BOARD

bt #alollag

Chairman and Executive Officer

ATTEST:

DG 2

ec@ Secretary (/




15N I e it Troclom 7 e gl
U.5. Forsign-Trade Zones Board

R %,
L
¥

7




| e Structure of the 1.2 Board

« FTZ Board (FTZB) is comprised of Commerce and
Treasury departments.

- FTZB has long delegated to Executive Secretary (staff
director) authority to approve “minor boundary
modifications” (MBMs).

- CBP has advisory role to FTZB, including local CBP
providing comments on all requests for new FTZ sites.




T ey n’ ATl €I R r
The "What" and “Why” of 1
What?

- FTZB adopted an optional alternative “framework” to
manage FTZ sites — codified in 15 CFR 400.2(c).

« ASF gives participating zones great flexibility to use a
much simpler, faster MBM procedure to designate
locations where companies are ready to use FTZ.

+ A grantee can seek to participate in ASF by applying to
FTZB to “reorganize” its zone under ASF.




Why?

» The traditional site framework (TSF) had become
outmoded. The designation of new FTZ locations for
users under the TSF imposed a major burden on
applicants, took a long time, and consumed too many
government resources.

« TSF’s limitations for MBMs often led to only temporary
MBM site approvals and required “swapping” of
acreage (which could revert later). A record-keeping
nightmare!




Why? (cont.)

« Too many unused FTZ sites (often designated for
speculative reasons). Too little relationship between
sites’ FTZ designations and actual use. Number of
speculative sites — not tied to specific users — made it
hard for CBP to project resources needed for oversight.

+ The ASF looked to address all of these shortcomings
through a ground-up rethink: Grantee reframes FTZ to
focus on serving broad area, can get simple MBMs for
actual needs, and essentially all sites get “sunset’
limits that remove designation if unused in 3 to 5 years.




1# " Y 2 i

Key Poinis:

5 925 \7 _‘. 55 £ 2
4

« Purpose of ASF: Enable a zone to use simple MBM
process for future site designations after detailed,
public process — including input from CBP — to approve
ASF “service area” for the zone.

« Under ASF — as under TSF — FTZ space can only be
designated or modified through FTZB or FTZ Staff

action (with concurrence of local CBP).

« FTZ Staff consulted with grantees and others to
develop ASF to be flexible (for users), focused (for
govt. oversight), and predictable (benefits everyone).




+ CBP HQ concurred on the ASF concept as part of
FTZB considering whether to adopt the ASF.

« There is no change to CBP operator/site activation
procedures under the ASF.

+ ASF does not change grantee/operator structure.
Activation of site still requires that specific site first be
approved by FTZB or Staff (with local CBP
concurrence) and that grantee concur on activation.




OMB Control No. 0625-0139
Expiration Date: 03/31/2019

Application to Reorganize/Expand an Existing Zone under the Alternative Site Framework
(ASF)

Instruction Sheet

This collection of information contains Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) requirements approved by the
Office of Management and Budget (OMB). Notwithstanding any other provision of law, no person is
required to, nor shall any person be subject to a penalty for failure to comply with, a collection of
information subject to the requirements of the PRA unless that collection of information displays a
currently valid OMB control number. Public reporting burden for this collection of information is
estimated to average 99 hours, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Persons wishing to comment on the burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of
information, or offer suggestions for reducing this burden, should send their comments to the ITA
Reports Clearance Officer, International Trade Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce, 14th

and Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20230.

No zone, subzone, zone expansion/reorganization/modification, or production authority may be
approved unless a completed application/notification/request has been received (19 U.S.C. 81a-81u; 15
CFR Part 400). The Foreign-Trade Zones Board has no authority to finance zone projects. Its approval
is in the form of a grant of authority (license) for operating a facility under foreign-trade zone
procedures. The basic requirements for foreign-trade zone applications are found in the regulations of
the Foreign-Trade Zones Board (15 CFR Part 400), including Sections 400.21 through 400.25.
Application formats are available on the FTZ Board web site: http://www.trade.gov/ftz.

Corporations submitting applications must be qualified to apply under the laws of the state in which the
zone is to be located. Applicants may submit drafts of their applications to the FTZ Staff, which can
provide comments and technical assistance in interpreting the Board's regulations.

Applicants should note that conduct of their proposed activity under FTZ procedures would result in an
additional, ongoing information-collection burden associated with the Annual Report from Foreign-

Trade Zones (OMB Control No. 0625-0109).

FTZ Staff
March 2013

Foreign-Trade Zones Board

U.S. Department of Commerce

1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room 21015
Washington, D.C. 20230

(202) 482-2862



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Porlsmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to complete negotiations with New Hampshire Department
of Transportation (“NHDOT”) on terms and conditions substantially similar to
those set forth in the draft Project Agreement, attached hereto, and
contingent upon the Capitol Budget Overview Committee authorizing the
Division to expend funds from the Port Expansion Fund (“PEF"), which will be
reimbursed by FHWA; and in accordance with the Memorandum of Geno J.
Marconi, Division Director, dated August 1, 2017, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\DPH-NHDOT Barge Dock 0817.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

phy 603-433.6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peassdev.org



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Streetl, Suite 1 Porismouth, NH 03801

To: Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Division Director A W \)\WL&M

Date: 8/1/2017
Subject: Functional Replacement of Barge Dock

The Sarah Mildred Long Bridge replacement project has impacted the Barge Dock at the Market
Street Marine Terminal in the City of Portsmouth and the NH DOT and Federal Highway
Administration (“FHWA”) have determined that a project to functionally replace the Barge Dock
is eligible for federal funding. The Division was offered a choice of being compensated for the
direct impacts to the dock or the Functional Replacement and chose the Functional
Replacement. NH DOT has an existing project, Portsmouth-Kittery Sarah Mildred Long Bridge
Replacement, that will be used to fund the Functional Replacement. The Functional
Replacement Project is accepted by the NH DOT and approved by FHWA, federal funds will be
used to pay for all eligible costs. Matching funds required will be provided by NH DOT.

The Division desires to act as Sponsor and Manager of the Project and the NH DOT desires to
cooperate with the Division in implementing the Project.

Although certain terms and conditions are still being negotiated, the Division requests the PDA
Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to complete negotiations with NH DOT on
terms substantially similar to the attached project agreement, contingent upon the
recommendation of the Division Director and PDA General Counsel and the Capitol Budget
Overview Committee authorizing the Division to expend funds from the Port Expansion Fund
(“PEF”), which will be reimbursed by FHWA. The current balance of the PEF is $5,431,322.13.

The Executive Director should be further authorized to take all other action necessary or
appropriate to facilitate and implement the Functional Replacement of the Barge Dock as

contemplated.

O0COO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-438-2780 www.peasedev.org

i



PROJECT AGREEMENT
FOR THE
SARAH MILDRED LONG BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT OF THE NH PORT AUTHORITY SIDE BARGE

STATE PROJECT #: 15731
FEDERAL PROJECT #: A000(909)

THIS AGREEMENT, executed in triplicate, is made and entered into this __ day of
, 2017, between the NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,

hereinafter called the “DEPARTMENT”, and the NH PORT AUTHORITY of Portsmouth, hereinafter
called the “OWNING AGENCY™.

WITNESSETH that,
WHEREAS, the Sarah Mildred Long Bridge Replacement project has impacted the side barge wharf

at the NH Port Authority facility in the city of Portsmouth; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT and FHWA have determined that a project to functionally replace
the side barge wharf is eligible for federal funding; and

WHEREAS, the OWNING AGENCY was offered the choice of being compensated for the direct
impacts to the wharf or the Functional Replacement, and chose the Functional Replacement; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has an existing project Portsmouth — Kittery 15731 Sarah Mildred
Long Bridge Replacement that will be used to fund the Functional Replacement; and

WHEREAS, the Functional Replacement is accepted by the DEPARTMENT and approved by
FHWA, federal funds will be used to pay for all eligible costs. Matching funds required will be provided by
the Department. The following items and estimated cost totaling $18.55 million outlined below and detailed
in DEPARTMENT correspondence to FHWA dated December 23, 2016 are eligible for federal
participation.

Item South Extension to the Main Wharf
1 (Estimated cost $4,550,000)

Item North Extension to Main Whart
2 (Estimated cost $7,300,000)

Item Shore Side Improvements for North Extension of Main Whart
3 (Estimated cost $2,550,000)

Item Dredging Improvements in front of the North Extension to Elev -36.0
4  (Estimated cost $2,350,000)

Item Fender System Modification to the Main Whart and on the new Extensions
5 (Estimated cost $1,800,000)

Estimated costs include Design, Permitting, Construction, and Construction Engineering for the above items;

and



WHEREAS, all work determined to be outside of the scope of the approved and accepted items
detailed above are identified as Betterment. Costs related to Betterment work will be the sole responsibility

of the OWNING AGENCY

WHEREAS, the letter to FHWA noted above, by reference, is hereby made a part of this
AGREEMENT; and

WHEREAS, the OWNING AGENCY desires to act as Sponsor and Manager of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT desires to cooperate with the OWNING AGENCY in
accomplishing the Project;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and in further consideration of the
agreements herein set forth by and between the parties hereto, it is mutually agreed as follows:

L DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE OWNING AGENCY:

A. The OWNING AGENCY shall comply with all Federal and State of New Hampshire [aws
and rules, regulations, and policies as applicable under the Federal-aid Highway Program

for Federal Aid Construction Contracts.

B. The OWNING AGENCY shall manage the design, environmental study, right-of-way
acquisition and construction of the Project. Management responsibilities are described in
the current version of the DEPARTMENT's document titled “Local Public Agency Manual
for the Development of Projects”, as it may be amended from time to time, and, by
reference, is hereby made a part of this AGREEMENT.

C. The OWNING AGENCY shall manage the design, environmental study, and construction of
the Project in accordance with “NHDOT’s Functional Replacement™ policy, dated February

17, 2016.

D. If the OWNING AGENCY wishes to contract with a consultant service, it must receive
prior approval from the DEPARTMENT and FHWA, and follow all Title 23 Federal Aid
Requirements. AN consultant Agreements and change orders shall be reviewed and
approved by the DEPARTMENT and FHWA before Notice to Proceed. Any costs incurred
prior to the Notice to Proceed will not be eligible for reimbursement and will be the

responsibility of the OWNING AGENCY.

E. The OWNING AGENCY shall submit Draft NEPA and Final NEPA documents to the
DEPARTMENT for review.

=, The OWNING AGENCY shall also submit 60% completed plans, specifications, and
estimates to the DEPARTMENT for review.

G. The OWNING AGENCY shall receive written approval to advertise from the
DEPARTMENT prior to advertising the project for construction bidding.

H. The OWNING AGENCY shail submit bid results and a recommendation to award to the
DEPARTMENT and FHWA for concurrence. DEPARTMENT and FHWA will review the
documents and provide approval to the OWNING AGENCY prior to acceptance and Notice



to Proceed is provided to the Contractor. Any costs incurred prior to DEPARTMENT
and FHWA approval will not be eligible for reimbursement and will be the
respensibility of the OWNING AGENCY.

The OWNING AGENCY shall submit completed plans, specifications, and estimates to the
DEPARTMENT and FHWA for review and approval. Advertising for bids and letting of
the contract to construct the Functional Replacement may follow the general procedures
utilized by the OWNING AGENCY, if acceptable to the DEPARTMENT and FHWA, The
OWNING AGENCY shall assign or engage through contract a Clerk of the Works to
oversee Construction. The DEPARTMENT will be responsible for periodic on-site
inspections to note any changes from the approved plans and to ensure that betterments that
were not approved as items in the Functional Replacement agreement are not included at

FHWA or DEPARTMENT cost.

If, during design or construction, change orders are needed, the OWNING AGENCY shall
timely submit the documents supporting the change to the DEPARTMENT. The
DEPARTMENT will transmit all change orders to FHWA for review and approval.

The OWNING AGENCY shall submit monthly progress reports and invoices to the
DEPARTMENT for reimbursement of its share of the amounts paid to engineering,
environmental and/or right-of-way consultants and construction contractors for the
performance of the work set forth in the AGREEMENT. The invoice structure shall include
details of work completed consistent with the Scope of Work as defined in the
AGREEMENT, as well as backup information to support the charges. The OWNING
AGENCY shall certify that the invoices properly represent payment for work that has been
compieted and paid for by the OWNING AGENCY.

The OWNING AGENCY is required to maintain all project and financial records pertinent
to the development of the Project for three (3) years beyond the date of the
DEPARTMENTs final voucher. The DEPARTMENT will send a letter to the OWNING
AGENCY with the date of this approval. If there is a failure to maintain this
documentation, NHDOT and/or Federal Highway Administration could take an action up to
and including requesting a refund of all reimbursed project costs.

The OWNING AGENCY shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the DEPARTMENT
and its officials, agents and employees from and against any and all claims, liabifities or
suits arising from (or which may be claimed to arise from) any act or omission of the
OWNING AGENCY or its subcontractors in the performance of this AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a
waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire or the DEPARTMENT,
which immunity is hereby reserved. This covenant shall survive the termination of this

AGREEMENT.
Non-Discrimination:

. The OWNING AGENCY agrees that it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964, 78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. 2000d—2000d-4 (referred to as the ACT), and all
requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, US
Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, “Non-
discrimination in Federally-Assisted Programs of The Department of Transportation —
Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964” (referred to as the



“REGULATIONS”), the Federal-aid Highway Act of 1973, and other pertinent
directives, to the end that no person shall on the grounds of race, color, national origin,
sex, age, or disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination undet any program or activity for which the OWNING
AGENCY receives Federal financial assistance extended by the State of New
Hampshire. This AGREEMENT obligates the OWNING AGENCY for the period
during which Federal financial assistance is extended.

The OWNING AGENCY hereby gives assutance as required by subsection 21.7(a)(1)
of the REGULATIONS that it will promptly take any measures necessary to effectuate
this AGREEMENT, including but not limited to the following specific assurances:

a. That each “program” and each “facility” as defined in subsections 21.23(e) and
21.23(b) of the REGULATIONS will be conducted or operated in compliance with
all requirements of the REGULATIONS.

b. That the OWNING AGENCY shall insert the following notification in all
solicitations for negotiated agreements or bids for work or material made in
connection with this Project: The OWNING AGENCY hereby notifies all bidders
that it will affirmatively insure that in any contract entered into pursuanl lo this
advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity
10 submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on
the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in consideration
Jor an award.

¢. That the OWNING AGENCY shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, or sex in the award and performance of any DEPARTMENT-
assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of
49 CFR part 26. The OWNING AGENCY shall take all necessary and reasonable
steps under 49 CFR part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and
administration of DEPARTMENT-assisted contracts. The DEPARTMENT's DBE
program, as required by 49 CFR part 26 and as approved by the United States
Department of Transportation, is incorporated by reference in this AGREEMENT.
Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to cary out its
terms shall be treated as a violation of this AGREEMENT. Upon notification to the
OWNING AGENCY of its failure fo carry out its approved program, the
DEPARTMENT may impose sanctions as provided for under part 26 and may, in
appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the
Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 ef seg.

d. That the OWNING AGENCY shall include the following assurance in each contract
signed with a contractor and each subcontract the prime contractor signs with a
subcontractor: The coniractor or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis
of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in the performance of this
contract. The contractor shall carry oul applicable requirements of 49 CER Part
26 in the award and administration of DEPARTMENT-assisted contracts. Failure
by the contractor to carry out these requivements is a material breach of this
contract, which may result in the termination of the contract or such other remedy,
as the recipient deems appropriate.



1L

IIL.

0.

3. The OWNING AGENCY shall insert a copy of the required provisions of Federally-
assisted construction contracts in accordance with Executive Order 11246, Equal
Employment Opportunity, and 41 CFR Part 60-4, Affirmative Action Requirements,
in each contract entered into pursuant to this AGREEMENT, Required Federal
contract provisions can be obtained through the DEPARTMENT’s Labor
Compliance Office (271-6612) or Online at:
http://www.nh.gov/dot/org/administration/ofc/documents.htm

If there is a default of any nature to this AGREEMENT, the OWNING AGENCY shall be
required fo reimburse the DEPARTMENT and/or the Federal Highway Trust Fund for all
funds expended under this Project.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT:

A,

The DEPARTMENT shall review the Project engineering plans, environmental documents
and contract documents applicable to the Federal Highway Administration and State of New
Hampshire requirements for a Federally-funded project and submit appropriate
documentation to the Federal Highway Administration to receive Federal approval,

The DEPARTMENT shall reimburse 100% of eligible costs to the OWNING AGENCY
after receipt and approval of properly documented invoices that have been cettified by the
OWNING AGENCY as properly representing work eligible under the Functional
Replacement Agreement that has been completed and paid for by the OWNING AGENCY.

The DEPARTMENT wilil perform review and oversight on the replacement project to insure
compliance with the Agreement, including the following elements:

Site selection,

Replacement facility plans and specifications,
Contract documents,

Progress inspections during construction, and
Final inspection at completion.

sao o

If, during design or construction, change orders are needed, the DEPARTMENT shall be
responsible for review of the change(s) to ensure that betterments are not included at project
cost. DEPARTMENT will transmit all changes orders to FHWA for review and approval.

The DEPARTMENT shall use its best efforts to obtain FHWA approval necessary to issue a
Notice to Proceed for award of contracts to complete the Functional Replacement,

IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT AND
THE OWNING AGENCY:

A,

That the OWNING AGENCY will not incur any Project costs nor enter into any agreement
with any third party, including but not limited to consultants, contractors, or engineers until
such time that it receives a written notice to proceed from the DEPARTMENT to do so.
Any costs incurred prior to the notice to proceed will not be eligible for
reimbursement and will be the responsibility of the OWNING AGENCY.

That the maximum amount of funds available for this Project for reimbursement under this
AGREEMENT from the DEPARTMENT shall be as set forth on page 1 of this Agreement.



As the scope of the Project is finalized, should the costs for the Project exceed the amount
budgeted, the DEPARTMENT agrees to review Project costs for consideration of additional
funding. Neither the DEPARTMENT nor the Federal Highway Administration will be
responsible for any expenses or costs incurred by the OWNING AGENCY under this
AGREEMENT in excess of the estimated amounts detailed in each ltem unless the
DEPARTMENT expressly authorizes additional funding prior to the work being performed.

That the OWNING AGENCY shall invoice the DEPARTMENT for incurred costs on a
monthly basis and the DEPARTMENT will process these invoices for payment in an

expeditious manner.

That the OWNING AGENCY agrees to commence the Project within three (3) months after
the date of this AGREEMENT and substantially complete the Project within six (6) years
after the date of the Agreement approval by G&C, unless earlier terminated as provided
herein. The OWNING AGENCY may apply to the DEPARTMENT for an extension.
Failure to meet either deadline without good cause may cancel the DEPARTMENT’s
participation in this Project at its discretion. Any remaining funds will be forfeited. The
OWNING AGENCY is responsible for informing and coordinating a new Project
completion date that will need to be approved by the DEPARTMENT if any condition arises
that may result in either deadline being unattainable.

That the OWNING AGENCY will attend a meeting with the DEPARTMENT’s
representative and FHWA after signing this AGREEMENT to discuss the Project’s scope,
budget and schedule. The OWNING AGENCY will subsequently provide a schedule
showing project milestones with dates, Failure to meet these dates could delay funding for

construction.

That this AGREEMENT is contingent upon the appropriation of sufficient funds from the
State of New Hampshire Legislature and/or the Federal Highway Administration. If
sufficient funds are not appropriated, the DEPARTMENT may terminate this
AGREEMENT upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the OWNING AGENCY. Such
termination shall relieve the DEPARTMENT and the OWNING AGENCY from obligations

under this AGREEMENT after the termination date.

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY,
OF TRANSPORTATION DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
By: By:

Commissioner
Department of Transportation Geno Marconi

Title: NH Port Director

Authorized to enter into Agreement as
approved by Governor & Council on




Ll 39vd BMP'SNOLLAO NBB6Y
NYTd LOVARI ININNOIY 39088 035040ud

H'N 'HLNOWSLHOd l
HN ‘HLNOWS1¥08

SHOBYYH ONY SL80d 4O NOISIAID ‘ONH'ONIMIINIONT
ALRONINY INNGOTIAT0 36V3d | aoomeoy [N

e

i S

GNO TN HLE ~— LNIVNDIRY 3DdI88

O3SOd084
— WLNINNSITY
% 2|
a3S0408d

rd

ADAME ONOT dIXA N Hyays
ONILSIXT —




¢l 39vd

¥ NYId MANYZA0 NOWLJO
140d3d WNLJIINOD

ON 914 [HN HINOWSi¥0d 13381 1334V

HN "HINOWSLY0d
S¥0EYYH ANV S1H0d 40 NOISIAIG
ALIJOHLNAY IN3WOT3A30 3SVad

¥102 :

. vr — ]
wnwanonsuios Y AIVONE | o 001 0
“ONI 'ONIYIANIONS -

INIUYN THOTTTddY - 3va 3OS OIHdVy¥O

SNOISNALX M3N. JHL NO ONY SVHM NIV
Q/ 3L DL NOLYIUIOON WAISIS HIONAS

AIN3ANOTY 39018
@350d0yd

JYVHM NIV 40 NOISNILX HINON
404 SININIAOHINI 3015 IWOHS

3HYHM NIVA 3HL OL
NOISNALX3 HINOS

4 JUVHM NIYN OL
| NOISNILX3 -HLNON




3% Intsrnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH D3804

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to seek authorization from the Capitol Budget Overview
Committee (“CBOC”) to expend not more than $1,773,028.00 from the Port
Expansion Fund (“PEF”) for the purpose of conducting Design, Engineering
and Permitting of the Functional Replacement of the Barge Dock at Market
Street Terminal all in accordance with Chapter 351:5, Laws of 1991, amended
by Chapter 2, Laws of 2013, and contingent upon execution of the Project
Agreement with New Hampshire Department of Transportation; and in
accordance with the Memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director,
dated August 1, 2017, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves—-Current\DPH-CBOC Barge Dock 0817.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

COE03-427-0432 www.peassdev.oryg



.
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors ‘
From: Geno Marconi, Director, Division of Ports and Harbors ‘/V
Date: 8/1/2017

Subject: Functional Replacement of Barge Dock: Port Expansion Fund

The Division of Ports and Harbors requests approval of the PDA Board of Directors to seek
authorization from the Capital Budget Overview Committee (“CBOC”) to expend not more than
$1,773,028.00 from the Port Expansion Fund for the purpose of conducting design, engineering
and permitting of the Functional Replacement of the Barge Dock at the Market Street Marine
Terminal all in accordance with Chapter 351:5, Laws of 1991, amended by Chapter 2, Laws of
2013 and contingent upon execution of the Project Agreement with New Hampshire
Department of Transportation. The expenditure is reimbursable by the Federal Highway

Administration.

The current balance of the Port Expansion Fund is $5,431,322.13.

OO0OCO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-3500 fax: 6803-438-2780 www.peasedev.org



N
A

55 Intamnational Drive,

z"\J

10N

>

TE

&
G
&

Q
> m
c<
-|r|:' e
=M lz
o%|>
Do I
=<
—-m
<z

=1

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive
Director to approve the proposal from Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC for
the purpose of conducting design, engineering and permitting work for the
Barge Dock Functional Replacement Project provided in the attached proposal

and contingent upon the following:

e Approval and execution of the Functional Replacement Agreement

with NH DOT

e Authorization by the Capital Budget Overview Committee to expend
funds from the Pier Expansion Fund, to be reimbursed by the Federal

Highway Administration;

all in accordance with the Memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director,

dated August 1, 2017, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves-Current\DPH-AMI Barge Dock 0817.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www.peassdav.org

pht 803-433-6088 fax: 803-427-



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

To: Pease Development Authority, Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Director, Division of Ports and Harbors Y}

Date: 8/1/2017 o

Subject: Functional Replacement of Barge Dock: Design, Engineering and
Permitting

The Division of Ports and Harbors has requested a proposal from Appledore Marine
Engineering, LLC (“AMI”) to provide Marine Engineering Services associated with the Functional
Replacement of the Barge Dock. Please see attached proposal. The proposed cost is
$1,773,028.00.

The Division advertised a Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) and conducted a qualification-
based selection. The PDA Board of Directors approved Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC for
on-call marine engineering services at its June 15, 2017 Board Meeting.

The Division and NH DOT conducted an Independent Governmental Assessment (“IGA”) of the
proposal and compared the IGA with AMI’s spreadsheet of values and the review team

concurred on the proposal fee.

The Division requests that the PDA Board of Directors approve the proposal for Marine
Engineering Services for the Barge Dock Functional Replacement contingent upon the following:

¢ Approval and execution of the Functional Replacement Agreement with NH DOT
e Authorization by the Capital Budget Overview Committee to expend funds from the Pier

Expansion Fund, the current balance of which is $5,431,322.13, to be reimbursed by the
Federal Highway Administration.

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-438-8500 fax: 803-4386-2780 www.peasedev.org



B Appledore Marine
SR Engineering, LLC

600 State Street, Suite E | Portsmouth New Hampshire 03801
June 27, 2017

Captain Geno Marconi

Director Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street, PO Box 369
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03802

Re: Proposal to Provide Marine Engineering Services
Main Pier Functional Replacement
Portsmouth New Hampshire

Dear Captain Marconi:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) is pleased to present this proposal for Marine Engineering services for the above-
referenced project. This proposal will discuss the Background, Scope of Services, Schedule of Work and Fee for the services
required to complete the work.

BACKGROUND:

The Sarah Mildred Long Bridge (SML) Bridge replacement project resulted in removal of a portion of the Port Authority's barge
wharf due to the realignment of the bridge. To compensate the Port for the loss of the use of the barge dock, compensatory
mitigation was proposed. A study completed by HTA and AME developed conceptual design alternatives for the compensatory
mitigation with associated budgetary construction costs. The following Figure is an excerpt from that report.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING:

We understand that FHWA and the associated State DOT's have come to an agreement to fund the compensatory mitigation and
itis the desire to contract the design through AME's Port on calf contract. Following is a list of the specific portions of the mitigation

to be included in this project.

Ph: 603-766-1870 | www.appledoremarine.com



Main Pier Functional Replacement AME Project Number: 5213
Proposal for Engineering Services 627117

o Wharf
60'+/- southern end extension
145'+/- northern end extension
Fender System Modifications
» Dredging 16,000 CY of soil and rock over an area of approximately 55,000 SF

e Shore Side Grading and drainage to include approximately 60,000-70,000 SF of grading, paving and drainage. Estimated
6,000 CY of material for disposal

Based on the construction cost estimates developed for the PDA/DPH Conceptual Design Study (2014), the estimated
construction cost of this project is estimated to be $24,730,000 escalated to the year of anticipated construction of 2018.

To complete the required engineering studies, investigations, design, regulatory permitting and bid support services we have
assembled a team that leverages the DOT team members currently involved in the replacement of the SML Bridge project. The
team and respective roles are as follows;

Appledore Marine Engineering (AME)  Project Management, Marine Structural Design

Hoyle Tanner Associates (HTA) Site engineering
McFarland Johnson (MJ) Regulatory permitting approvals
GZA Geotechnical
Ransom Consulting, Inc (RANSOM)  Environmental Management for Site Improvements
James J. Bajek, LLC (BAJEK) Dredge disposal sampling, and testing
SCOPE OF SERVICES:

This scope of services is developed to support the owner in obtaining the necessary regulatory approvals and to allow completive
bidding by qualified marine contractors for the construction. The scope of work includes the following basic tasks;

TASK 1: SITE INVESTIGATIONS
1. Geotechnical explorations, sampling and testing
Existing conditions survey update
Dredge material sampling and testing

Shore side soil sampling and characterization

2
3
4
5. Underwater investigation in vicinity of proposed structures
6. Doppler current meter installation to determine current velocity
7. Validation of existing conditions

K

TASK 2: PRELIMINARY DESIGN

1. Environmental load development
Evaluation of operational requirements
Mooring berthing analysis

Preliminary Marine structural design

S

Utility coordination



Main Pier Functional Replacement AME Project Number: 5213
Proposal for Engineering Services 612717

6. Preliminary Grading, drainage and utilities design
TASK 3: REGULATORY APPROVALS
1. NEPA
o Purpose and need statement and alternatives
o Environmental impacts
o Document preparation and submittal
2. Permitting
o NHDES Wetlands Dredge and Fill
o Army Corps of Engineers Wetlands
o Section 401 Water Quality Certification
o Shoreland Water Quality Protection Act (SWQPA)
o CZM Consistency Review
o Alteration of Terrain
o Biological Assessment and Essential Fish Habitat Assessment
o Historical and Archeological Resources
TASK 4: FINAL DESIGN AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
1. Marine structural design
2. Fender system and Mooring system design
3. Dredge design and generation of quantities
4. Storm water drainage system design
5. Grading and pavement design
6. Utility modifications
K 5: BID SOLICITATION AND EVALUATION
1. Response to questions during bidding
2. Development of amendments
3. Review of bids

MEETINGS:

The following meetings will be attended by AME personnel and appropriate team members to support the development of the
design and regulatory approvals.

1. Kick Off and Stakeholder Engagement
Preliminary Design Review

Final Design Review

Pre-Bid Meeting

NHDES Coordination

Dredge management task force coordination

o o oe w o



Main Pier Functional Replacement AME Project Number: 5213
Proposal for Engineering Services 6127117

7. USACOE Coordination
8. EPA Coordination
DELIVERABLES:

The following submissions will be made as part of this scope of services.

1. Field Investigation

e}

]

Q

e}

Updated existing conditions survey
Geotechnical and hazardous material field explorations
Dredge material sampling and testing

Underwater inspection findings

2. Basis of Design

o}

e}

e}

e}

Review and identification of appropriate design guides and codes

Identification and development of appropriate project loading including (wind, wave, current, passing vessel, seismic,
and mooring/berthing)

Structural analysis

Storm drainage modeling

3. Preliminary Design

o]

e}

o

Contract drawings using AutoCAD version 2010, following guidance of the National CAD standard
Specifications

Opinion of probable construction cost

4. Regulatory Permitting & Approvals

]

e}

e}

o}

O

NHDES Wetlands Dredge and Fill application

Army Corps of Engineers Wetlands application

Section 401 Water Quality Certification application

Shoreland Water Quality Protection Act (SWQPA) application
CZM Consistency Review application

Alteration of Terrain application

Biological Assessment and Essential Fish Habitat

Historical and Archeological Resources

5. Final Design

o}

o}

e}

Contract drawings using AutoCAD version 2010, following guidance of the National CAD standard
Specifications

Opinion of probable construction cost

6. Updated Contract Drawings Ready for Construction, post bid solicitation, incorporating amendments



Main Pier Functional Replacement AME Project Number: 5213

Proposal for Engineering Services 8127117
ASSUMPTIONS:

1. Regulatory permitting application fees and environmental mitigation will be paid by the Owner.

2. No site specific historic or archeological studies will be required

3. No site specific detailed studies of rare species or ecology will be required

4. That the project will be classified as a categorical exclusion for the NEPA process

5. The project will be exempt from City of Portsmouth site plan review

6. Dredge spoils will be granular and suitable for offshore disposal without biological testing requirements, similar to the

recently approved upper Piscataqua turning basin.

7. No Federal Channel relocation or de-authorization will be required

SCHEDULE:

AME will commence work on the project immediately upon written notice to proceed and anticipate completion of each task in
accordance with the following schedule. The schedule may need to be adjusted to accommodate weather for field explorations and
availability of regulatory authorities for necessary coordination.

Task Description
Kick Off Mooling - 14 Days from notice {o procesd
Field Investigations 120 Days from notice to proceed
Preliminary Design 150 Days from notice to proceed
Regulatory Permitting Applications 30 Days from completion of preliminary design
Finai Design 60 Days from receipt of owner commanis
Updated Contract Documents 14 Days from selection of contractor
FEES:

Fees for consulting services will be in accordance with the following schedule on a fixed fee basis.

Task Fee
 Project Management and Quality Control : $ 135,408.00
Subconsultant Coordination & Oversight $ 92125.00
Engineering Investigations $ 92,605.00
Dredge Material Disposal Regulatory Approval $ 19,436.00
Marine Structural Design and Dredge Design $ 879,027.00
Bid Solicitation Services 7 $ 70,308.00
Site Engineering and Alteration of Terrain Permit $ 119,389.00*
Regulatory permitting approvals » $ 119,680.00%
Marine Geotechnical Explorations and Engineering $ 122,750.00%
Site soil characterization, explorations, testing, & Requirements $ 103,400.00*
Dredge material sampling and testing $ 8,950.00
Hydrographic Survey $  9,950.00*

Total Fee  $1,773,028.00

* Subconsultant fee identified on Sub Services tab of fee spreadsheet (See Attachment 1) and sub consultants detailed fee
proposals included in Attachment 2.



Main Pier Functional Replacement AME Project Number: 5213
Proposal for Engineering Services 627117

The attached General Provisions dated January 2017, detail payment terms and reimbursable expenses along with other items.
Prompt payment of invoices is necessary for us to maintain a schedule and provide responsible service. We will invoice monthly
for our engineering services and reimbursable expenses. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of date of invoice.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to present a proposal for this work. If this Letter of Engagement, and attached General
Provisions satisfactorily sets forth your understanding of our agreement, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. Receipt
of the signed copy will serve as our Notice to Proceed.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

/M B —

Noah J. Elwood, PE
President

Accepted this day of . 2017.
By:

Pease Development Authority — Division of Ports and Harbors



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 58 Internstional Drive, Porlsmouth, N 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-

public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph ll(e) for consideration or negotiation
of pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in
writing or filed against the body or agency or any subdivision
thereof, or against any member thereof because of his or her
membership in such body or agency, until the claim or litigation
has been fully adjudicated or otherwise settled; and

2. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph lI(d) for the purpose of discussing the
acquisition, sale or lease of property.

Note: Roll Call Vote

N:\RESOLVES\2017\NonPublic - Leaselitigation 0817.docx

(3O TAKING YOU THERE

fax: 603-427-0433 WWW. peasedav. arg



MOTION

Director Allard:

Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, Paragraph lll, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-
public session of its August 10, 2017 meeting related to:

1. Litigation threatened or filed; and
2. Leasing of property

would, if disclosed publically, a) affect adversely the reputation of any
person other than a member of the public body itself; and b) render the
proposed actions ineffective; and agrees that the minutes of said meeting
be held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Board of

Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

Note: This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\Confidentiality.docx

OO TAKING YOU THERE

phr B02-432-8088 fax: 603-427-0433% www peasadav.org

<3
o

S5 international Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801



